FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 4/09/2024 at 9:30 AM
1504 3™ Ave Rock Island, IL — County Building, Second Floor Conference Room
Forest

Preserve
Roll Call: District

Raock Isfand County, [Hinois

Old Business: Executive Committee minutes from March 12, 2024* pg 2

Claims:*
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $148,286.12 pg 6 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $109,609.51 pg 16
Liability Fund claims @ $54,917.00 pg 32 DFCl Fund claims @ $192,128.40 pg 33

Treasurer’s Disbursements $598,519.22 pg 34
Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $1,103,406.25

Transfers:
Consider Transfers of Appropriations* pg 35

V. Resolutions:
Consider a resolution regarding llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations* pg 37
Consider a resolution regarding Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog & ARPA Grant Appropriations* pg 38
Consider a resolution regarding Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations* pg 39
Consider a resolution regarding Niabi Zoo Receipt of Grant Funds — Woodward Community Grant* pg 40
Consider a resolution regarding Devel of Forest & Construction of Impr Fund Loan from FP General* pg 41
VI. Ordinances:
An Ordinance Establishing the Compensation of Members & Officers of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve Commission* pg 42
VIl. Public comment:
VIII. Other Business:
Other business as needed
IX. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:
District Budget Performance Report* pg 45 Nick Camlin — Treasurer’s Report* pg 59
April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports* pg 62 Todd Collins pg 68 & Jay Verstraete — Indian Bluff Reports*
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report* pg 69 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report* pg 71
Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report* pg 75 Jeff Craver — Director’s report* pg 82

The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following:

5ILCS 120/2 (c) (1) — The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or
legal counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal counsel for
the public body to determine its validity.

5 ILCS 120/2 (c) (2) — Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning
salary schedules for one or more classes of employees.

5 ILCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the purpose of

discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired.
* items are in members’ packets

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at Living Lands & Waters
Classroom Barge, 17624 Rte 84 N, East Moline, lllinois on Tuesday, May 14%, 2024 at 12:00 PM.

01



FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
MARCH 12, 2024 '

PRESENT: Committee members —L. Moreno, E. Sowards, R. Simmer, C. Layer, K. Swanson,
J. Woods.

ABSENT: D. Mielke.

ALSO PRESENT: B. Perkins, District 13 Commissioner; Jeff Craver, District Director; Lee
Jackson, Niabi Zoo Director; Ben Mills, Loud Thunder Ranger; April Palmer, Auditor; Nick
Camlin, Treasurer.

President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee to
order at 9:30 AM on Tuesday, March 12, 2024, in the 3" floor chambers of the Rock Island
County Building, Rock Island, lllinois.

L. Moreno, R. Simmer, C. Layer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, J. Woods.

TOTAL PRESENT 6

D. Mielke.

TOTAL ABSENT 1 *

President Swanson called for a motion approving the February Committee meeting.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the February Committee meeting minutes. Dr.
Simmer seconded the motion.

Motion carried.
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the transfers of appropriation.

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to approve the transfers of appropriation. Dr. Moreno seconded
the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the claims and treasurer's disbursements in
the amount of $198,342.94.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in the
amount of $198,342.94. Ms. Woods seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolutions regarding llliiniwek
Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations, Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations,

March 12, 2024 Page 1
02



Niabi Zoo receipt of grant funds Hubbell-Waterman Foundation Grant, and Niabi Zoo Loan
from the General Fund.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the corrected resolutions regarding llliniwek
Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations, Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations,
Niabi Zoo receipt of grant funds Hubbell-Waterman Foundation Grant, and Niabi Zoo Loan
from the General Fund. Ms. Woods seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson made three calls for public comment. There was no request for public
comment.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the Memorandum of Understanding from
the Niabi Zoo Foundation.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the Memorandum of Understanding from the Niabi
Zoo Foundation. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the License for Concession and Ball
Diamonds at Dorrance Forest Preserve.

MOTION: Mr. Layer moved to approve the License for Concession and Ball Diamonds at
Dorrance Forest Preserve. Dr. Simmer seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the revised Niabi Zoo admission fees for
2024.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the revised Niabi Zoo admission fees for 2024. Ms.
Woods seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the Niabi Zoo 2024 schedule of operation
with assigned free days.

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to approve the Niabi Zoo 2024 schedule of operation with
assigned free days. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

March 12, 2024 Page 2
03



President Swanson called for a motion to approve the Tyler Technologies quote for Time &
Attendance software.

MOTION: Ms. Sowards moved to approve the Tyler Technologies quote for Time &
Attendance software. Dr. Simmer seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve change of venue and time for the May 14,
2024 Forest Preserve Executive Committee meeting. Proposed is moving the meeting to
noon, and having it in the Educational Barge for Living Lands and Waters. Want to thank Mr.
Craver for making that possible. [17624 Route 84 North, East Moline, IL 61244)

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the change of venue and time for the May 14, 2024
Forest Preserve Executive Committee meeting. Dr. Simmer seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called on Mr. Craver for discussion on Niabi Big Cats, Eagle Enclosure,
Rhino Roof & Snow Damage Repairs.

Mr. Craver stated that these projects will be going out to bid soon. Unfortunately, due to timing,
those bids will need to go directly to the full Commission, and staff will be relying on Estes to
recommend the lowest responsible bidder in accordance with the District's stated definition.

Dr. Simmer asked for a bullet point list of what the repair plan was so that the Committee
members could have some talking points and quick information when they speak to people out
in the Community about Niabi.

Mr. Jackson stated that Niabi will be replacing the outdoor cat barriers, repairing the cat
building, removing the palace cats outdoor exhibit, replacing portions of roofs and gutters
throughout the zoo, replacing a number of small aviaries. Niabi is also pursuing quotes from
specialized manufacturers for some of the larger outdoor exhibits around the biodiversity hall
that were damaged.

Mr. Layer asked if there were any repairs that were, or are, being handled in house.

Mr. Craver stated that some repairs have been and will be handled in house, or addressed in
the future.

President Swanson asked if the Committee had any questions regarding the routine reports of
the District.

There were no questions.

March 12, 2024 Page 3
04



President Swanson asked Mr. Craver if there was anything he would like to lift up from the
Director’s report.

Mr. Craver stated that some time ago the option was raised regarding the purchase of a
property near llliniwek. Stone’s Apple Barn was listed their property for sale. At this time, they
have changed their strategy a bit and parceled off several areas. The handout that was at your
seat outlines the details of how the property was parceled out. The grants for land acquisition
have decreased notably since the last time the District purchased land. Land is being sold at
auction, and it is likely that people with more money than the District will be bidding. If the
Committee is interested in acquiring these parcels, the Committee could set a maximum
amount and direct staff to bid on the parcels that the Committee is interested in.

President Swanson asked what the staff recommendation was in regards to the parcels.
Mr. Craver stated that the parcels are not likely in the District's fiscal reach. The sellers are
likely trying to maximize the revenue from the sale of the property. If the Committee is

interested in staff bidding on these properties, there would need to be a maximum amount
authorized by the Committee.

President Swanson stated that it would be best to discuss this with the full board in closed
session. If Mr. Craver would put together a solid recommendation on which parcels and what
the maximum authorized bid should be, that could be presented at next week's Commission
meeting.

Mr. Craver stated that since the March Commission meeting got moved from Tuesday to
Thursday, | will be on vacation.

President Swanson suggested that Mr. Craver put together a presentation for Mr. Petersen to
present.

Mr. Craver believed Mr. Petersen would be back from his vacation by then.
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the routine reports of the District.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approved the routine reports of the District. Dr. Moreno
seconded the motion.

Motion carried.
President Swanson called the meeting adjourned at 10:04 AM.
Submitted by:

Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

March 12, 2024 Page 4
05



ores

o1°192'E

T sudioesues) adjoaul

yeoe/sz/eo

sjejoL. SIysuaY LRjeaH aakojdw - 0O°ETY I€I8p PIIGO

$Z0T/8T/ED  beoz/8e/co uadp

8¢ jo 1 abeg WV B0:ZY L0 $Z0Z/b0/bD uo Auel peis Aq uny
opinY uoneunsaq - SNoYVY
05°008 bZ0Z/8Z/E0  YZOL/SL/ED  vZOZ/8L/EO uadQ uogedngnd [eubia $202 Z-v00CLT  -HDLVASIQ / SIWLL ALD avnD - LETEOT
Buystiqngd - 00°vE9 nelep 18l0
£5701% £ suonoesuel] 30AU] S{ejoL suonedunuLe) - 00'TEY R8P 180
65'vb b20Z/52/€0  bZOZ/ST/ED  bTOT/SZiEn uadp abesod Z0-bZ0Od ONN: TYHINIO SYIUL-NITWYD ™ - SOEbDT
06£€ 9515
# P fp1feisesd
66°ST b20T/22/E0  vZOZ/TZ/Ed  vToT/TETiED usdp ARpUOWIWI00Z  BTHSBBOFZANI YNVE TYNOLIVN 410 - £+0807
286599815482
66'1b bZ0T/81/E0  bTOZ/BT/ED  b2OZ/BT/ED u3do # WNODJR HZOZEOEOXZRES T 11 ALTHEOW 181V - 8E080T
suoREUNIWINICY - 00°'ZES JiRlap P3lao
00°595% 1 suondesuel] ai0Au] SIEJ0] SBOIAIBS [RUOISSDJ0Ld - DO'TES 11819 PAlQ0
06LE 9615 # prealpR/e
00°595 bzO2/8Z/E0  vTOT/RRIED  veoz/ez/co u3dQ Z/ZRUBRONVIAITT  VHAIZOZEZZO MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £6080T
SB3IAIBS [RUOISSBJOLd - 00'TEY 238D 13IGO
6£'201% T SuOPeSUBIL A0I0AU] S{ej01 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 13 sjo0y jews - 00'HZS HewPp Psiqo
0560 2£0S
# prolpz//cimydepe
ob'Ls be0Z/82/E0  YTOT/BZ/E0  vrOZ/8T/EO uadp IWQH uoZRWY 1006271 NVE TWNOLLYN 110 - £60807
0560 2£0S # o
‘b2folepreaqiay/pnop
66°6Y b202/82/60  HZOZ/BTIED  beOZ/8Z/EO uado AwlAnqusog 0z INVE TYNOLLYN G0 - £60801
©00°1$ 12pun dinb3 § sjo0] jews - 0O'PZS (2P PIIGO
8v99% T SuDiDeSURI} 3)I0AU] 5101 sajddng Sauruduiel/seday - 00°ETS 1e19p PalgD
06LE 9615
# pe0lyz/az/eisspeiq
8p°99 v20z/z2/E0  bTOT/TTIEOD  HTOZ/TTIED uado Rdmiony ABRY.0  H0989F-£520 NVE TWNOLLVN Q10 - £40801
sajddns asueusyujely/siedey - 00°£TS re1RP PIkio
66'b9€% T SUOLDBSURLE DI0AUY sgnay seyddng funessdQ - 00°ZLS 1ep Iiqo
- 0560 2£0S # psed
T /9/c preogiavy/pnop
660€ pTOT/BTIED  YTOT/BZIED  bTOT/BZIED uadp Awlinqsog 174474 MNVE WNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
sajiddns bugesado - 00°ZTS 1€1P PIIGO
86'817$ T SuoRoBSURLY 30K0AUY siejoy sayddns 80440 - 00°TTS ePp elng
SSYUSTIVL
86812 b202/52/E0  $T0Z/ST/IED  vTOZ/STIEO uadp SIBpI0}  ES609TTANId  VEQ d¥0D AHLYOMNIN AFYOLS - $Z080T

saiddns 324J0 - 00"125 Jiesp PO

1H3N38 HLTVIH
PURINSUI 333! dd HZEO BH3 33A0TdWI SYIUL-NNWYD ™~ - 8SEROT
sjysuag yiteaH avAoidwa - 0O'ETY HEI9P PRlaO
uonensiuupy - o1 Jusurpedaq gng
3A18584d 359404 - TE Jusuniedaq
3A19594d 358404 - OET PuUn4.

TUNOWY S0AU]

3|eq Juswieg aieg paAwoay

3eq 1/

31eq onQ  918Q SM0AU]  U0SEaY PPN SEls

¥2/TE/€0 - $2/10/€0 3buey a1eq ang adioAU]

1/9

Aq dv - 910D dAIDSAId 159104:86300T W4

UCROALDSBT DI0AU] "ON DI0AL] JOPUSA
soupy 4iono)) poepy ooy

JOLI}ST
JAIISIJ

15910




8z jo T abed WV 80:Zb1£0 $¥Z0Z/¥0/10 uo Ape3 pels Ag uny
5
anisaype pue ‘pas
£0°PI1 vZ0Z/61/E0  veOZ/6T/EE  vZOZ/6TIE0 usdD papeainy ‘xjw SO 76665 ONI SQUYNIW - 26£201
$0'0S $TOT/61/E0  bLOT/6T/ED  bTOT/6T/ED tRd0 Jsempiey pue ‘ajRnue 1/6Tp98% UISWNT YOHONVY - $SBOOT
]
9,09 vZOZ/61/E0  vZOL/61/E0  vroz/et/e0 uadp aqn) Jeq pur ‘13pjoy g T/£1996) UISWM HOHONY - S800T
safjddng asueuaguiep/eday - 00°EZS HEI18D 1PAI0
P6'EE9'CS $ SUOHIESURI] 3DI0AU] sieio}, seyjddng GunesadQ - 00°ZZS eIEp PalgD
- ¥sew AJajes pue ‘ysnig
¥6°55 PZOT/LTIED  YT0Z/L2/E0  vEOT/LTico uadp anm ‘rapuub ajbue 5609 NI SQYVYN3W - m%mm
00°052'1 vZOT/LTIE0  vTOT/LT/E0  veoTiee/eD u3d)  SUOSSIOUOD POOMAY £202£180 ANV GOOMIYH S¥3IXvE - %
00°0SZ'1 YZOT/LT/E0  YTOT/LT/E0  vroT/ce/eo U3dp  SUOISSIIUOD POOMISY 1£9100 GNV QOOMIYLS Su3IXvE - 890801
Svo
00'8L $ZOZ/6T/E0  YTZOT/6T/E0  vToT/6l/en wdp 507 iy s/mOq d1 8LZ0E06F o7 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥Y1S 010D - B9STOT
s9jpddns Sugesado - 0OZTS #elep PIAA0
¥amiug] - 06 Jusiupredsq qng
££'952°'101% 81 sUOKDESURLY J10AL] S|PI0), UoRERSIUILPY - 0T usiuuedag gng
00°2£0's8% T Suoipesuel] anoauf sieio) seppuaby JoyiQ 03 1ajsuel] - 2T T66 FEIep 1RG0
] eRulg
dd Wwoy juawied )
00°2£0's8 yTOT/STIED  $T0T/SLIE0  vrOT/st/eo uadg UOREDOJIV 1500 OHVISODYZ0Zdd AN TVHINTD SVAUL-NITWYD™ - S9Eb0T
sa3uaby JaY10 03 Jajsuery - ZIT66 Feep PIlao
7T891°L$ £ SuCIPDeSURIE S310AL] SiEl04, jenyIenuo) SPISING - 00'vb9 11213p PIlgo
267(91'Y yZ0Z/BT/E0  YZOZ/BZ/E0  bZOT/BT/En udp RuERRY 12661  SNOLIVDINNWWOD JUHHANIW - bE2L0T
£Y°0£6'T $ZOZ/ST/ED  vTOT/ST/E0  broT/sT/Eo uado 33 Apuow 0E£9TTOSA NI SWILSAS INOWYIA - 6b6£0%
dd
869 veoz/sz/es  vTOZ/ST/E0  vroz/sT/eo usdo YHO0TSZI00 HTOT YV SdW Sdi SYIUL-NIIWVD ™ - SEEL0T
[emoeQUe) PISING - 00'HH9 1213p 1R{AD
00°'008°1$ 1 suonoesuet) axoaug sfelo). sdiysiaquuaw 1§ sang - 00'TH9 IR1ep Ifao
06./E 9615 # pselpy/
1/gldiysequisusiunuc)
00°008°1 bZOZ/Te/e0  bTOT/Tefen  vrOT/ZZ/ED usdp 40 Bgweyd 3O E1£229 YNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £b080T
sdiyssaquuaw 3 sang - p0'ZH9 #elep MIgo
00°015°2$ € SuoipesuRl] a010AU] S Busiiand - 00°'VE9 1e19p P
00i5ey SNoYY
00°'SH +Z0Z/82/€0 bZOZ/BZ/ED  vEOT/BT/E0 usdo pe 1Ay w%a Buory 1-466T4T  -HDLVGSIA/ SWLL ALD avnd - Z£T60T
Jiey SNOYY
05°192°1 bZOZ/BT/E0 bTOZ/82/c0  vzOT/BZ/EO uadQ apino uoneunsaa +702 1502241 -HOLVASIQ / S3WLL ALID OvnD - ZE1E0T

Bupsignd - 00°vE9 Be13p LD
uogensupupy - g1 wawpedag gns
MBS 159104 - ZE Jusugledsqg
IISDAd 158404 - DET Puny

g 1/9

98Q 9N O1eq SOIOAI] | U0585Y PIoH T350() SHOAU]

bZ/1€/€0 - $T/10/£0 abuey a3eq ang 9310AU]

1/9

Aq dv - 93wWIW0) BAI9SDI 159404:86300 TS

Opusp
moup LimoD prepy poy
PLSIq
IATIISAIG
]S310

"ON S30AU]



87 Jo £ 9bed WY 80:Zb:40 b20Z/60/b0 U0 Aue3 pels Aq uny
vzfeiic - ADUINT AVMVHLVH
2526 vZ0Z/8Z/E0  HTOZ/BT/E0  vzOR/BLIEO wd0  bZ/91/Z 192049-0v641 SEFI0605S IHIHSHYIE / NVORIIWVaIW - 592208
90'2¢ bZ0Z/61/€0  HTOL/6T/ED  bTDZ/6T/ED uado JaM35 g IBIEM  $ZZ0 T00TOLT NOLJWYH 40 39VTIIA - 82801
bTEO
£€°7 bZOL/6T/E0  vTOZ/6T/ED  bEOZ/6T/ED uadp Jaem uus 00-9£10-Sb 3NTIOW LSV3 40 ALDD - 8££001
SIUAIBS ANAN 311Gnd - 00°ZE9 e19p P3{a0
b L59% £ suoipesues] adwoAl] S[ei0]. SUONEHUNWINGY) - 00°ZEY 1213p PI(a0
- bT/ETiy - biblic NOLLYNOdH0D
92182 vZOZ/6T/E0  VIOT/6T/E0  vEOZ/6T/E0 u3d0  'SOE06009E068V8E8  HTE0 SOL0600  SNOLLYDINNWWOD WOIVIQIW - 618401
ve/LTiy - bTistie NOLLYSOd¥0D
66'CEE bZOZ/ET/E0  bTOZ/6T/E0  veDZ/6V/ED uad0  '90T00009E068H8E8  HZEQ S0TO000  SNOLLVDINAWWOD WOIVIQ3IW - 618401
78659981££82
66'TH v20T/81/60  bI0T/81/E0  bZOZ/BY/EG uadQ # JUNCOJR HZOZEDEOXZBES 71 1 ALTNE0W 181V - 8E080T
SUDIIBDIUNLWIC] - 0O°ZEY 11e3ep PRI
SL9ETS T SUOHIRSURL| 3OAU] S{EJ0) SIIAIBS [RUOISSDJ0. - 00'TES §€18p PBIGO
:Oﬂumnmc_
SL9ET beOZ/61/E0  bTOT/BT/E0  bTOZ/6T/E0 uadp  sysmbune enuue £80591 JOUINCD I ALVIS RiL - 919601
SIIAIBS [RUDISSRIO0Ld - DO TED H1EISD DGO
95°960'1$ £ SuofDeSUE1] 30I0AUY S{e10L 060‘1$ 43pun dinb3 g sjooy jjewss - 0O*HTS HERP PO
- yojed ajppyjod pue
#6°6b1 be0e/L2/E0  HTOT/LT/E0  vTOTILTIED wadp ‘s3jddns Jjedas somoys 20909 ONI SQ¥YNIW - 26£Z0T
ysew Ayajes pue ‘ysruq
00°6L y2OT/LTIE0  vEOT/LZiED  vTZOZiLT/EO uadp aum ‘sapuub ajbue SL609 ONI SQYYNIW - 264207
9560 S80S
# pEolpzfEifeivones
Jiedas
5°498 PTOT/TL/E0  veOllTE/eo  veoz/e/co uadp awg'spnpoid dojaan  /BEESTUISD ANVE TYNOLLYN 070 - £60801
000°'t$ s9pun dinb3 @ sjooy jews - 00"HZS (R1=p 13100
9p'1£8% 8 suonIesuLlf a%0Auj siejoL saijddng adueuajuiep /ieday - 00°EZS 1ERp PO
yned ajoupod pue
Ob'6£2 PZOZ/LLIED  vTOT/LTIEe  vroTiieieo uadp ‘sanddns nedas somoys 70509 ONI SQUYNaW - 26£201
Ysniq anm pue ‘shex
26°6b2 PROT/LT/ED  vTOZ/LTiED  veoTiLz/eo uadp  ‘ysruq ‘ydjed mﬁﬂ 18209 IONI SQUVNIW - Z6£201
L
Buiquingd pue ‘jas
96°0b bIOZ/LT/E0  bOT/LTiee  veotlieleo uadQ As xay ‘aqm papeanp T/TETLEN YIGWNT UOHONY - p5800T
19 jjup Aluosuewd
8e°'11 $ZOT/LTIED  bTOT/LTIED  vZOTILT/ED uadp pue “Joipue jsed T/STOLEN ¥ITWNT YOHONY - 58001
SL40 2605
# pelpzieniTim
1609 YZOZ/6T/ED  bLOT/BT/E0  VZOT/ET/ED uadp pgngasiuawdinby Jegy £9155-10 MNVE TVNOLLYN Q10 - £40801

sajddng sdueuajuiel /1uedsy - 00°€ZS I1EISP PIIG0

HOMIUYIL - 06 Judugiedag gns
INIBSAI 159404 - TE Wawpedaq
A5V 150404 - OET pund

ed ojeQ Py 91eq 1/9

—o%eQ 9 2180 a0IoAU]

YT/TE/E0 - b2/10/€0 2buey d1eg anq 3djoAu]

1/9

Aq dV - 99RIWWO0) 9A19S9.1d 359401:86300T W4

UGSE3Y PH sMes udRAU353q So0AU] “ON 310AU] JOPUIA
woui 4imo) pupsy Yooy
JOLI)ST
IAJISaId

15310



8 Jo v abeg WY 80:Zb°L0 vZ02/¥0/10 U0 Aye3 DeIg Ag uny
18k £L18
# prealyz/ee/Tnued 3
80'2b€ vZOT/TT/E0  vToOZ/TRico  wTOZ/TT/Eo uadg  ‘sysodiAddng uasueH £S/ETH/05-€92 NVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £6080T
218 1215 # pied
b LL1 vZOTITT/E0  vroTiee/so  broziTe/co uadD 'pr/airiRumiAng 1480687 JNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £50801
2186 £L1S
# pse2lpg/Llel
8b'61 vZOZ/TT/eG vToT/TT/eo  bToT/Teieo uadp  awadedaliuozewy 0EP61H9 MNVE TVNOLLYN 010 - £p0801
sayddng bugessdQ - 00°TTS lelep PIgo
JBpunyy pno - 16 Judugiedaqg gns
SE'9EL'8$ PE SUDIDRSURI] BJI0AU] siejol yamiutjix - 06 Juawsedag ans
29'801°2% 1 suogoesuelj 30AUL slel0L 666'v$-000'1$ Juawdinb3 3 yde - 00'+9 L 1121RP PG
798012 bzOZ/Lt/Ee  beoT/it/s0  broz/ieien uadp 9E/£THLY 21890 Lol 85018 DT ¥OLOVYL 31VIS INIVId - 00801
666°7$-000'T$ Wawdinb3 g \pew - 00°$9Z e3P PRIGo
92'bes T SUGIDESURIE S310AU] S[gje) [enjoenuoe) apising - 00'vH9 pelsp Palqo
T
9TbT bZOZ/LT/E0  vEOT/LT/E0  bTOZ/iTiED uadp PbO0TSZI00 $T0T YV Sd Sdid SYIUL-NITWYD™ - SEE0T
jergoenQuo) apisIng - 00'vH9 [Ie1ep PR
00°0vb$ T suoReSURLE Dj0AU] S0} S|eIURY - 00'6E9 lelep PG
00°0b+ ¥e0L/BLIED  bTOT/BTIE0  bZOT/8TiCO usdo {gguas ajodeyiod 797191 ONI SISTYJYIINT £5d - L1080%
sjejuay -~ 00°6€9 1€I3p PAGO
05°'9z¢ T SuoResuRi] 3d0Au] S0} adueualuiep B sifeday - 00°BEY fep 3(G0
0592 vZ0Z/61/€0  VTOZ/GT/ED  Z0T/61/ED usdg PViss nedar i 6£98/00901 DNI 3DIAYIS FALL SAWOd - 169201
asueuajUIeK B sieday - 00'8EY 11913p 1IIq0
[4891°2 T SuofDesuesf SHoM] SjEI0) S90AIaS AN dHGNd - 00°LES IRap palqo
ve/8iiE - ADYINT AVMYHLVH
££°92 ¥eOzZ/8Z/E0  vZOT/BZ/E0  YTOZ/BZIEO uad) $Z/91/Z '80096-08589 ZEPTEGOSS FUIHSHYAE / NVORIIWVAIW - 9401
vz/atle - ADYINT AVMVHLIYH
£L9C yZOZ/BT/ED  bZOT/BZ/E0  ¥ZOZ/8Z/ED wd0 H2/9T/Z (LO0LE-T8Z59 1611£6055 FHIHSRIE / NVOIIIWVAIW - S9££01
vZ/81/c - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
sTob bZ0Z/8Z/E0  beOZ/8TiE0  vzoz/sz/co usdg $Z/91/7 ‘600Z0-18£0€ £2IEL60SS FUIHSHYIE / NVORIIWVAIW - 594401
vzZ/8r/E - ADYINT AVMYHIVH
£€9°2€ bT0T/BT/ED  bTOZ/BT/EO0  +20Z/8T/E0 uado  +2/91/2 ‘pT049-0bTHT 279016055 FUIHSNAIG / NVORIIWVAIW - 592201
ve/nefs - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
6L v20Z/8T/E0  b20Z/8L/ED  broZ/8T/ED uwado bz/1z/e 'S1049-028ET £165/015S FUIHSNIIS / NVORIEWVAIW - 592201
vefetfe - ASHIANT AVMVHIVH
61'1E bZ0T/8T/E0  bTOT/ST/ED  bTOZ/BZ/EO wad0 $Z/9T/Z ‘b1049-019EC 810896055 FUIHSNYEG / NVORISWVAIW - 592401
yziet/e - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
€492 vZ0T/T/E0  bZOL/BT/E0  bToT/BT/En uado  bZ/91/Z ‘£1049-00bET £01016055 FUIHSNYIB / NVORIFWVAEWN - §92£0T
vzlet/e - ADUIND AVMVHLIVH
£9°€91 bz0z/az/Ee  vTOZ/BT/ED  vTOT/BT/ED uadD  2/91/Z ‘£10£9-06181 ££5906055 FUIHSHYIB / NVORIIWVOIW - 592401

s323s ARnN SHANd - 00°LEY #Ep PO

Yemiuli - 06 Waunedaq gns
anBsaIg 153104 - ZE Juaurpedaq
BAJasDld 1Sa104 ~ OET pund

PZ/TEIE0 - +T/10/€0 abury 83e@ anq adioAu]

1/9
Aq dv - sa1ww0) BAIBSDI 159404:86300 TIW4

S1eq 9nQ  91eq oJi0AU] | U0SEY PPH

snies UORALDS3Q SX0AUL

“ON SJI0AUL

JOpUSA
nour; KienoD poepsy oy

pLsIq
AIISIIY

31S910.]



8¢ Jo 5 abed WY B0:Zb:£0 $20Z/v0/b0 U0 Ae3 pers Aq uny

o
—

STe6td T SUOIIBSURLL 2DI0AUY S|E104 SBIAIDS [BUOISSDI0N - 00 TES iiR1ep PAlaD
uondadsuy
S2'26¢ bTOT/6T/E0  bTOZ/6T/E0  bTOZ/6Y/ED uadp JeysnbumxXe a1y (enuue $60858-T1 INFWAIND3 3B Z13D - 605101
SDIAIDG [BUOISSDIOId ~ 00'TED IR 1IIGD
£H°'679'c Z1 SuoIpPesURIL 3DIBAUL sieyot soiddng adueuajulep/eday - 00°€TS (939p Palgo
L18Y LL1S
# piedlpe/s1feidwep
350U 3§ M
128 $ZOT/BZ/E0  brOZ/AT/E0  bTOT/BT/ED usd0  uosUANRIVPRULIEY 1EPPS9 NNVE WWNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
668 vZOZ/8ZIE0  bTOZ/ST/EO  b2OZ/8ZIEO uadp 18AU wny SES6LT FYYMGUVH 989 - 501001
99°767 vTOZILRIED  vROT/LT/E0  beoeiizien wdo  soyddns sedas asoy £8bb84 'V HO INIWAINDI NLLAYW - 959201
snedal vzoz/itieo SY00ALN0C
06°908°1 bzOZ/LT/E0  vToz/iTieo  vrozlitien uadg soyow Gugos Jof syed 8b0c 1v349 S.LHIVO30UD - 155901
L18b LL1S #
palpzieLfeieyenp IdYY
£9°259 beOT/ZTie0  VvZOT/TT/E0  vTOTfTTiE0 uadg jueipAylAiddnsuiquingd  -9STEZZOLTVA NNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
L18b LLTS
# prealpg/Lfeided
LO'EL bzoZ/ze/e0  vTOT/TeiE0  bzOZiTLiED uadp Jamas uozewy ST86856 YNV TYNOLLYN G0 - £4080T
L18Y 2418
# priyzfeT/zisbupds
96'9¢ ¥Z0Z/6T/E0  b2OZ/61/E0  bTOZ/6T/ED uadp Jjeoiuczeury 9086741 SNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £5080T
Sh'Es bTOT/61/E0  vZOZ/6T/E0  bLOZ/BT/ED uadQ  sayddns Jjedas snoyea 00209 NI SGYVNIW - 262201
YT GHE $ZOZ/6T/E0  vZOT/6T/E0  vZOT/61/ED uadQ Jaquin| pue ‘1apy poom SHZ09 ONI SQUVN3W - Z6£Z0T
sioysem
6£°182 $202/61/€0  YTOZ/6T/E0  HZOT/BI/ED uadp pue 'syoq 'synu 781641 FAVMAUYH €28 - SOT00T
SI3M3ARD
J31BM UO Speap
00’1 vZOZ/6T/E0  VZOZ/61/E0  bTOT/6T/ED uedp Bujueap J0j YSTUGLROO} 81641 JUYMOUYH 688 - SOT001
86°ST vTOT/6T/ED  HTOZ/6T/E0  bTOT/BT/ED usdo oAl wne 616641 JUVMOYYH 888 - 507001
sayjddng soueuajuied/ajeday - DO"EZS 1L13p 1PIOO
87'981% T sUOIpesuRly DIoAU] sigjoL souddns bunesado (p3ual Jeog - HE'ZZS 1919P PI(GO
L186 2215
# polpg/sieiieds
82'981 bZOT/TZ/EC  bTOT/TL/E0D  vTOZ/TZ/ED uado  BnglbunpoosAdwis 8012 NVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £50801
sayddns Bugesado jejuai Jeog - ¥4A'TLS 1eIPp PIlqO
p1'£89% S SUORIESURL] I0I0AU] siejo) sayjddng Bunesadp - 60°ZZ6 12190 19560
$S'8L bZOT/8L/E0  b20Z/8ZIE0  broT/sTico uadp sajiddns Bujuesp 81919 ONI SQUYNTW - 264701
¥9'69 b20Z/L2IE0  bROZ/LTIED  YZOT/LZiED uado safiddns Buipfom 076921 ONI INIWCINDI B SVO IONIT - €90b07

sajiddng Gunesado - 00°zzs 9P Pfg0
J9punty | pno - 16 Wwapedag qng
BAJASALd 359304 - TE WAwedaq
BN13STUd 353104 - QET puny
S1eQ e 91eq oAUl U0SeoY PIoH Smes UORGHO59q a0I0AU] "GN @J10AU] IOPUSA
o wunw:muu MWMS poy
¥Z/TE/ED - +2/10/€0 2buey 31eQ anQ 3D10AU] u?«umw.&b

1/9 15910,
Aq dV - 93)31WWO0D SAI9S31d 159104:86300 TS

JUNOWY ICAU] 818 JUBWAEd I1eQ PIAIRIAY 21eq /9




8¢ 40 9 abey WV 80:25:£0 bZ0Z/b0/¥0 UO Ape3 pels Aq uny

veisle ASYINT AVMVHLYH-
€292 bZOZ/6T/E0  bZOZ/61/E0  HZOZ/6T/E0 uadQ - b2/4/T '€6065-1EL10 ¥E£0009055 JUIHSNYIA / NVORIIWVAIW - S9220T
v2lslc ADYINT AVMVHLVH
££°9¢C vZ0T/ST/E0  bTOT/ST/EC  vTOT/ST/ED uad0 - bZ/LIT ‘HODZS-16500 ST16£5055 FUTHSNAIG / NVORIEWYAIW - 97701
ve/slc AOYHINT AVMVHIVH
€292 b20Z/SI/E0  b2OT/ST/EQ  +20Z/ST/ED uadQ - b2/LIT ‘80069-TE90E 712545055 JUIHSHY3E / NVORIAWYAIW - $94£01
velsle ADYINT AVMVHIVH
LO°6TT bZOZ/ST/E0  bTOT/ST/ED  +ZOT/ST/E0 uado - b2/LIT 'S00YH-1£68 01ISbLS0S5 JYIHSNYIE / NVORIFWVAIW - S92£0T
vzisle ADYIANT AVMVHLVH
££9T bZOZ/ST/EG  YZOZ/SI/ED  vTOZ/STIE0 uadp - be/LfT {LTTES-TEBOT LEBDLSOSS JUIHSHYIE / NVDRIFWVAIW - §94£0T
veiile ADYINT AVMVHLVH
91°99 vzoz/st/e0  vIoZ/Si/eo  pZOT/ST/E0 uado - bT/8/1 '21016-08b21 298119055 FUIHSHUIE / NVORIIWVAIN - S92L0T
y7/8lc ADYINT AVAAVHLVH
€29 bTOT/ST/E0  ¥ZOZ/ST/ED  HTZOT/ST/ED usdQ - $2/LIT 'ObOSE-TLOTT $6299505S JUIHSAIAE / NVORIIWVAIW - §92£0T
vz/ele ADYIANT AVMVHIVH
€L°9C bZOT/ST/E0  $ZOZ/ST/E0  bZOZ/ST/EO wdo - bz/LfT ‘99TET-0EHB0 88895055 FYIHSHYIE / NVORIIWVAIW - S9LL0T
yeisls ADYIANI AVAVHIVH
€49 vC0Z/ST/E0  vZOT/ST/E0  vRoT/si/co uadQ - vZ/LfT ‘$10p9-000/0 880695055 FIIHSHYUIA / NVORIIWVAIW - S92L0T
vefale ADUINT AVMVHIVH
65°E9 bZOT/ST/E0  bZOT/ST/EO  vZOZ/ST/EO wdO - ¥T/LIT 'ST0Y9-06£90 $L6£95055 JUIHSNYTE / NYOTUSWVAIW - S94L01
vfsle ADUINT AVMVHIVH
£L'9C PZOT/ST/E0  vT0T/ST/ED  vEOZ/SY/EO u3do - pT//fT HT0V9-06650 06V£9505S FUIHSNUIE / NVORIIWVOIW - S9LL0T
vzisle ADYHINT AVMYHLIVH
£2'97 vZOZ/ST/E0  b20T/ST/E0  bROZ/SI/EO uado - b2/L/T 'ET0V9-0VLSO 8/15009055 FUIHSHUEE / NVORIIWVAIW - 594201
124713 ADYINT AVAAVHIVH
57T vTOZ/ST/E0  YROT/ST/EO0  veoTiSt/en usdQ - bT/L/T (TTOVI-0TESO TE1E95055 TAIHSHHUIE / NVORISWYAIW - S9LL0T
vigle ADYANI AYMVHIVH
e be0T/ST/E0  vTOZ/ST/ED  bTOZ/ST/EO uado - vT/L/T ‘0T0L9-0T1SO £10£95055 FUTHSHYIE / NVORIIWVAIN - 592401
154,773 ADYINI AVMVHLVH
809 bTOZ/ST/ED  bTOZ/ST/E0  bZOZ/St/ED wd0 - bT/LIT ‘TI0V-0060 016795055 FYTHSHYIE / NVOTYIWVAIW ~ S9LL0F
124112 ADYEANT AVMVHIVH
1£°601 bZOT/ST/ED  YTOT/S1/e0  vZOT/ST/ED usd0 - pT/Lf (LTOb9-069Y0 L9LT95055 FUIHSHYIE / NVORIIWYATW - §92£01
¥Zi8lE ADYINT AVMVHIVH
€092 +TOZ/ST/E0  bROZ/ST/E0  pZOZ/SH/ED uadQ - b2/8/ ‘EbT6H-0£620 599109055 FUIHSNYIE / NVORITWYGIW - §92L0T
vz/ale ADUINT AVMVHIVH
£T°Sh bZOT/ST/EG  VTOTZ/ST/E0  bZOZ/ST/EO uado - b2/L/2 ‘THOTE-18800 050095055 FYIHSNIG / NVORIFWVAIW - $92£01
sai9s AlRn Jand - 00°££9 1eRp (G0
S90e8 2 SUO{IBSUEL L A0I0AU] Sie01. suonEsUNWILIN) - O°ZED IEep Palg0
w2/ST/b - bT/oT/E
£9°96b bT0T/8T/E0  ¥T0T/8T/E0  vroz/stieo uadQ £ S69 OPOT-S6Z 60 £000VOTS6L60E 181V - 112001
TB659981€/82
86'€ET $Z07/81/60 b20T/81/E0  bToT/BY/E0 uadQ # JUNCO0R HZOZEOEOXZB6S T H ALTVGOW 121V - 80807
SUOHEDUNUALO] - 0O'TEY ISP A0
Jepumy} pnoT - 16 uawedag gns

A5 153404 - Z£ Juawuedag
aAIaSBg 352404 - OET pung
JUNOWY A0I0AU]  9)Eq JURUAE] 916g paaraay dleg ang aeQ aM0AU]  LOSESY PioH TGS UORdUI5a0g 9210AU] “ON SJI0AU] JOPUSA
soupyy Limo) prep] ooy

LI}ST
YT/TE/E0 - ¥2/10/€0 2buey 33eq 3nQ 8210AU] uﬁwum.u.mm.a

1/9 159107
Aq dv - 9911WWO0) SAISAId 1S2104:86300T NS



82 Jo £ abieg WY 80:Z¢:£0 $Z0Z/v0/v0 uo Apel peys Aq uny

29TZTZEO0T
20°€9L°p $ZOT/6T/E0  bzOZ/6T/E0  vZOT/6T/E0 uadp  asipuelpuaty doys oid -ANI NI 47109 INOLS39aNE - SE6%07Y
_ 10T2TZE00T
(A4 vZOT/e1/E0  brOZ/6T/E0  $20T/61/E0 uzdp  asipueta dous oyd -AN1 ONI 4709 INOLSIOANE - SE690T
8ZSHTZE00T
8b'9S vIOZ/6T/c0  YT0T/6T/ED  bTOT/61/E0 uadp aspuepialy doys oid ~ANT ONI 4709 INOLSIDAINE - SE690T
sajjddng esipueydiap doys oid - SA°TZS 1eIRp PqO0
£9'S62°C1$ 4 SuUOIeSURI] BM0AU] siejo) seyddng Bunesado - 00°TTS 1ep Pafao
TH £215 # piedlp

96'261 $zT0Z/8C/c0  vTZOT/BT/ED  HTOZ/BT/ED uadQ 7/1z/zisayodiyewrsy en0o1s-6/09 NNYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40BOT
1€°056'8 bTOZ/BLIED  $20T/8T/E0  bTOZ/BT/EO uado s ssunod jiob NI6LYSL S1ONA0YUd ¥BA - S65001
8E'SS pZOZ/LL/E0  $TOT/LTIED  bTOZ/LT/EO uadp sajddns buueap £1909 ONI SQUYNIW - 26/201

SVO
S6°8€2°1 Y20Z/LTIE0  vTOT/LTIED  wZOT/LTIED uadg seb papeajun TSLETOTTT 41 SWIS / ONI 54 ¥VIS d109 - 895161

sajddns Gumesp
£I°LET proz/er/co  bZOT/eT/En  bTOZ/6Y/co uado pue ‘pos uapsed »2109 DNI SQuvNaW - Nmnwmw
S3UD aV!
06'0b2 yzZozZ/6T/E0  bZOT/61/E0  ¥ZOZ/61/ED uadp SBuaNieq 7/96T0OT0SE06T  IHL 4O AYILLVE JIVISHIINI - 195201
060°086°T vzoz/eT/e0  vToZ/et/Eo  vZDZ/6T/ED usdp sy 3sinad jb 00-5£971 ONI N3STD ¥NHI¥Y - 668201
saipddns Bunesado - 00°TZS fewp PIIgo
nig uejpur - 76 jusnnsedsg gng

£5°bb6'9% G SUCIIDBSURSL 3310AU] S|RI0) JSpUMyL prio - 16 Judwiedsg ang
9H°89% T suonoesuel aioAu] S{e10]. jeneRue) IPISIND - 00'PP9 1elep 16O

veioily - vl
9b'89 b20T/L2/E0  VEOTILLIED  YTOTILT/ED uadQ saNAIRS LR AJRDdS  96T/T88KOT SONIQIOH SN 1aV - £1£201
1enjoenuo) apisIng - 00°PH9 Ke1ep P3(qo

Sh9cs T suoipesuel adioAu] s|el01 sjequay - §0°6€9 11213p 131G
Al NI OZH
Sh9g vZ0T/6T/E0  bTOT/6T/ED  HTOT/GT/ED uado JBUCTIPUOD J31BM  LZED 090pZZ S / LUOJNIAVA 40 NYOTTHD - 01801
s{e3uRYy - 00"6E9 1e319p Pafgo
16°€IE'T$ £ suonpesues ] oAUl sjejoL sadasag ARRN dliand - 00°LE9 1e1sp 1RIG0
vzisle ADYINT AVMVYHIVH
98°97 bzOZ/8L/E0  bTOT/BLIED  ¥ZOZ/ST/EO uadQ - bz/L/T JTODES-OT86E £19616085 FUIHSHY3E / NVORIIWVAIW - S92£0T
vziele ASYINT AVMVHLIVH
82°911 vZ07/8Z/E0  $TOZ/6C/E0  HTOZ/BT/ED u3dp - bT/L/T "TOTZO-T1E80 908868055 FUIHSNUIA / NVOIIWYAIW - §92£0T
pzisle ASUINT AVMVHIVH
€492 VTOT/LTIED  VTOTILTIEO  $TORILTIED wd0 - bZ/LIT *E0DIS-0LPSO SE0S8L055 IYIHSNAIA / NVORIIWYALW - §92£07
vz/8le ADYIANT AVMVHLIVH
£0°6L vZOT/6Y/ED  bTOT/61/E0  VZOZ/6T/E0 usdQ - bT/L/T 'SO069-TELIT 605519055 FUIHSNYZA / NVOIIWVAIW - 592407
v/8le ADUINT AVMVHLYH
6492 bZ0Z/61/€0  $20T/61/E0  ¥ZOZ/6T/ED uadp - pz/8/C 'S0054-01601 146019058 FUIHSHYIEG / NVOIUIWVAIW - S9££01

SadAIRS AnN dHand - 00°ZE9 1BI3p 1RG0
Japunty) pnot - 16 Jusuwdag ans
ansasald 153404 - TE Juaupedsq
9A49534d 359403 - DET pund

JUNGUY 9JI0AU]  93EQ UBWAB] o18Q peAloday  aed V9  @1eq end ojeq SJI0AU]  UOSEsy PPH  SWBlS  UOROLD5a( oMOAU] "GN 9010AU] JOPUSA
" SETISI
bZ/TE/E0 - ¥T/10/€0 26ury s1eQ 3nQ 2210AU] ubu%wwm.m

1/ 15310,
Aq dv - 991)1WWI0) dAI9S91d 1S9404:86300TINd



H2/T1E/€0 - $2/10/£0 abuey ajeq ang a310Au]

1/9

Aq dV - 991IWIWI0) dAI9S3Id 159104:86300T WL

82 40 g 2bed WV BO:Zb:£0 HZOT/P0/p0 vo Aie3 D215 Aq uny
o)
10°9£0°Z$ g SumpesuRly 3510AU] Si1j0] SOIIAISS JBUOISSBJOL - 0O TED HEI3p PO
-_— TP ELIS #
pmlpz /v /e buesp 8z
99°8bS $207/82/60 vLoeT/BL/E0  HTOT/SU/ED u3dp yediesiueapAiduns ZHSELEELSHEDS MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £0080T
05°£0E bZOZ/GZIE0  V20T/8T/E0  +2OZ/8ZIEO uado  uopdadsu) uueje 3y 666000-221 ANIWIIND3 T 7139 - 605101
co@uoamc.
S9'60E yzoz/e2/E0  ¥ZOT/BT/ED  bTOT/8T/E0 uadp  ssysinbunxe [enuue 160658-11 ANSWAIND3 Fu14 2139 - 605101
06LE 9615 # P
melvzfizfTivoned)dde
emauaLtiwo)
90°6E9 vzozlee/eo  veoTiee/eo  vLOT/eT/eo uadp Jonbry 1 LE19200C NVE TWNOLIYN 010 - £60807
5°STE vT0Z/61/€0  vZOT/SI/ED  HTOT/6T/E0 uado WS Pmoj doys  ETPETGHRTH Z ON NOLLVIOJY0D SYINID - 168207
£5°ST1 vz0Z/61/€0  p2OT/6T/E0  HZOZ/6T/E0 usdp owmas pmoj doys  /Z65SE98TY 7 ON NOLLVYOJYOD SYIND - 168/01
SDIAITS |RU0ISS0Id - 00°TEY KRI8p PRIgD
1261 T Suomdesuel] adoAuf S04 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 q s{00} jjRWS - 00"PZS WY DA
ThIb ££16
# peolipzier/eiysem
¥8°651 bZ0Z/82/E0  HZOT/BT/EG  HTOT/SZ/ED uado 338538&5 UHZOZETED MNVE TYNOLIVN 010 - £4080T
s Buapys aIm
LE'6ST v2oz/61/c0  bZOT/6T/ED  vTOT/6V/ED uadp J9n Joj JUBWRSINQWIRY  bZ/e/E QUi SNITIOD GAOL - 654007
000'T$ 42pun dinb3 @ sjooy [jRwWS - 00°HTS KEIRP A0
bLSSS'YS 8 SUOIDESLRLY DI0AU] sjey| seiddns daueuajuiep/sieday - 00°EZS Ie1Rp Pl
£9°71E bzoT/Lzie0  vToT/eien  vrToT/iTieo usdp wed 1-2029 0D SWVITHM-NIMWIEHS - £9/£01
£E'STT veoT/iT/e0 Y0TiLTIED  YTOT/LTE0 uadp asempiey u%.sm 288641 THYMOUVH 898 - S0T00T
J0Mp LS
66871 vZozZ/6T/ED  vZOT/6T/ED  $TOT/61/€0 U0 YOSN pue “13M VOsN $12466 ONI SINSHVND SNMANIM - T86£0T
ra e} vZ0Z/61/E0  YZOT/6T/ED  bTOZ/6T/E0 uado safddns Guiqunid £9965 NI SCUVNIW - 264201
25599 bZOZ/61/E0  HLOL/6T/ED  YTOL/6V/ED uxip  soiddns JedasJsp YSSESZITEG INI S10NG0Yd NOSMYT - 057901
06°LY vZoz/e1/e0  vZOT/6T/E0  vCOT/6T/ED usdp  sowkins sedos SnOLRA 107641 FUVMQUYH 8§88 - S0T00T
e vzoz/e1/e0  vZoZ/61/E0  HTOZ/6T/E0 wdo Buuds Joop £126£41 IYMGUYH 899 - S0T00T
SHIGIUASSe |eLURuy
08’10 pZ0Z/61/E0  bZOT/6/E0  vZOT/6T/ED uadp  pue ‘siopajod abins 00-££921 INI NISTD ¥NHINY - 668207
sayddng adueusyuiep /4eday - 00°€TS 1R1Rp PRIGO
80°0£9'S$ S SUOIDRSURI) 3MOAU] oy seyddng asipueydian doys oid - S4'TLS #219p 1aigo .
- NI
§1°099 vZOT/8L/EG  HLOT/BTIED  ¥TOZ/ST/E0 uadg  aspueyRl doys oid 68b9ES S131Q0Yd 47109 SONNNYOH - E£bL0T
198512001
14513 bZOZ/BL/ED  YZOT/BL/ED  vTOZ/BT/EO usdg  IsipuRpPRi doys oid -ANI INI 47109 INOLS39ARIG - SE690T
sayddng asipueydiapW doys oid - Sd'TTS 1239p 130
Mg uejpu] - Z6 Waupedaq qng
amssald 3sadod - TE weuupedag
BAIIS31d 153103 - OET puny
JUNOWY S0I0AUT  9JeQ JUALAE] a1ed PaAIay  aleq 1/D  s1eq ong oieq olOAU] | LOSeay PeH smes UORALISSQ S010AU] “ON SDI10AU] TOpUSA
oIl Anmor) puTpr oy

pLasiq
3A19s91g
159104




2/1E/€0 - ¥2/10/€0 abuey a1eq ang 20I0AU]

1/9

<
-

Aq dv - 9911WWO0) dAISS3Id 1S3104:86300TW4

8 40 6 abed WY 80:2:20 Y20T/H0/b0 U0 Ape3 pels Aq uny
26°5b9'87$ bb SUOLDRSURYE SMOAU] S|ej0] nif wepul - 76 Wwawiedaq gns
S£965% 1 SUMIPDESUR) BI0AUY s|elof spund 1930 03 J3jsuei] - 11166 elep Pa{qo
QNN INFWIAOUIWI
§2°965 peoZ/izico  veor/ie/co  veorlizico uado S334 jloo pue e)  SIT4HZ0ZaRd 29 'd'4 SYFUL-NIWVD ™ - Z9Eb0T
Spung $ayj0 03 Jaysuelf - T1'166 Iewp paiqo
Ob'¥96$  SuonoesuRl} a30AUL S{E701 {eMyDEQUOAT IPISINO - 00'YHY e3P P30
00°0SE vZ0Z/L2/E0  YTOT/LT/E0  bROZILTIED US00 PBAOUCD O4-0INW VZOZ  $T0T ZOXOTP HONYANIGOHY AYYVT - TH0SOT
a1
b6°6¢ Y2OT/LTIE0  bROT/LT/ED  bROT/LTIEO uado PHO0ISZT00 HTOZ YVW SdiW Sdid SYIUL-NIIWYD™ - SEELOT
bZ0T Yoiew
L9'YSH yzozlet/co  vroT/eT/c0  veOT/61/E0 udo RS BySEM UNig T801SOZHEOE ONI ZLSYM WNINNSTIIW - TT6Z0T
64°611 pZOT/BT/E0  YTOT/RT/E0  HTOZ/BTI/E0 uadg 394 Ajpuow 668£91-1S NOLIVHOJUO0D SLINIDSY - 820801
fen2euod IPIsING - 00°H+¥9 ii1ep 1WIIG0
1Z'€01$ € SLOIJRSUL| IN0AUE s|ej01. sjequay - 00°6£9 PRSP 1RGO
UOISUID
1£°01 bZ0Z/ST/E0  bTOZ/BT/E0  vTOT/ATIEO uadQ {equa. spjodyod 192191 ONI SISRIRUAINT €54 - Z10807
NI OZH
052 BTOTILTIED  20T/LT/E0  vLOT/LTIED wadg 1ejuay Jasuadsip ObbEZSO SN / LHOANIAVA SO NVOITIND - OTRL0T
NOLLVY¥3DAQSIY
0058 VOT/LTIE0  VT0T/LTIE0  VTOT/LTIED uadg U suppew 3 8SOZ0E3ILT B ONINOLLIGNOD ¥IV VBY - S0000T
s|eyuay - 00°6E9 #218p PRlgo
99'990'1$ £ SUDIDRSURLY FNOAM] sigjo) sa21as AN 21and - 00°££9 112319p P30
- vzletiz - ADHIANT AVMYHLYH
8T yzoZ/oT/e0  bZ0Z/0Z/E0  H20T/0T/E0 uado  YZ/OE/T ‘91059-0vZ08 1SE2/2056 FHIHSHYIE / NYORISWVAIW - 592201
peietie - ASHINT AVMVHIVH
€29 pzoz/o/ce  veoz/ot/eo  veoz/oz/co uadQ  $Z/OE/T ‘0Z059-0196L LE12LT0SS FHIHSNYIG / NVOTYIWVAIW - 594£0T
vzletlz - ADHINT AYMVHLIVH
5T°L6E $Z0Z/0T/E0  vTOT/0T/ED  bTOT/OT/ED uado  +Z/OE/T ‘21059-00¥6L 950242055 FUIHSNAB / NVORIIWVAIW - $940T
vzietie - ADHINT AVMVHIVH
Fex244 vZOZ/OZ/ED  bTOZ/OT/EO0  bTOZ/OT/ED wdo  $Z/0E/T ‘01059-06164 £861£2055 JUIHSHUIG / NVORHIWVAIW - §9£201
vziezlt - ADHINT AVAMVHIVH
90627 $Z0Z/OT/E0  HTOT/OL/E0  HTOT/OZ/ED uads  $Z/0E/T ‘21059-0868L 116142055 FUIHSHYIA / NVORIBWVAIW - §92£01
vziee/e - ASUINT AVAVHIVH
27151 »ZOZ/OT/EO  YZOZ/OZ/E0  bZOZ/OT/ED u3do  $Z/OE/T '11059-04L8L L6LLTE0SS FHIHSHHIG / NVORIBWYAIW - 592201
vZ/SiE ADYANT AVMVHIVH
85 bZOZ/OT/E0  HTOZ/0Z/ED  VTOZ/OTIEO uado - b2/2/2 '11089-0LETT ZS658£05S FUIHSHY3E / NVOIYIWVAIW - §92£01
sajaas Ann siqnd - 00°£E£9 e8P 1260
£288 T SUOIPESURS) S0AUY SIEJO] SUDIIEIUNWILGY - 00'TES 1i2)9p PRI
7865998%1€/87
£2°8L $ZOZ/ST/E0  VTOZ/BT/ED  HTOZ/BT/ED uado # JUNODE HZOZEDEOXZA6S OT1 11 ALTTISOW 181V - 8E080T
SUOREDIUNUILIOD - DO'ZTEY e3P PIIGO
3injg uepU] - 26 UBUIHECSQ GNS
nlasId 352404 - TE Juowpiedag
_ 9A1359.d 159104 - OEY puny
Oy S0I0AU]  212Q 3 U583y PIoH SMeIs UCHGLDSIQ 90AUL “ON S0i0AUY JOPUIA
spouyy fQasno) puvpsy yoon

pIsiq
2AIIS3I]
1S90




§¢ 40 071 obed WY 80:ZH:L0 $TOT/0/H0 vo Ape3 pels Aq uny

15

Z1°982'8v1% 9T SUOIDESURIY 3D10AL] S{Ej0 ] 9AIRSDId 150404 - OET pund
Z1'982'er1s 9T SUDIDESURL] BOI0AU] S|EY0., 3AIBSAL 159404 - TE augedag
S5 ZZ0ES b SUCIDRSURL 2MI0AU] S|eloL ¥ded sduenoq - £6 uswpedad gns
95°9b% 7 suonIesugl] $I0au] sjejoL se3ALas AR ongnd - 00°LEY #edp PfaO
vZivLiE - ADUINT AVMVHLIVH
2991 $20Z/82/60  $20T/OT/E0  bLOT/BT/ED usdD  VT/ETIT WI0bL-090LE 0£760805S FHIHSHYAG / NVOTUIWVAIW - §9201
yzioziE - ADMINT AVMVHIVH
$6°6T Z02/82/€0  pTOT/BL/E0  pIOT/BTICO uadQ +Z/0Z/Z '91062-0589E 0150£01SS JHIHSNYEE / NVORIWYAIW - S9220T
s301Ae5 AJBN dHAand - 00°£ES e1eD P30
66'56% 1 suonDesuel] ad1AU] Siej0] SuSRESUNWILY) - DOZES KRISP 13300
- 9560 5805
# piedipz/i/elpwRug
aad
2.U0C ! SUORERUNUILIOD
66°S6 vzozfezleo vioziee/co  veozlzzi/eo uadQ epens PI6EE YNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+0801
SUOEIIUNUILOYD - DO'TEY #RISP 1RGO
00'088'z$ T suopesugl) 3)0Aau] SIEI0§ SAOAIBS [BUDISSIIOIY - 00 TED #RISP 133(q0
- 9560 S80S #
pIpE/TTiT eAoWal
00°088'C +Z07/81/€0  ¥TOZ/BT/E0  ¥T0Z/BT/ED usdg  saglaedsaiifeury Y2741 %NVE WNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
SOMAIDS [BU0ISS3J0.4d - 00'TES B8P 1I(G0
NRied sduerog - £6 Juawpedag gng
aA1353.d 159104 - T€ Jusuniedsg
IAlasaLd 152404 - OET pung
JUNOIY S010AU]  9jeq JUswWieqd o3e( panadDy :eq 1/ a)eq o a1eQ SDI0AU]  uDseay PiRH B uonaISa0) J0AU] “ON SJ10AU] J0pUSA
woupyys Kisnon vma you
1
$Z/1E/€0 - $T/10/€0 abuey a3eq ang a10AU] vb.nwuwwwunm.ﬂ

1/9 18910,
Aq dV - aa1W0D) 3AI3SAId 1S3104:86300 TN




8Z j0 11 9begd WV 80:Z¥:£0 bT0Z/60/40 UO Ayl DRIS AQ uny
[74: 74 <] 01 suomaesuRIL 3M0AU] s{ei01 s3uaAg jeads g weiboid 007 g4 - £0 wswhedag qns
00'52$ T suopdesuelf 330AUL sie10} sditjssaqiuaul g sang - 00°ZH9 e8P 1PAQD ©
9H1ZZELS ‘wZiBIfE T
93y diyssaquis
00'sz vTOT/6I/E0  HLOZ/GT/ED . vZOT/61/E0 uadp Isiougl vI3 LLIpT MNVE TVNOLLYN 410 - £+0801
sdnfssaquiaw 8 sang - 00'TH9 1eIep Qo
Z6°109% 1 sugresuelf axoauj S|el0] jaAeRig - DO'EEY fle1ep PI(G0
9HI7ZETS
‘peieeT by
76109 $ZOZ/GT/E0  bZOZ/GT/E0  wZOT/BY/ED uadQ  33UAIBJUOD l1AQUCH Y§Z4ra ¥NVE TYNOLIYN 10 - £40801
{sael} - 00°E€9 ieiop PRla0
LO°8bb3 £ Ssuonesuel] aM0AUL S|2I01 STIIAIRS |BUOISSIO0I] - 00'TEY 1€19p 1RGO
9bIZZETS
‘pZ/o/c ‘aseqEep
00'sb v20Z/61/E0  HTOT/GT/ED  ¥ZOT/6T/ED uadp  1333unjoA sopsiBioA 9p0E8D MNVE TYNOLLVN 010 - £4080T
9b122E1S BT
‘uuopeid buien
89°Z8¢ vTOZ/61/E0  HTOZ/6T/ED  bZOL/6Y/ED usdp  JujUC YEeIs 3[PooK 6v88b NNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £60801
9bTZZEIS
‘bzfozfe ‘uonduosgns
66°0¢ vZOZ/61/E0  HTOZ/6L/ED  VZOZ/BI/ED uadp asemyos ubisap 'agopy 69¥LE6 MNVE TYNOLLVN 410 - E40801
SUDIAIDG JRUOISSAJ0Ld - 0O TES I18B3p PI(G0
00's€$ 1 SuUOIPesu.!] 3010Au] siejo] uogeanp3 B Suniel) - 00°0E9 1Ep PG
9bT2ZEIS ‘WL
{uopensibai doysyiom
00°sg »TOZ/6T/E0  bT0Z/61/ED  bTOZ/6Y/ED uado J2VZ ‘oczajboy 2676508 NVE TYNOLLYN T10 - £60801
uoneonp3 3 Bujujes) - p0°0EY 11E39p 1RIA0
1b'88% T suoiesues] aX0Aul SE101 000°T$ s9pun dinb3 1 sjooy (jews - 00'HTS e3P Pa[ago
SYIZRETS ‘PTIELIT
865 $Z0C/61/€0  bZOT/6T/ED  VEOZ/BI/EO usdo  !S9|gED AAY ‘UOZRWY SZ29Z¥hT MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+0801
9PTTZETS pZ/OLT
€079 bZ0Z/6T/E0  YTOZ/61/ED  vZOZ/BT/ED usdQ  SIGVD AAY ‘MEwiEMm 01£549 NNYE TWNOLLYN 010 - £50801
000'T$ s9pun dinb3 g sjoo} jjews - 00"HTS 18P DSIGO
€164 1 suofpesuel ] DI0AU] sielo). sayddns ssueuajuep /ieday - 00°ETS 1P PO
apeiq
€L°1E $20Z/BT/ED  VTOZ/BT/EO0  ¥20Z/81/E0 usdp  Onwuesad pue ‘saged 6185 INI SQUYN3W - 264201
sayddng sdueunjuiey/Jleday - 00'€TS Hep PO
66'S1$ T SUOIIRSURIJ, INOAUY sjejog. seddng BunessdQ ~ 00°ZTS 1€w2p P30
6b1ZZETS
YU R 'saddns
66'S1 bZOT/6T/E0  bTOZ/6T/ED  bZOZ/6T/ED usdp UOREINPY [UOZeuN 210182 M¥NVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
sayjddng Bunesado - 00°7TS #ERP PIlao
suaAg jepads g weiboid 00Z dd ~ £0 usuniedag qns
AAIBSAU 159404 - TE uBunedaq
007 1qeIN - TET pung
JUNOLUY 9JI0AU]  97eQ JUSIARg 918 Paniaody EERIG) 1B oNnQ  918Q J010AU] | UOSEoY PloH STqel5  uonduo59(Q JooAL “ON SI0AU] TOpUSA
spoupy Aonor) puvpe Yooy
JLI}SI
PT/1E/E0 - $2/10/£0 abuey 312Q anQ adIOAU] vb.uWw.oHnm.ﬁm

1/9

Aq dV - @9 1luwI0) IA19S9.1d umwhcu_"wmmOOHZu—

1S210,




8z jo Z1 abeg WY BO:Z¥:£0 b202/¢0/10 uo Apea peis Ag uny

~

1p18 He/olE 'SIepID -

66'EZE vZOZ/6T/E0  HZOZ/61/E0  HZOT/6T/E0 uadp  wued 39D JeH doy STH091T M¥NVE TVNOLLYN 010 - EP080T
W18 ‘vzfaTit
!saiy Wy ‘sippmen

69'6L »ZOT/61/E0 vTOZ/6Y/E0  $TOT/BT/ED uadgo 46 JunRqUILY £HSLEBSOT ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - E40801
1618 52/12/2 'SP

20°'%TE veoz/e1/e0  vToz/et/so  b202/61/E0 vadp ‘uued ypudled doy 086651 NNV TYNOLLYN a0 - £40801
P18 21T
531y pny ‘ssen

BT6L YZ0Z/6T/E0  VTOTIGY/ED  HTOZ/6T/E0 uado 6 fauRquRL £9£878507 MNVE WNOLLYN 010 - £40801
118
S«N\NQN ISULIOM et

B8 0ET $202/61/60  veoZ/eT/so  vZOTZ/6T/ED uadQ ‘uueg 1@dpu) jeH doi SE68ST MNVE WNOLLYN 010 - £40801
1618 {¥2/6/C ‘swapol

06'6/8 b20T/61/E0  bTOZ/6T/E0  ¥ZOT/6T/E0 usdo uazoyy foxdjuapoy £9528¢ SNVE TYNOLLVN Q10 - £4080T
SIZITIIS
piglE xog e

L8ES v202/61/€0 vIoT/6tico  vTOZ/6T/E0 usdp  pas3s ‘spass lueuiem 61S0ES MNNYE TYNOLLYN G0 - £40801
SIZITTIS b2/sLit

96'61 veoz/6t/co0  vLoT/6t/es  vZOT/6Y/ED uado !sauayieq ‘pewiem PEEVIS NNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £b0801
ssaugt s ‘spaubew

99’y pTOT/6T/ED  ZOT/6T/ED  HZOT/6T/E0 uadp ‘ade] JpewiEm 129049 NNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - EbOBOT
8IZITIIS vZ/oTie

06'66 $ZOZ/6T/E0  YZOT/6T/ED  YZOT/G1/ED usdo {ssous jead s,2M07 9£zL8 JANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £b080T
SIZIIIIS
‘pzf11fT usessamod

6’8y b2OT/6T/E0  veOz/6T/En  vZOT/6T/ED uedop ‘ssous yead s,3m07 11918 ANVE TYNOLLYN 010 - 40801
15628505 'v2/91/T
Ipaus ypojsjooy

6411 bZOZ/6T/E0  VTOZ/GTIED  vTOL/6T/E0 udp J9ayd p uuey 6bbE89 NNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+0801
15£7850S
‘bzfotfy ewne
320}5)004-j0U0D

19'11 vZOZ/6T/E0  bZOT/61/ED  HZ0T/61/50 uado IUIIS ‘PewPM v6Z0E9 NVE TYNOLLVN QN0 - E40801

S TR vZOZ/ET/E0  bTOT/ET/ED  HTOTIET/EO uado anpasd puue 69ZEHHEEE YMOI 0JSAS - bO8LOT

80'bLb bZOT/ET/ED  bZOZ/ETIEO  WROZ/ET/EO uadp onposd fewue E6ELVHEEE VMOI 03SAS - ¥08L0T

61°LIS vZOZ/ET/E0  HTOZ/ET/EQ  vLOZ/EV/ED uado aanposd 68T9EHEEE VMOI 0JSAS - b08L0T
Aeyp s ssetb

00’516 $ZOZ/ET/E0  bTOT/ET/E0  bTOZ/ET/E0 uado ejiege o sajeq 671 £20210€ SIYIBOY NYAY - 968201

pT/LiE Bsmoiq N
00'0v8 prozien/so  vzoz/Ei/en  broz/et/eo uadp ‘s;moio Ajungiodd0  vZ/E L18T#0d 00Z 18VIN-HSYD ALL3d™ - 96E40T

sanddng Bunesado - 00°TTS 1P VIO
JuswRPHUT B 81D [Ruliuy 002 dd - 80 Juauwiedsg gng
DAIBSBId IS2104 - ZE Jusunedag
00Z [EIN - TET pund

JUNOWY DO0AL]  9je( WoWAey 9)eQ peAlody  oted /0 Sjeq ang  a1eQ DIoAU] 10589y PlH STGEIS | GORALDSaQ S0foAU] "ON I0MI] JOpUSA
T ISISI
pT/TE/€0 - ¥T/10/€0 26uey 33eQ 3NQ 310AU] oﬁwww.wm.ﬂ

1/9 159103
Aq dv - 99111WWO0D) dA13SAId 152104:86300T W




gz jo g1 abeg WY 80:2¢:£0 b20Z/+0/10 U0 Ape3 pes Aq uny

SBOGOETS

‘pz/EzfT ‘preoq w

(221 yzoz/izico  yroT/iz/eo  yToT/izico uado asess Aup ‘luozewy 8v200S1 YNVE TYNOLLYN G10 - £40801
SBO6OETS ‘bTicele

b5'L8 yzoe/ie/es  v20T/1Z/ED vT0L/TTIED uado Isqinq {uozewy ZIBELVE MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £b0801
SBOGOLIS bT/0TIT
fusuwiddns juiof

6606 pZ0Z/1Z/E0  V20T/TZ/E0  pTOZ/TZIEO uadg ‘ooueuLopad wnuneld  ZREGESD00T NV TYNOLLVN G0 - £4080T
SB8060E1S
‘pzlrzie ‘punjp x&q

{9g'88) t202/12/€0  veoThizico  beoz/ie/eo usdg eurdinbg are) euiuy ¥-82664 NVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £60807
SB060ETS HT/TTT

PEPT vZ0Z/TT/E0  vZOZITT/ED  vLOZ/1Z/ED usdo ‘sqinq sipdas ‘uozewy 1992800 MNVE TYNOLLYN Q0 - £40801
S8060ETS ‘vT/oT/T

Al pzoz/iz/en  veor/iz/eo  vzoe/iz/eo uadp Isysew luozewy 179862F MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £60801
S8O60E1TS b2/ST/E

6bT $z70Z/12/60  vZOTITTIEO  vZOZ/ITIED uadgp spene luozewy  S1860Zk-H19 YNVE TWNOLLYN A0 - £408017
S060ETS WTfTIfT

66'9 pzOZ/1Z/c0  vor/iz/eo  vToT/izieo uadp spen® luozewy  I9b/ZL-TTY YNYE TYNOLLVN 10 - £40801
SBO60ETS HTTIIT

558 vZOZ/T2/E0  v20T/IT/ED  broe/ie/en uado spene fuozewy b19bL2L SINVE TVNOLLYN Q10 - £60801
SB0B0ETS ‘B2

L1841 744 vzoz/iziso  veor/tefeo  veot/izieo uadp ‘spenxs uozewy S186020 NNVE TYNOLIVN Q10 - £60801
SBOBOETS ‘beiTife

862 bZOZ/ITIED  bTOT/ITIED  $T0L/1Z/ED uadg  Isqinq 3ipdas ‘uozewy ZE8£151 MNVE TYNOLIVN QO - £40801
S806OETS ‘vTiTife

¥6'S yzoz/12/c0  vZOZNT/E0  vZOZ/TZIED uadp ‘spenxs fuozewy 61bLbL0 NNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801

16°¥95 $Z0Z/6T/E0  HTOT/BY/E0  H20T/6T/E0 uadp aanpoud jeusue DZEGSHEEE VMOI 0DSAS - H08.01

£9'855 vzoz/et/co  veoz/61/c0  vOT/6T/E0 uadp aonpaud [eunue 9E/bSHEEE VMO OJSAS - 080T

y50zE vzZ0Z/61/E0 vZOZ/ST/E0  bTOT/6T/E0 uado 2anposd [eunue 9T6ESPEEE VMOI ODSAS - $08/07

{L1'p8) vZ0Z/61/50  vZOZI6T/ED  bTOT/6TICD uado punyas £1885P6EE VMOI 0DSAS - $0BL0T
1S£28505
‘pglsle hu pwive

SLE8e pZoz/61/€0  vZOT/61/E0  vTOZ/6T/ED usdp ‘Aoeuuend noozmw%w 9TLIBSZI00 MNVE TYNOLIYN G0 - £60801

5§68 b2/

{s0°c) bZOZ/GI/ED  bZOT/61/E0  HZOL/6T/E0 u3do pungas xey !s,3Ma] SHb8T NNVE TYNOLIVN G0 - £6080T
WIB ‘be/El/e
SNy ‘sigmen

9’5 pZOZ/6I/ED  WROZ/GT/E0  vZOZ/6T/E0 uadp Wb ‘supaqunl 08/5v8501 NNVE YNOLLYN 010 - £50801
wig
p2/8/€ {'suLom jeatu

88°0€1 vZ0Z/61/€0  HZOT/EI/E0  HZOZ/6T/ED usdp  ‘uued 399pud JeH dol 215091 NVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £40801

sanddng Bunesadg - 00°ZTS 1LPP PAGO
JUBWIYILILT B 218D JRUlUY 002 dd - 80 Wwsuikedsa qng

aa1asald 153404 - ZE jusupedag
00Z IGeIN - TET pung
UORAIDS3Q 9010AU] “ON =210AU] JOpUSA
mouyit KiumoD puep] oo

JIOLI)SI
H2/1E/£0 - b2/10/€0 abuey aieq an@ 82i0AU] IAJISIId a

1/9 15910
Aq dv - 993} WWO0) dAI3S3Id 1S2104:86300T N4

318q 9N 91eq 0I0AU]




82 jo b1 obeg WY 80:2b:40 b20T/v0/+0 uo Aueg pels Aq uny

SB060E1S ‘WZ/8/E )

'S bzZOT/IT/E0  $TOZNITIED  vTOZNIT/ED uadp ‘seupueq pewiemy  SOZH0000890P NNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
S8060€1S
‘be/LE HRuEquad

8529 vzoz/1z/ee  vzoz/izice  veoz/itieo uado ‘sdip ‘spieudiy 916VE96b MNVE TYNOLLYN G0 - E4080T
SB060E1S
bz/e/e tsieq

608 YeOT/IZIE0  b2OZ/12/E0  VROZ/IT/EO uadp  19payy MEB.EQU\ ! 69ZL0LLLYT NYE TYNOLLYN 10 - E40801T
S8060€1S 'bT/8/E

66°L vZ0Z/IZ/E0  bTOT/TT/E0  VTZOT/1TZ/ED uado 4| yjes ‘uozewsy 8906666 XNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - E4080T
58060€1S
v/ele isqnq suesp

TE€0Z b20Z/1Z/E0  bTOZ/1Z/ED  bTOZ/IZ/ED uadp ‘136605 ao~w=“< £HZH80L YNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
SBOGOETS ‘vefE/E

908 bZ0Z/1T/E0  bTOT1Z/E0  brOZ/IZ/EO uado ‘5o diz uozewsy A4 7474 JNVE IYNOLIVN Q10 - £4080T
S8060ETS
‘blE/e ey

S6ZT1 vTOZ/IT/EG  vTOT/IT/E0  vTOT/TT/ED uadg  ‘swby ‘saun| asw_.w« £S8S8TT ANVE TWNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
S8060€1S ‘vT/T/E

09's8 vzoz/IT/En  vzoz/iz/co  veoz/izico usdp ‘Buippaq 'uozewy £b0ELST %NNVE TYNOLLYN OT0 - E+080T
SBOGOETS
‘be/fe/e 'ssmoq

Fe: 511 voz/iT/en  vZoz/1T/E0  vzOZ/1T/Eo uado J33EM J0Y luozewy YOPESEY MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
SBO60ETS ‘vLfetiT

6’11 yOZMITIED  $TOTNT/E0  wTOZIZIED uadg 13y ‘uozewy 2I81646 ANVS TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
SBO6DETS
‘bz/agie ‘abess

8161 yzozf1z/co  vzoz/1z/eo  veoz/iz/eo uadg P3NP 07 luozewy 6986b52 MNYS TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
S8060£15
‘bT/oeit soummunb

8TEE pZOZ/IZIED  vTOT/ITIE0  HTOZ/IT/EO uadp Uz luozewy 190€112 ANVE TYNOLLYN G0 - £4080T
SBO6OETS be/ETiT
Lipulsomap piq

1901 pZOZ/ITIED  VZOT/T/EO  bLOT/NZ/ED usdp ‘Ajddns uoaby 1eqojo S229¢ NVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - E40801
S8060ETS
‘pz/ozfz ‘swewaddns

10°0¢ yToT/ie/eo  bToT/1T/ed  broT/iT/eo uadp ajpdas 'woAMBYD  TZZOGTELPT M¥NVE WNOLLYN 010 - £40801
S8060ETS
pz/oeiz 'pooy

E1°68¢ vZoT/ILIE0  Y0T/TT/E0  YTOT/TTIED uedp  ‘sdiz ‘decs ‘uozewry 8€995C MNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - E¥080T
S8060E1S ‘be/eT/e

6£°01 vZoz/1Z/E0  v20T/T2/EQ  vZOTIT/E0 usdp !si053ps {uczewy - 898ITHE YNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T

sagddng Bunesado - 00°TTS H1ERp P3O
JUDURPLLT P 31RT [RUWILY 007 dd - 80 Wsuniedaq gns
anBs3ag 359404 - TE Juauniedsg

007 1IN - TET pund

JUNOLY 8JI0AD] 918 Jewed ajeq Poniasoy  9jeg /9 91eQ onQ  91eQ SDI0AU] STes UONGDSaq adi0AU] “ON 310AU] JODUIA

sjoujil Xiumo)) pove oR

pLYSIq

vT/TE/E0 - T/10/£0 abuey 238Q anQ 3I0AU]

1/9

Aq dV - @3nIWwW0) dAI3S3Id 153404:86300T WL

AIISIIG

‘amuuom



87 Jo 51 abed WY BO:Zb: L0 HTOT/HO/V0 U0 Aped pegs Aq uny

o
N
S8060E1S be/LfE
0T LET vZ0T/T2/E0  $T0Z/12/E0  b2OT/IT/EO uadp ‘waandnz ‘uozewy 8220846 MNVE TYNOLLYN A0 - £4080T
S8060E1S
‘briLis semy
08'612 ¥TOL/TTE0  VI0T/TT/ED  vTOT/IT/EO uadp  wWiBSAS JSHu (BupnSIY 81894 MNVE TWNOLLYN 010 - £40801
SBOGOETS
‘pelLfc 'senddns
£9°LbT +202/12/E0  vTOZ/1L/EOD  bTOZ/VZ/ED uadgQ Buien {Od ds 61048 ¥NVE TYNOLIVYN Q10 - E4080T
SBOSOETS ‘pTiLlE
86107 bZOZ/TZ/E0  VZOZ/TZ/ED  vZOT/TT/ED usdQ ‘puiq weakinz aaw.% S698LYE NNVE TWNOLLYN 410 - £6080T
SB060ETS bT/LIE
10°SE p2OZ/ITIE0  b2OT/TT/ED  bTOT/TZIED usdD  Is|iyas i Juozewy STPSSTL NV TYNOLLVN 010 - £40801
S8060£1S
welele ugey
6661 yZ0Z/12/E0  veoz/Te/en  vzoz/iz/eo uadp  adeospue; luozeuy £9202£0 MNVE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
S8060E1S
wziL/E 'suaab
06°c yZOZ/IT/E0  VTOT/TR/E0  vTOZ/1TiEO udQ pagjioo Esw% 9986¢ MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
S8060ETS 'bT
S6°PS YLOZITIE0  yOLTT/E0  ve0TiTE/E0 uadQ  ljoom poom luozewy £520061 MNVE TWNOLLYN 010 - 080T
SB060ETS ‘bz/s/e 202
H'86 VZOTT/ED  vTOLAIZ/ED  bEOT/IT/CO uadp ‘saueneq (pewiep  -bTE000THOT MNVE WNOLLYN 01O - £4080T
S8060€1S
‘pz/olc ‘abeioys
79°€9 ZOL/IT/E0  v20T/TT/E0 BROZ/TT/E0 uado pooj Aip Juozewy 60PLOES NNVE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £6080T
SE060ETS
‘ptitr/esepue
LE20b YZOZ/ILIED  bTOT/TT/E0  veor/it/eo uado ‘siamas Eﬁ%ﬁ OTrLI6Y MNVE TWNOLLYN Q10 - 60801
S806ETS be/Ti/E
95°Lb ¥ZOZ/TZIE0  bTOT/1Z/E0  vIOZ/iT/Eo UadQ !SjaU JBUILNS (UCZelY 6bvE229 MNNVE WNOLLYN Q10 - £#0801
S8060ETS
‘b2/11/E ‘surueyn ‘sap
oL'vh8 vZOZ/IZ/E0  $TOT/TT/ED  vCOT/TZ/ED uadp  diz ‘sopioq fuozewy  £10/99/-1T1 MNVE TVNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
SB060ETS ‘WZ/TT/E
6212 YZOZ/TZIE0  bTOT/IL/E0  wZOZ/TT/ED usado saysruq jooy !uozewy SbTescE MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £60801
SB060€TS ‘vTiot/e
SLZIT yZ0Z/1ZIE0  bTOT/IZIE0  vZOZ/1TiED usdo  !sbeq ‘sajeid luozewy 9£92092 NNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - E¥080T
SBO60ETS
‘pz/ot/E ‘pivog
629 pe0z/iz/E0  yzoe/vzien  veoeiieico uadg ases3 Aip luozewy ¥bTT569 SNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £60801
sayiddng Bugesado - 00°ZZS 1L33p PIGO
WRBWPKUUF F 3Je) jeiuiuy 007 dd - 80 jusunsedaq gns
AAIDSALd IS0 - TE Wawuedag
_ 007 1qetN - TET pund
JUNCWY S00AJ]  91eq JuawiAed 9]eQ pamloosy  J1eQ 1J9  o9ieq @NQ  J1ed axoau]  Uoseay PR SME)S  uondiisag aoond] "ON O10AU] JODUSA

wou Kiono)) puepey Yooy

ST
$Z/1E/€0 - $2/10/€0 36Uy 338Q 3nQ 3D10AU] mtwumwwmh

1/9 15910
>Q dV - 99}JHUIWIO)) 9A.19S3.ld 1S9.104:863100T N4




8¢ Jo 91 abed WY 80:Z4£0 TOZ/VO/H0 U0 Alie3 DEIS Ag uny

S8060€1S

—

be/eelt wmshs N
61°95C vzoz/ie/co  vToz/tziso  veo/ve/eo usdo  ap ayenb luozewy 6506815 ANVE WNOLLYN a0 - £40801
SROGOEIS 'bT/oT/t
6419 ¥TOZ/TT/E0  vTOT/1T/ED  vroz/it/eo uwsdo  IssuEiued luozewy 098/STT MNNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £6080T
S8060E1S
‘v/oelt ‘pooy
b6'681 vrozftz/eo  vzoz/iefeo  vroe/ie/eo usdp  'sdi ‘deos luozewy 8£99H5Z ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
S8060ETS ‘v2/0T/Z
sjeu Huswdinbg
0561 $Z0T/TT/E0  bZOZ/1Z/E0  bTOZ/TT/CO usdp aue) jeunuy 8266L MNVE TYNOLLYN G0 - £40807
S8060€1S
T/8T/T ‘sPum
9Z'TbE bZOZ/IZ/ED  $2OZ/TT/E0  $2OZ/IT/EO uadp  ‘spioo ‘apens luozewy LY06V90 MNVE TVNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
SBOGOETS
peietie pow
81°897 vZOZ/TT/E0  bROZ/TZ/EQD  bTOT/TT/EO uadQ  ‘3aemoINU luozewy 6v01899 JNVS TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
18£28505
‘vzlelfz ‘abiep
00°611 yZOT/ST/E0  bTOT/6T/EC  HTOT/61/E0 uadg Asyeq ‘uozewy 90BETL0 MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £40801
000'T$ sopun dinb3 13 sj00} jeWS - 0O TS 11eW: Pl
ZT'6EL'STS 18 suogoesues] 30I0AU] sjejo] sayddns Bugesedo - 00ZZS pekp IGO0
96°6L pzOT/BT/E0  HTOT/BL/ED  bTOT/BT/ED usdo jo0d ouca3 ‘ood 18EE00E ONI SNASI3HL - ST6L0T
65 EEY beoe/ae/co  vroe/sr/eo  vToz/szieo uadg aonpoad jeusue £060LP6EE VMOI 0JSAS - +08£0T
£0°188 PTOZ/SLIEQ  HROTISTIED  YTOT/STIED uadp aanpoid (ewsue 86879H6EE VMOI 0DSAS - bD8LOT
ST68E $20T/ST/EQ  veOT/ST/E0  beotise/co uado aanpasd jeunue 609/9b6£€ VMOI 0DSAS - $D8L0T
Mens Jo s3jeq
00°S.E $TOT/ST/E0  vIOT/ST/ED  HTOT/ST/EO uadQ o€ Aey ssesb sajeq o +20212E S1¥380Y z«%-&ﬁs
OONSANIT
0Z°6SE $Z0Z/SZ/E0  ¥TOT/ST/EO  vTOT/ST/EO udo s,Bumeys sud op pSbL 3 INTN) S3HOV wov.mazm_ - 0ESOT
HONSANT
0Z°6SE pTOT/ST/ED  bIOZ/STiE0  vEOT/ST/ED usdo s,Bumeys aud op r43 74 3 IN3N) SOV SONSONIT - bOESOT
S8060ETS ‘vZ/8/E ,
62'6 yeoe/iz/eo  veoz/iz/eo  vzoz/iz/eo uadp  !sjuswipuod fuozewy 1-ShZBBEE MNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £6080T
S060EIS ‘vT/8/E
86°€6 v2oZ/12/c0  veoz/vz/so  vzoz/iz/eD uado ‘san0ib {uozewsy 961485 MNVE TYNOLLYN 310 - £+080T
S8060£1S
‘v2lLls ‘Aeg ‘Jos
PL9ET y20Z/12/e0  $ZOZ/IZ/E0  veOR/te/e0 uado ‘sdip ‘ya9yd B uuey 6ELLVOLT SINVE WNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
S8060E1S
‘ ‘p/ei sroued/spog
06°St ¥202/12/€0  v20Z/1T/E6  vTOT/TT/ED usdo ‘uozeury 9598££9 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T

sayddng SunetadQ - 0o°TTS 1esn vaiao
JUBWIYDHIUT B 3B jRWHUY 007 dd - 80 Waunsedaq ans
BAI9SA4d 158404 - TE Jusunsedag
007 IqeiN - TET pund
S1eq ang 9)eq DIOAU] . U0SEaY PR ENTELS GORGUISI( JOIOAU] "ON S10AU] ~ TOPUDA
wouyjy %amor) puepy POy

Z/TE/E0 - ¥2/T0/€0 3Buey a1eq 3nQ S210AU] ubu%wummm

1/9 18910
Aq dv - 99131WIWO0) dAI3S3Id 159104:86300TINL

TUNOUIY SJKAU]  o1eq JUSWAR]  a1eq parmday  918a




8Z Jo (1 abed WV B0:ZY:L0 $Z0Z/40/40 U ARl pejs Ag uny

S3LLD avnd 3HL
00°029'T $20T/ET/E0  bTOZ/ET/EO  bTOZ/EV/ED uadp SN0y 334 80£951 40 YIINID ADNIFOUIW TVWINV - 651008
S3LD avnNd 3HL
00°079'1 vzoz/et/e0  vzOT/ET/EO  bTOZ/EV/ED uadp SHI0Y J3A 0ES9HT 40 YAINID ADNIOUIWI TWWINY - ..mwﬁsﬂ
S3UD avnd IHL
02°650°2 bZ0Z/ET/E0  bROT/ET/ED  bEOZ/ET/ED uadp SINOY 19A LE65HT 40 UIINID AONIOUIWI TWWINY - 657007
S3LLID avnd 3HL
00°080°'T vZ0Z/ET/ED  bTOT/ET/ED  beoz/ct/en uado SIN0Y 337 4509b1 40 MIINTD AONIOUIWI TYWINY - 651001
SIVIAISS jRUO|SSBj0IG - 0O TES leIdp PIIQO
Jig {741 £ suonoesuesy 3J0AU] Siej0) uofjesnpy B Suiuea] - 00°0E9 RSP PIIGO
- S8060ETS
K wwxvxm umu:mmucau
00°052 vz0z/1e/eo  vror/ie/so  vroz/ie/en usdg py2J ‘007 jieg uyop p&gy NNVE TWNOLLYN G0 - £+0801
S8060ETS 'b2/Si/e
‘[3toy-doysypiom
420 vz0z/12/50  bzoe/TT/e0  vzoz/iz/eo uadg {houabay yedy 8210061 NNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - ££080T
SBO60ETS H2/b1/T
{jeaw-doysyiom
ST'IE veoz/12/€0 bTOZ/ITIED  beoT/iTiEn uadgo thousbay neAy 19451 JNVE WNOLLYN Q10 - £6080T
uogesnp3 g busuiesy - 00°0£9 HEIP PIIGO
86°651% T SUOIDESURL] 3MOAU] SIE10). SjewuyY 007 - §0'8ZS #e39p Pafao
- SS060ETS
BTITT/E sy sy
867651 bZ0Z/12/€0  bZOZ/TZ/E0  bTOZ/TR/ED usdg  !syuswuosaug onenby £198/9 ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £60801
sjewsiy 007 - 00°8ZS 1e19p P9fag
b 16E°TS £1 sucipesuel] 300AU] 5P10L 000'T$ Jopun dinby 3 §100] [lewS - 00°bZS 1EISP PIIQD .
- U
9b'622 veoz/sTicn  b20T/52/E0  broZ/Szieo uadQ  weo; ‘dow Moq PR S08022 00 Alddns NY3LSIM LVIHO - 99101
S8060ETS
pe/vlt ‘abeims
85°20€ pZOL/IT/E0  brOT/TT/E0  veoz/izieo uadQ  ‘soxoq 1sau luczewy 919$590 MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+0801
S8060E1S
pzfTr/cisppue
79'59 bZOT/TT/ED  bZOZ/TZ/E0  YTOT/TT/ED uado ‘siamas ‘uozewy 0IPTI6h MNVE TWWNOLLYN Q10 - £6080T
SB060ETS
‘pefTT/E Sunegia ‘son
09'p11 vzoz/re/eq  veoe/tz/eo  veoz/iziso usdo  diE ‘'saploq ‘uozewy  €£10/99(-1T1 INVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - 40801
S8060E1S b2/01/E
£1°09 boz/T1Z/E0  bTOZ/1T/E0  vrROT/IT/ED uadp 118660) 'sqing ‘uozewy T-E¥2HBOL NVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £5080T
SBO60ETS
‘pzleiE ismojued
6679 bZOZ/TT/IED  bTOZ/TZIED  bZOZ/3T/E0 uadg yreq luozewy 740874 MNVE TWNOLIVN G0 - £40801
000'1$ topun dinb3 3 sjoo} jjews - 00'HZS JEIP VSO
JuBUYDLILT B 48D |eWIfUY 002 d4 - B0 Jusuiedaq gng
MBS 359404 - ZE Wawnedag
_ 007 1qeiN - TEY pung
WNOWY 300AU]  18q JUSWABY D1eq Paaloosy  &Jea VD a1eq oG 9jeq S0I0AU]  U0Seay PPH SIS UOROLDSSQ 9J0AU] "ON S010AU] JOPUSA,
wnouify Aonop puvpy 300y
PLYSIq
$2/TE/€0 - bT/T0/£0 abuey s31eq ang adi0AU] SAIISAI]

1/9 15310,
Aq dv - 991310 9A19S3Id 159104:86300TINL




8z Jo g7 abed WV 80:Tb1£0 +T0T/¥0/F0 uo Apeg peis Aq uny

Q
05°156'1$ 1 suofpesuel} adoa] siin) Supion fusagiun - 00T ieIp PIAGO -
05°150°1 ¥20z/e1/e0  vZ0Z/6T/E0  bROR/GT/ED usdo SULIOJRIN 9128F  SG00D ONILLYOIS JA0TI0ITYE - £1£401

Sunpoiy/uuagiun - 00'HTE II13p P2(G0
uogensuwpy - T Juswyedag gns
SY'869'5E$ €11 SUCIDESURIL BM0AU] 5|2104 JUBWLDLILZ 1§ BleD [RUIjUY 00Z dd - 80 uawipedag ans
9y 1£$ T SUDIDBSURIL 3M0AUL S{2j04 sjequay - 0O°6E9 11830p PSIGD
1S€28SOS ‘veiotle
‘usuinba jepus
9°1E bZOZ/61/E0  b2OT/61/E0  broT/6l/ED uadp  ‘Addng [eaipop ssoy 5920%1 MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
S|e3uay - 00°6EY {EIRp PIAGO
18°'12€$ b SUOODRSURL] JDI0AY] S[E10L suoneuNuLLe) - 00'TEY 1L19p PRIGO
1578508 ve/TT/E
09°'€01 bZOZ/6T/E0  vZOTIGI/ED  bZOZ/6T/E0 uadQ ‘Buddiys Xgpsd ££7£0-920-9 NVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
15E£Z8505
‘vz/cle ‘Buddus
0T'Ls ¥L0T/6T/E0  be0T/61/E0  vZOZ/6T/E0 usdp asmoiq ixapad T/16/-/10-9 NVE TYNOLLYN G110 - £4080T
1SETBS0S
‘vz/szie Bbuddas
10°6€ vZOZ/6T/E0  bZOZ/6T/50  bROZ/GI/EO uadp -6unsa) Aoyuop xapad  T8EKZ-TI0-O ¥NVE TVNOLLYN 010 - Eb0ROT
15£78508
b/t ‘Buddns
00zl vZ0Z/6T/E0  bZoZ/6T/ED  bTOT/ET/ED uadp Asdopau Ix3pad  pOBSY-60H-8 MNVE TVNOLLYN Q10 - £p080T
SUOREJUMUWIO) - 0O°TEY 1@13p PRIGD
LVEIE'9TS 01 suzipesuely I0AY] $|BI0L SIS {eH0ISSIIOId - 00 TES Ie1Rp PRfIo
A S8060£1S
‘bz/9fe annms sajue)
00611 bZ0Z/12/e0  Y202/NT/S0  vToT/IT/ED uadp !Busoysasioy pemeq 9b0T NNVE TYNOLLYN G0 - £40BOT
YANIO VO
LELSH'E VZOZ/ET/E0  b20Z/ET/E0  vEDT/ET/ED uado SIONIRS DA 100699 AYYNIIZLI3A ATWYE WHINY - 026061
YIUINID IO
01'65+'E bZOT/ET/ED  bZOZ/ET/ED  beOZiET/ED uadp SOJAITS JBA 200899 AUYNRIZLIA AUWYS WHINY - 044901
S3UD avnd 3HL
0570t bZOZ/EI/E0  bTOZ/ET/ED  bTOZ/EV/ED uadp SInoy 134 8509b1 O YIINID ADNIOYIWT TVHINY - 651001
S3LLD avnd 3HL
00°080°1 pTOL/ETI/ED  VTOZ/ET/EO0  bROZ/ET/ED uadp SINoY 334 £9T9%1 J0 ¥IUINID AONIOUIWI TYWINY - 651001
SIUD avnd IHL
00°029'1 vTOL/ET/E0  v202/ET/E0  brOT/ET/ED uadp SINCY 19A 69791 40 YIINTD AONIDYIWI WRWINY - 651007

SB2IAIBS |2UOISSTI0Id - 00'TEY {1E19p PRIGO
JUBWIIUUF 7§ BIED [RUNUY 002 dd - 80 sWwedag gns
BAIBSAL 153404 - ZE Jusunsedsq
00Z KIBIN - TET puny

WUROWY DI0AU] 338 Juswied BI18Q PoAidday  o1eQ /O oIEd oNy  91eq DIOAU] | UGSEaY PRH G U0GALT5a(Q 93, 0AU1 *ON Si0AU] IOPUSA
noupy] Lunop vmqm-.uos..
PZ/1E/€0 - +2/10/€0 abuey 9} =N 3010AU] UEWWWM—AH.Q

1/9 15910
Aq dV - @911WIWO) dAISId 1S9404:86300T W4



87 jo 61 abey WY BO:TY L0 b20Z/v0/b0 O Apel peys Ag uny
<
19°216% 7 suomesuel] adBAuf 5ie101 000‘T$ 48pun dinb3 B sjoo} s - 9O'HZS Kelp P3IGO o
TE°568 b70T/5T/60  bTOZ/STIED  vTOT/ST/EC uado doydey s Jopasg ¥8E1HZ918 dH¥0D IWNOLLYNYAINI IHS - 292401
§Z8S ‘vZ/eeie toupn
Va4 bZOT/6T/ED  bZOT/6T/ED  vTOT/6T/c0 uadp doys yib luozewy S985968 MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £6080T7
000't$ Japun dinb3 g s5j00] jjews - 00'HZS 18P DGO
9/°86b°9% $ Suondesuel] I0AU] sieo), sajddns asipueyasaw doys Y19 - §9°7ZS 1eizp Palao
S/85
BT espuspRWw
£6'SL6°T $ZOT/BT/E0  YZOT/6T/ED  bZOT/61/E0 usdg  doys yib ‘anjg pinbn 114640 MNVE TWNOLLYN 010 - £6080T
SL8S ‘vefvelt
‘asipuerpiaus doys
SI°69b°Z br0Z/61/€0 bZOZ/6T/ED  Yeoz/el/ED usdg  wib lydosor uaydars ¥SHO9ZINI NVE TWNOLLYN 010 - £40801
SL8S
‘pe/91fE fespuepiaw
0S°0LE’Y bZOT/6T/E0  VTOT/6T/ED  bZOZ/6T/E0 usdg  doys yib 32 Yes 60£€0L ANVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £H0801
81'€ZL vZOZ/ET/ED  VEOTIET/E0  vrOZ/ET/ED usdo  aspueypsaus doys yb ShOBBYPNI  DNI ALTIAON GNYISI 300HY - 06001
ssyddns asipueydiaw doys Yo - S9'ZLS 1ePp PIG0
95°6/9°'1$ 8 suofpesuel} 9d10AU] siejay safiddng Bunesado - 00°2ZS 1239p P3(g0
- 1S£28S0S “bZLL/E
S6°6b vT0Z/6T/E0  vTOZ/6T/ED  vZOZ/6T/ED uado ‘s pie Js luozewy 0£0/6€L JNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
SL8S We/TT/E ‘sepoy
oz pe0z/e1/E0  vroz/et/ce  veor/et/co uadp pi20 116 luozewy STLHBOL XNYE WNOLLVN G0 - £50801
S£85 befTrie sy
86'92 ¥ZOZ/61/E0  HTOT/6I/EG  bZOZ/6T/ED usdp  sovews jaqey Ewwmem Lbb66SH INVE TYNOLLYN O10 - £00801
S/85 ‘p2f6e
I6'b8 ve0z/61/c0  bZOZ/BYI/EQ  HTOZ/6T/EO usdo ’sjpgef 59 {uozewy 0SZZEST NNVE WNOLLYN 10 - £p0801
S48 ‘wTliele
!s6-100q upSINg
86°68 YZ0Z/6T/E0 YIOZ/6T/ED  vZ0Z/6T/E0 uadQ  ’s;3pjoy ubls luozewy 6SHEOLD JNVE TYNOLLYN G0 - £40801
TSEZBS0S
‘vT/otie ‘spaed
SL€2 bZ0Z/61/E0  bTOZ/6T/ED  bZOZ/6T/ED uado abpeq aureu ‘uozewy 058522¢ NVE TVNOLLYN G0 - EFOBOT
TSECBS0S ‘b2icelt
6v°621 ¥ZOZ/61/E0  bZOT/6T/EO  HTOL/6T/E0 uadp {ysem 3ko luozewy 819869 ANVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
00°8bZ°T vZ0Z/8T/E0  bZOT/BT/E0  LZOZ/BT/ED uadp uoqqLt JO{03 EIPTTOSA ONI SW3LSAS INOWYIA - 666201
satjddng BugessdQ - 00°ZZS I'€19p P3IGO
bb'12$ T SUGHIRSURI| 3I0AU] siejo saiddng o - 00°1ZS peep pafan
- 9bITZETS W2ivife
{sayddns souasuod)
b 12 $20Z/61/60  bZOZ/BT/E0  HZOZ/GT/ED uadp vZI ‘Aqqo1 AqqonH 9¥8H09 MNVE TWNOLLYN 010 - £40801

safiddng 23430 - 00" TZS (1213p Palqo
uoneRsuiupyY - 0T Jusugedaq ang

DAIRSIIG 159104 - £ Juaurpedag
007 igeiN - TET pung
ON a010AU] JOpUsp
wou QiumoD puwpey 309

PLYSIq

IATISAIJ

18910

SMEes GORGHIS3(] 9Jt0AU]

YZ/TE/E0 - 2/10/€0 2buey s3eq ang 3d10AU]

1/9
Aq dv - 9n1IWwW0) dAI9S3.d 359404:86300T W4




87 J0 0z abeg WV B0:2b:£0 b20Z/p0/0 U0 Ape3 pels Ag uny
Q
28°554% T SuodiesuRl] 3)10AU] sjop Burisyand - 00 e 1eIsp PVAHQD
5286 ‘veiser
‘uonpdLDsgns smaus
00°EbE vZ0Z/61/E0  HZOZ/6T/ED  beOZ/61/ED usdo 1Pewo) wegsuo) vZ87T NNVE TYNOLLVN 410 - £40801
4 417 vC0T/61/E0  LTOT/6T/E0  +TOT/6T/ED usdp pe Buumy jeuoseas ST6LSPO0  INI DOSSY INFWIOVNVIW-VHN - 080£0T
Buysyand - 00°vED 11R12P PIIQO
S8°/0/% T SUCIIPSURIJ 3310AU] SIEY1] SUDNESIINUIGYD - 0O'ZEY (R1aP Y¥HGD
TS£28605 ‘b2/81/T
‘puRu) dmpeq
79682 bZOT/6T/E0  bTOT/6T/E0  bTOZ/6T/ED uado ‘sauoyd 120 {11y $T0ZEOZ0 MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
15E2850S
‘T/BT/T ‘ot
T8I bZ0Z/6l/c0  HZOT/6T/E0  b2OZ/61/E0 uadp ‘auoyd fwodeipa PLLIT NNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £60801
suoRedUNWIIe) - BOZES Helep Palao
9L°bZ6’cS € SuonsURL 30AU 5i501 $IDIUBG |RUOISSAI0I - QO°TEY I1R1P DBIGD
ueld UOHESUNWILOD
00°00E°E peOT/BTIE0  bTOZ/BZ/EG  be0z/8TiED uadg  SISUD Yd - 9510-ZN-bT 6E66T  SNOLLYDINAWWOD DIIONIW - bELL0T
SMOPUIM
00°58¢ vZOT/BL/ED  HTOZ/BLIED  bEOZ/BRIEC uadp doys - £510-ZN-bT PZ66T  SNOLLVDINNWWOD JYHONIW - bELL0T
5285
pzivilr ‘weds ews
9L'6E7 ¥20Z/61/en  bTOT/6T/E0  pEOT/6T/ED uadp psenbiajes [wshly LLLbS006 MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £60801
S3MAIDS |RUOISSI0Ld - DOTTEY HERP PIIGO
£2°809% / SUDIPESURL] 3ioAl] 5101 Seseyiind poog - 00'9Z6 ieep palgp
00'v8 vZ0Z/BT/E0  bTOZ/BZ/E0  bZOZ/BLIED uadg 13)em uogeb § 8190/2L ONLINBTYLSIA NOSNHOL - £1€201
S6(8 ‘bTiSTe
e JEIETETT o)
£EV'892 YZOT/6IIE0  YZOL/6T/E0  bTOZ/6T/ED uadp VZI ‘ez swsep 09bbe MNVE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T
9PITTETS ‘vT/otl
mvoe Eri=ic]iisg)
£1'6 v0Z/6T/E0  bTOT/6Y/ED  bTOZ/ET/ED uadp VZ1 Jewem BICISY JNYE TYNOLLVN 010 - £E4080T
9HIZZETS HT/9EIT
‘pooj aduaajuo)
00'09 ¥Z0Z/61/E0  beoZ/6l/E0  bTOT/ST/ED uadp vZI iopng Jes 120599 JNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - 40801
9bIZZEIS W2/ile
‘poDj BURIBYUC)
e pZOZ/61/E0  H2OT/6T/E0  vZOTI6T/ED wadp vZI ‘uewiem 221219 JINVE TYNOLLYN 410 - E40801
000 vZOZ/6T/ED  bZOZ/6T/E0  bTOZ/GT/E0 uadp Jmemuogebs  pZ-29¥0LTL ONLLNBMISIO NOSNHOL - £1E201
00'06 bZOZ/ET/E0  bzOZ/ET/ED  bZOZ/ET/CO uadp Jajem uojeb g 687042, ONLLNBIYISIQ NOSNHOL - £1€201
SIsBUIING POOd - 00°9TS P PAGD
uonensuupy - 01 juswuedsg qng
IAIBSBId 359404 - 7€ Jusuuedsq
007 [qBIN - TET pung
JUNOUIY 910AU] U0se3y peng AMES UOQAUIS3Q 20i0A0] 0N G010} JOPUIA
nougy ‘Limod purpy oy
uusmuhm
P2/1E/€0 - be/1o/ €0 abuey ajeqg ang 9JI0AUT o.?uuw.uu.m.
1/ 159103

Aq dv - 9an1wwo) aAI9S9.d 153104:86300T WA



87 jo 17 abeg WY 80:Th: L0 LZ0Z/¥0/b0 uo Aleg peys Ag uny
o0 &
8rbE vZ0Z/82/E0  bTOL/BTZ/ED  ZOZ/STIEO uadp doys ‘safiddns doys 65519 NI STUYNIW - 262201
£5'08 vZ0Z/8Z/E0  bTOL/BL/ED  bTOZ/BT/ED uadg sayddns doys 6€919 ONI SQYYNIW - 264201
9861 vZ0Z/BZ/E0  bTOT/BZ/E0  wEOZ/BTIEO uadp sayddns doys +TH0S8ET 0D A1ddNS WHVI-HALSYWOKW - £1£201
({4114 ¥E0T/ST/ED  bTOZ/SZiED  bTOZ/BTIEO uadg sa)ddns buipjom 10481410 DNI LNSWGINDIT B SYO 3ONIT - £90401
AlddNS YOLOW TIONUY
ov'81 bZOZ/BT/EG  +T0T/8Z/E0  bzOT/BT/ED uado JUSUNEaR ST SERPEQEANDS  / SNOLLIVIOS HSINIZZY 04NV - BHZ00T
66 beOT/ST/ED  bTOZ/ST/ED  vZOT/STIED uadp U335 auyds 87868EV NI FUVMQHYH YOAIYL - bZSEDT
SLEE vZOZ/ST/E0  v20T/ST/E0  b202/S2iE0 wdp Beq aj0)-53pddns 8% 00019 ONI SQUVNIW - 262201
u
SL°te pZOZIST/ED  $TOZ/STIEO  bTOT/ST/ED uado  weoy ‘dow paoq 130 S0802¢ 0D AddfIS NY3LSIM LVIUO - 9ESTOT
04892208
pzf9tfz uawasedas
8'€S ¥ZOZ/GI/E0  b20T/61/€0  broT/61/E0 usdQ  dg papeany NSEE\ p 8962986 JNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £6080T
16b9E8TS ‘be/ae
ObOL1 YZOZ/6T/E0  VTOZ/6T/E0  brOT/61/C0 uadp !smuado ayeb ‘uozewy 8ZYEILE SNVE TYNCLLYN 010 - £60801
LEPSO'T vE0Z/6T/E0  V20T/6T/ED  brOZ/eT/ED uadp aﬂ 166621 02 710 M3Y9INK - 886£01
3}
68'9¢ bZOZ/6T/ED  VTOT/6T/E0  b20Z/6T/ED uadp doys ‘“sedas Gop auesd 06909 ONI SQUYN3W - 262201
Bb'ZET YZOZ/ET/ED  bTOZ/ET/E0  bzoz/ET/en uadp siayy 180655 4¥02 311 HLIWS - b6/EOT
59 YZOZ/ET/ED  VZOZ/ET/E0  bZOZ/ET/ED usdo sayddns doys 09965 ONI SQUYNIW - 26201
sa)iddng Sunesado - 00°ZZS FEBP PO
ST'615% T SUOIIeSUBL] IHOAU] s@jo] Buon/uioyiun - 60" HTY 1IR19P 18Q0
NI
ST'61S vLOZ/GI/ED  bZOZ/GT/ED0  bEOZ/61/E0 uadp SuLIojiun 91Z8y  SA0OS ONLLYODS A0TA3ING - €12201
Bugyion /uLiogun - 00"y 1ePp Palgo
aJueuajuULely \ﬂﬂﬁﬁuﬂw -87 ucv_ttmamo qng
£6'¥19'91% PE SUOIIRSURLE B0I0AU] S0 UOResJSIUILPY - 0T uSwpedag gns
b /6E$ £ suonoesuesy oM S[RI04 jemoeuoe]) BPISING - 00'+H9 e3P Pl
- ZN
[4° A4 be0z/eT/E0  broZ/sT/eo  veo/iez/eo uado $b90TSZT00  HTOZ ¥V SdwW Sdid SYTUL-NTHHYD™ - SEEZ0T
5285
‘b/s/e ‘uopduosans
66'67 vZOL/6T/E0  vTOT/6T/E0  beae/et/co uadp Jpd '3qopy  60658610.2 JNVE TVNOLLYN 10 - £40801
62°611 ¥20Z/BY/E0  HZOZ/B1/E0  HZOT/BT/EO wado 99y Apguow 668£91-1S NOLLVYOJQHOD SLINIOSY - BZ0S0T
fempoenuo) apisIng - 00" Y9 felap PIIGO
05'15% I sucipesuel 910AU] sjejo) sdiyssaquiaws g sang - g0°Zy9 #1E39p PIA0
1SETBS0S ‘b2/6/E
05°1S veOZ/6T/E0  bTOZ/61/ED  bZOZ/6T/ED uado Jdiysssquiaw fyyz 18090 NNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - E4080T

sdiysiaquisut g sang - 00°ZH9 1213p PIIQD
uogensiaupy - 0T Jusugiedaq qng

9AI35d I58404 - 7€ Juaunsedag
00Z {qRIN - TET pung
LORALDSAQ S0I0AU] “ON o10AU H0puap
noany wbmz.o umxa POy

1
e \ﬂ [y \mm - ‘vN\.ﬁO\MO mmcmm 2]e ang adIoAU] 0>H0w.m0.w~uh~. Q

1/9 50103
>n_ dV - 99 IWIWI0) IA19S3.Ud 359104:86300T N4

JUNOWIY 3X10AUY  G1RQ WBWARY 8Ye( paAlooay 21EQ 1/9 kg anQ  AEQ IN0AU]  UOSESY PRH sniejs




82 0 ZZ abed WY 8012620 b20Z/b0/v0 uo Ape3 pels Aq uny
N
562 $20C/ST/E0  bTOZ/STIE0  veoz/sTieo uddo 5100} 15119 INT SQUYNIW - 26201
zE0T2 vZOZ/ST/E0  YTOT/ST/ED  bEOZ/STiED uado w%% xedas L1649€2 0D AlddNS WAYI-YILSYIWOW - €12201
auelg
9£°01 $ZOT/6T/E0  bZOZ/6T/E0  vTOZ/ST/E0D uwdo SMaDS 'sjoq ‘siny 06068¢cR NI FYVMOUVH YOAFUL - bLSEDT
S648 ‘b9l
‘spsed 100p Yuys Sop
96'94 bZOCZ/ET/E0  bZOZ/BT/E0  $20Z/61/E0 uadp auesd {pajui SIwoD P4V 74174 ANVE TYNOLLYN 410 - €40801
16¥9€81S
‘b2/efE lueain
66'6L vZoz/61/E0  bTOT/6T/ED  bZOZ/6/ED uadp Uy paq Eow.nﬁ CIbERB/ NNV WNOLLYN 10 - £40801
SaHaans
10°61 vZOZ/61/E0  bTOZ/6T/ED  beoTlet/en uadQ doys “sedas fop aweid 06909 ONI SQUVYNIW - 262201
86°ST bZOT/6T/E0  bTOT/6T/E0  beOZ/6T/ED uadp sajjddns Jedas wesboud EL09 ONI SOYNYNIW - 26£201
9,61 peOL/6T/ED  V20TZ/61/€0  ¥ZOZ/6T/E0 uado sued JauRpIR 89209 ONI SQUVNIW - 264201
80°b0 ¥Z0Z/6T/E0  bZOT/6T/E0  beoz/6t/en uadp syed uen 192Z9€9€2 03 ATddNS YUVI-YILSYIWOW - £T£20T
6811 pTOZ/ET/E0  VTOT/ET/E0  wToZ/ET/E0 usdo sajiddns wedas 81009 ONI SQUVNIW - 764201
1691 bZOZ/ET/ED  VTZOZ/ET/ED  vR0T/ET/E0 wdo ANED 8009 IONI SQUVNIW - 764201
60°LE bZOZ/ET/E0  bTOZ/ET/ED  broT/ET/EO usdo saddns sedas 0924¥82C 00 A14dN1S HHVI-UILSYWIW - €£T/201
ATddNS YOLOW TIONYY
S8 bZOZ/CT/E0  bZOZ/ET/E0  beor/ct/eo uado syed ped o6 ZIEQDEAUDS  / SNOLLMIOS HSINIZYM OLNY - 842001
ATddNS YOLOW TIONNY
$8°801 VZOT/ET/E0  vZOZ/ET/E0  HZOZ/ET/ED usdp sped ;26 g9ZOOEAUDS [ SNOLLITIOS HSINIATY OLNY - 852001
AlddNS YOLO0W TIONYY
56'bT YZOZ/ET/ED  vTOT/EV/E0  bROZ/EV/ED uadg sped el 9/g00EAUOS  / SNOLLIYIOS HSINISIY OINV - BbZ00T
A1ddNS YOLOW TIONYY
$0°9 PZOZ/ET/E0  bZOZ/EY/ED  beoz/Er/eo uado  spedyped jobloleb  GZLO0EAUOS  / SNOLUTIOS HSINISTY OLW - 852001
AlddNS YOLOW TIONYY
8013 VZOZ/ET/ED  bZOZ/ET/ED  vroz/cT/Eo uadp suedped jiob  £ZHOOEAUDS  / SNOLLYIOS HSINI4FY OLOW - 862001
AlddNS YOLOW aION3Y
912 PZOZ/ET/E0  bZOZ/ET/ED  beOZ/ET/E0 uado sued joieb  SZbOOEAUOS  / SNOLLATIOS HSINISTH OLNWY - 842001
A1ddNS YOLOW TIONSY
86°8F bZOZ/CT/E0  VZOZ/ET/E0  veoz/Et/co udo sued e SESEEIAUGS [ SNOLLNTOS HSINIHIY 01NV - 852007
: AlddNS YOLOW QIONSY
{oo'z1) P2OZ/ET/E0  VZOT/ET/ED  H20T/EY/EO usdo wmas 6L8EH000S  / SNOLLTIOS HSINIIY OLNY - 8H200T
AlddNS ¥OLOW GIONYY
48 YZOZ/ET/E0  YTOZ/ET/ED  bZOZ/ET/EO uadp sped uen SARD  /SGE6ZANDS  / SNOLLAIOS HSINIHIY OLNV - 862001
saljddng adtteudjuiepy /ieday - 0O°EZS 1R1RP PIIGD
+0'286'1$ ST SUOIPESURL] 3NOAUL si2i01 sajddng buneiado - 00°2ZS 1P P3G
89°28 +202/82/€0 vZOT/BZ/EO  +L0Z/8TIEO uadg ] 9PBELES ONI 1S3IMTIW X¥'8d - 60801

PC/TE/ED - ¥T/T0/€0 obuey a38Q anqg d10AU]

1/9
Aq dv - 9anWWOo) 3AISS3Ud 1S3104:86300TW4

saiiddns Bugessdo - 90°ZTS iesp Palgo
BueuIUIER fsaRled - 8T wawpedag gns

BAIB53Id I5840d - £ Jusunedsq
00Z [eIN - TET pund

Jeg g  Ieq doau]

SNJEIS UOROLSaQ aN0AUY

“ON @0I0AU]

JOpUSA
sjou Rt “iemo)) puwpey ypoy
PLSIq
IAJISAJ

‘umouom




87 J0 €2 9bey WY B0°Zb:£0 b202/40/60 Lo Aueg peis Aq uny

veleefe - ADYINT AYMVHIVR
10924 b20Z/L0/£0  VZOT/LO/E0  v20Z/L0/E0 uad0  bT/OE/T (LT0E9-0E67L 06.692065 FUIHSNUIE / NVORSIWVAIW - §92£01
vz/ezft - ADUINI AVMVHLYH
s VIOZ/L0/E0  bTOZ/L0/E0  bTOR/L0/E0 uado HZ/OE/T 9T0£9-02LTL £1269205S FUIHSNUIEG / NVOISIWVAIW - §92£0F
velezie - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
6E°EL bZOL/LO/ED  v2OT/Z0/€0  b20Z/L0/S0 uadD  bZ/OE/T '80089-0E8TH 9/18S70SS FUIHSHYIA / NVORIIWVAEA - S92201
veliezlt - ASYINI AVMVYHIVH
F4: KXY bTOZ/LO/E0  $TOZ/LO/E0  bZOZ/LO/CO uadQ  HZ/OE/T (HOOET-TREOL 65252058 FUTHSNYIL / NVOIUSWVAIN - 592201
yeietle - ADUINT AVMVYHLYH
SLETT beOT/LO/ED  bTOZ/LO/E0  b2OZ/LO/E0 uadQ bZ/OE/T ‘60058-0S52E bTHISTOSS YTHSNYIE / NVOINIWVAIW - 592201
vz/etit - ADMINT AVMYHLYH
6896 bZOT/LO/E0  YT0T/LO/E0  vTOZ/LO/EO usdQ HZ/OE/T 'TO0KI-TE0LE PbT952055 FUIHSNIE / NVORIAWVAIW - 592201
vz/6tlT - ADHINT AVMVHLYH
92°6¢ vTOT/LO/E0  +T0R/LO/E0  vZ0Z/L0/ED uad0  bZ/OE/T (HO0LS-TLT1E B9/EST0SS FUIHONIG / NVORIIWYAIW - §9££01
ve/ezlt - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
S8ty VLOL/LO/E0  YTOZ/LO/ED  +T0Z/L0/E0 usdg  HZ/OE/T ‘H00S9-1EEHT 799052055 FUIHSHHNID / NVORIFWVAIW - 592/01
velezfe - ADUINT AVMVHIVH
19'4¢ ¥ZOZ/LO/E0  HTOT/LO/ED  $Z0T/LO/ED uadp  $Z/OE/T !80005-0EETZ 052642055 JUIHSHU3EA / NVIMIWYOIW - §92£07
vefeelt - ADYING AVMVHLIVH
€295 BLOT/LO/EO  bZOT/LO/EG  be0Z/L0/c0 uadQ  HZAOEST 1920£LE-0LLb0 219652055 FATHSNY3G / NVORIIWYAIW - $92/01
SO2IADS AMIRN JHqnd - 00°£€9 1EI9P 13IG0
[4474%] g suorpesuel aDAu] S{e104 900'T$ +apun dinb3 g sjoo} fRWS - §O°HZS 11I3P PalqD
100}
66°'SL vLOZ/8Z/E0  bTOT/AT/ED  beOZ/8Z/E0 usdo  doys ‘sayddns doys 65519 ONI SQUYNIW - 264201
Sy'8g p20z/ST/E0  VZOT/ST/ED  vzOZ/ST/ED u3do sjoq} 1ST19 INI SQUVNIW - 264201
T6H9E8TS WHZ/1/E
S9'6 peoz/6T/E0  b20Z/6T/E0  vROZ/61/E0 udo ug jjup ‘uozewy £SE60bH ANVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
16V9E81S {v2/1/e
bSLT ¥20Z/6T/E0  bTOZ/6T/E0  bZOT/6T/ED uadp 'Sq jiup luozeury YOLETS MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
16b0ER1S
‘vl Py
62°051 $Z0Z/6T/E0  HZOT/6T/ED  bROZ/61/E0 wdp  3jeb ‘oduay sanooy 9ZbL8T4H JNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
_ uuee SILLD avnd
08'1¢ vZOZ/ET/E0  bTOZ/EV/E0  bRZOZ/ET/EO usdg weq pajeay soy Aiayleq SZS600Z0SEO6T  JHL 4O AYILIVE IAVISHIINT - /95201
000°T$ Jopun dinba 3 sj00} jjews - 0o'vzS 1219 PalgO
60°b80°7$ b7 suorDesueL ] a3I0AU] S{g101 sajddng adueusueW/1feday - 0O°EZS IIRIP PSIGO
0£°¥6€ ¥Z0Z/8T/ED  bTOT/BT/EO  vR0T/BT/ED uado sued 101eb 9EO6LES ONI 1S3MAIN ¥8d - 020801
INI ONLLYAYDXA
S6H6T bZ0Z/8L/E0  HTOT/BZ/ED  $Z0Z/8TIEO uadp pos ¥BTT1Z0T B SNDIDMYL NVWJOOD H - 928101
INI SNLIVAYDXY
0¢'88g vzoz/az/e0  vZ20e/8T/E0  vzoz/sT/eo uadp g =] LBL31202 B ONDIDMYL NYWJOOD H - 928101
sayddng asueusjuien/ueday - 00°£ZS e3P PaigD
ajueuduIRl /SaRY PR - 81 usunedaq gns
BAIBS3I 159404 - ZE Juswipedsq
_ GO0Z GEeIN - TET pund
WNOWY SDI0AU] 918 JUsWAeg o1e] poneoay  J1eq W9 9180 ond 3190 SI0AG] L0525 PPH SEs UGORGLOSAQ 9X0AU] "ON S0I0AU] JGPUIA
soujfi himoD puvpe; yoou
Jdna3st
be/1E/€0 - v2/10/ £0 abuey 33eQ anQ aioAU] Qbuow.ouam.

1/9 15310,
Aq dV - @9131WIwW0) 3AIaSaId 1S9.104:86300TN4



82 Jo b7 obed WY 80:2H: L0 pTOT/P0/V0 U0 Apel peYs Ag uny
Y
00°'588% T SuoHIRSUR)} 3DH0AU] S|Ej04 S|ejudy - 00 6E9 l1B13p PIAGO ’
age
00'Sp vZOT/SZ/ED  LTZOZ/ST/ED  we0T/ST/EO usd0  sopedwod-wWway | 010651 ONI TVANSY 3NNIAY - 662001
sjies
00°0v8 bTOZ/6T/E0  bZOT/6TI/E0  HZOZ/61/E0 usdo  paed ayesb - ) woog Lbb025-1 SAND TYINIY IHL - 992201
S|EqU3Y - 00°6E9 Ne3ep pRlan
50°020°22$ S SUOIPESUL!] WIoAU] Sig0L adueusjulely 1§ sHeday - 06°8E9 1239p 10
uofijowiap aJnsopul
S6°60'07 bZOZ/BL/E0  bTOL/BTIEO  bTOT/BTIED uadp J00pin0 Je3 Gig 10°£549 NOLLONYISNOD S31S3 - 00EPOT
NSOPUS ojjipeuLe
00'1bS vZ0Z/8T/E0  bTOT/BZ/E0  HLOL/BTIEO uado urPpno pajiesy  NI-ZTEELI0 ANVAWOD QUOIMWVYD - SEZ00T
oupp-auy
88'65T ¥20Z/6T/E0  ¥TOZ/6T/E0  ZOZ/61/ED usdo ajem Jaddoo pagedas £17£01 0D AQVE 1 - 90EZ0T
00°LbS ¥20Z/BT/E0  VLOZ/ST/ED  HZOT/BT/ED uadg uoQeEls Yy N0 5e3p TEE9/1 NI HO3L NIVYQ 8%8 - b0100T
IS "sjur'qny Aipuney
10J auyj UjRIp ‘SISOWSO
S2°189 vZOT/ET/ED  vZOZ/ET/EO  wZOZ/ET/ED uado 3S43AU 0N POYNOOYY 901£01 00 AQVYE 1T - 50£201
adueusuien 1B siieday - 00°8E9 HE1Rp PG
b 610'8% 02 SuOIDRsURl | FII0AU] 5iFj0) SADIAIBS AJEN UGN - 00°LEY 1eiop PSIGD
200600605 174174
S£°469 vZ0Z/ST/ed  v20T/ST/E0  vro/stieo u3dg $2/sT/E-bTist /e samas St/E - s1ie AJTIVA VOO 40 3OVTHA - 9Z8£01
100600605 yT/ST/E
0s'995 ¥20T/ST/ED  beoz/st/en  vToT/STIED uado vZ2/51/c-beiSt/z Jamas B £ 411974 A3TIVA V0D 40 35VTIIA - 9Z8£01
veleele - ADYINT AVMVHLIVH
98922 $20Z/L0/E0  vZOZ/L0/E0  beoz/ioien usdD  HZ/OE/T ‘TT0E9-05bSL S0/0420SS JUIHSNY3E / NVORIIWVAIW - 692201
vzlezft - ADUANT AVMVHIVH
I8°'STT vZ0T/LO/E0  HZOZ/LO/E0  brozicoleo usd0 bZ/OE/T ‘0T0£9-0b25L 9190/2055 JUIHSNYIE / NVORIIWVAIW - S87£0T
veletit - ADYANT AYMVHIVH
6Z°15¢ YZ0Z/LO/E0  HZOT/LO/ED  bROT/LO/ED usdQ  bZ/OE/T '610E9-0£05L 1£50£205S FYIHSNYIE / NYORIEWVQAIW - 594701
vt/lezlt - ADNINI AYMVHLYH
E'BL6'T b202/L0/£0  v2OT/L0/E0  bROZ/LO/EO u2d0  vz/og/Y ‘010E9-0T90L 68502055 FYIHSNUIE / NVOREAWVAIW - $9£201
velezle - ADYINT AYMYHLIVH
Z1b6E vZOZ/LO/ED  vZOT/LO/E0  +20Z/LD/C0 uadQ  bZ/0E/T '6TOES-00bbL 6TEDLTOSS FUIHSNUIB / NVORIAWYAIW - S92£0T
vifezlt - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
SO'EbT vZ0Z/L0/€0  bZOZ/L0/E0  vTOZ/LO/c0 udD  bZ/0E/T 1L10£9-06THL PHe0LT05S FUIHSNYIA / NYORIIWVAIW - 594401
velezit - ADHINT AVMYHLYH
0£'012 YTOT/LO/E0  bROT/LO/E0  bROT/LO/EO uadQ  bZ/OEST 'BI0€9-0LLEL §800/20SS JHIHSNY3E / NVORIWVAIW - 592401
velezlt - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
bTSTH bTOZ/LOIE0  v20T/L0/€0  bROZ/LO/E0 uwdD  HZ/0E/T (L10E9-095EL 200042058 FHIHSHUFE / NVITIIWVAIW - S9££01

seojAaS AN JHANd - 00°ZE9 1233p PIIGo
duetduIRK /saqied - §T Juawpedsg qns

NS 35304 - ZE Jusuntedsq
007 iqeiN -~ TET pung

S1€Q 8J10AU]

YZ/TE/E0 - ¥2/10/€0 @6ury s3eq anq =010AU]

1/9
>n~ dV - 991 IlIlu0)) 9AI9S34d 159.104:86300T N4

uoseay pieH

sES

UGOS3 SHOAU]

"ON S210NU]

JOPUIA
soupy Loy puepy poy

PLUSIQ
JAIISIIJ

JS3I0]




87 §0 5z abed WY B0:Zb:£0 vZ0Z/v0/10 uo Aue3 peIs Aq uny

5
DE/B'ETS 7 SUOfIRSURSY AN0AUL SIE104 000'GT$ 4940 34NPNLSEYUT - 00°L9Z 1B PIHG0
74174
‘01 ypsey ybrong
SIS feuoissajosd
00°0SZ pZOZ/ST/E0  H202/S2/€0  H202/S2/E0 uadp -Buippng ouxy 98508 9d SILVYDOSSY B HINONIN - SE080T
¥202
‘01 ey ybnoap
SBIIALRS RUCISSajoId
oE'LeL'TT pZOL/SZ/E0  HTOT/ST/ED  bROT/SZIED uado -aunsopul 185 Hig S8508 Jd SALVIDOSSY '8 YINONITN - SE0SDT
000’5T$ J9n0 aunpniseyul - 00°£9Z 1239p 13190
suRY - SE Jwswiedag ans
TT'HO1'BES 1§ SuonoesuRi| 0I0AUL 501 asueudjuel} /saniped - T Juawuedag gns
Joeeees 8 SUOIPDESUR| MOAU] S0} [enydequod 3pISING - 00'vH9 Hesp 10
1SEZ850S
$BT/ET/E onum yad
89°69 vZOT/6T/E0  HTOZ/6T/EC  ¥ZOZ/61/E0 uad0 !Jonue) 159d PAJUEADY 4748 MNVE TYNOLLYN G0 - £4080T
15€28S0S ‘bTiLiE
Nioquod 3sad fuonnjos
0b'8bE bZOZ/ET/EC  HTOZ/6T/ED  YZOZ/ET/ED uado 153d paouRADY 62181 WNVE TYNOLLYN G0 - £40801
15£2850S ‘b2ivle
u.Obccu uwaa mgim
00°29 bZOZ/6T/E0  bTOT/6T/E0  broZ/6T/ED uado 1534 pasueApY 8481 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £60801
TSET8S0S
‘pef1/E foguoo js3d
8969 pZOT/6T/ED  TOZ/6T/E0  bLOZ/GTIED uadQ 'jonuo) 159g padueapy vL6bT ¥NVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
15£28505 b2/l
‘Bupisaifysen
614821 vZOZ/6T/E0  bT0T/6T/E0  vTOZ/61/E0 usdp !sa01A135 Jggnday 4 A TAT JNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £60801
1S£2850S ‘v2/1eie
‘joquod 3sad suognjos
89°69 vZOZ/6T/ED  bTOZ/61/E0  bZOZ/GT/ED uado 3534 pasueapy 84541 ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £60801
1SE28505 -vT/0TT
fonuod ysad !suopnios
89'69 vZOZ/6T/E0  bIOT/6T/E0  YEOZ/6T/ED uadp 153 paoueApy 11861 WNVE WNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
1SE78505
‘vz/elfz froguod
159d Apjluow ‘suognios
Ov'8bE vZoz/61/c0  bZOZ/6T/E0  YZOZ/6T/E0 uado 153d pasueApY 90951 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £60801
{ergoeQue) apisIno - 00'bY9 Helep PIqo
acueudjuiRK /saqloed - gT Jusuiedsqg gng
IS 359404 - TE WBWHRdaq
_ _ I| 007 1qeN - TET puny
JUNOLWY a33i0AU] 31eQ JBWARY JJe(] PaAIBIdY aeq 1/ aje] o 9L oAU uosedy Pt shels JOpU3A
sou Cirno) puwpr oy
PLSIA
vZ/TE/E0 - 2/10/€0 3buey a1eQ BnQ 10AU] JAIISI

153103

1/9
Aq dV - 993HWWO) dAIDSAI 159104:86300TINd



82 jo gz abeq WY 80:TH2£0 20Z/60/10 UO Apeg pelS Aq uny

1
™

15°609°601$ THT suoipesuely adioau] 5101 007 1GeIN - TET pung

15'609'601$ IbZ suooesuesj adjoaug SiE101, BAI185a.d 159104 - Z€ Juatupiedaq

0£S88°/1$ £ suoppoesuel sioaul Sij01 sjueay - 5 uswedag qng

00°86Ev$ 1 suonesuer; adioaur SI%01 000°s$ 430 Juawidinb3 g Yey - 09°g9L #213p P3O
00°86¢E"p

vTOZIST/ED  vroz/st/eo  vzoz/czico uadg SIYIPMS Iomiau 629847518 dHOD TYNOLLYNYANI IHS - 292701
000°5$ Jan0 Juaudinb3 3 Yooy - 00°89, rejep paigo
SJuRlg - € Juswpedsq gng
INIBSIL 153104 - 7€ Jusuiedan
002 1geIN - TET pung

SHies UONGLI3S3Q SM0AU] "GN S0TOAUT HopuRA
siouiy Gisnon vmqm:ﬂou

P2/1E/€0 - v2/10/50 abuey sjeq sng 32I0AU] ubuwommowwﬂm.
1/9 18910,

Aq dv - so1wwo) ansasaly 3S9104:86300T I



8 0 /2 afied

WY 80:Zb:£0 $TOT/P0/b0 U0 Ayie3 pels Aq uny

00°£16°pS$ 7 SUOIIESUBIL S0AUL
00°L16'p5$ T SUOHPRESUBI| 3340AU]
00'88Z'bS$ 1 suopesuR] IHOAU]
00°882°b5 vzoz/8z/co
00'629% 1 SUCHDESURS | 310AU]
00679 pTOT/6T/E0

eq o21eQ DoAY 2ieg /o

Sjejo} suf qel] sA1asaid 159104 - £ET pung
S{RJO) DAIISDIG 15940 - ZE Jusuedag

siejoL sapusby 12430 03 Jajsuess - ZT'T66 1215p Palao

$Z0T/82/50  bTOZ/8T/ED usdo

S[EJ0L SIJIAIIS |eL0IS5B)0.d - 00" TES 11213 D3IG0

32

vZAd Apras IONVUNSNI
50D 2AREASIVIMIPY  JOVISOILTOLT ALTVEYI] SVIUL-NIWYD™ - TZEK0T

sapuaby Jayj0 03 19 surit - ZT°T66 #e13p Pafa0

8508
b2 /8/¢ ‘du-spay
punaibixpeq ‘Asjes
pzZOZ/6T/ER  pZOT/6T/ED uadQ 0§ 191Ua3J feuoneN 9697 JNVE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £60801
S32YAIDS [UO1559J04d - 00'TES e1sp WRlgo
BAIBSBIg 159404 - ZE Jusuniedaq
SUJ Qe SAlasAld IS804 - EET puny
31eq oNg o8 SX0AU]  uosSeay PeH SMEs TORULIDSAq 9J10AU] “ON 2010AU] JODUSA
sjool ‘Qonoy poepy y2ou

FZ/TE/€0 - 2/10/€0 abuey a1eg ang 2210AU]

1/9

Aq dV - @9131WWO0) dAI9SDId 1S3104:86300T W

19LGST
ubuumww«&.ﬁ

1159101




WY 80:T¥1 L0 YZ0T/b0/0 UD Ape3 pels Aq uny

8¢ jo 87 abeg
8
£0'1b6'b0S$ 06 SucIpesuRl} oAU S04 puesy AYMPY 1834 jeosy Jotid =
0b'8Z1'261% 1 suoipesugs} 9)0AU] SjejoL Jdwy Pnigsue) B s3satod-doEasg - SEE puny
orgeI'Ters T SuGIDBESUR1 20j0AU] 5|e10L BALBSBId 353404 - € Justupiedag
0Y'821°Z61% T suopesuei] sooAuf 5{210] sjues - g€ uauedaq gns
0b'8Z1°'261% T SUOIDESURI] IXI0AL] SII01 000'STS J9A0 aumpPNASEYUT - BO°£9Z #R1SD PIGO
, WoonsIY yamiul
0871261 $ZOZ/6T/ED  bROZ/GT/E0 vZ0Z/61/£0 uado Zb€T 05 1 Ody Aed £bgz T ddy Aeg ONI NOS 8 NYWONVT HD - 9b£00T
000'ST$ JaA0 SINPNRSRYUT - G0°L9Z IE9p Palgo
sjuesn - g awpedag gns

ANIASVU I53l04 - ZE Wusupedaq
Jdwir PnQsuo) B sIssL04-dojEaaq - SEE puny

nALISaQ SNOAU] "ON 2J10AU] JODUIA
nooqy Kiunoy puesy ooy

JOLASI
JATISIAG
1S910,]

eq ong  9Yeq D0AU]

bZ/TE/€0 - 2/10/£0 9bury 318Q 8ng 2010AU]

1/9
Aq dv - 2a31WwW0) anIasaId 353104 ‘86300T4



STAIE OF ILLINOIS » THE FP COMMIT'TEE 41912024
* SS SESSION

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND *

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEEON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION.

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-1LCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASICEL. OBJ. DATE CKi# AMOUNT
CardConnect 130 32 80 873.00 3/4/24 AWD 20.00
CardConnect 130 32 91 873.00 3/4/24 AWD 54.58
CardConnect 130 32 92 873.00 314124 AWD 867.31
Camlin-Treasurer FP Niabi Zoo Fund 130 131.00 3/8/24 ACH 300,000.00
llinois Department of Revenue 130 208.10 3/8/24 ACH 75.00
Petty Cash - llliniwek 130 10211 3/22/24 | 709417 200.00
Camlin-Treasurer Dev of For & Constr | 130 131.00 3/22/24 ACH 20,000.00
Camilin-Treasurer FP Niabi Zoo Fund 130 32 10 991.74 | 3/22/24 ACH 19,726.33
CardConnect 131 32 10 873.00 3/4/24 AWD 235.00
llinois Department of Revenue 131 208.10 3/8/24 ACH 3.00
The Henley Group LLC 131 32 35 767.00 | 3/22/24 | 709418 11,700.00
CXT Incorporated 335 32 35 767.00 3/8/24 709415 244,838.00
Village of Rapid City 335 32 35 767.00 | 3/22/24 | 709416 800.00
Total 598,519.22
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER ;
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

34



Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
[llinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2023 and ending June 30, 2024, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Items within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount Appropriation #
$8,000.00 from 130-32-90 411.10
$6,000.00 from 130-32-91 411.10

Description
Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Seasonal Salaries & Wages

$5,000.00 from
$14,726.33 from

130-32-10 630
130-32-90 767

Training & Education
Infrastructure over $15,000

$79.01 from 130-32-90 412.00 Overtime
$33.00 to 130-32-10 412.00 Overtime
$6,082.00 to 130-32-90 524 Small Tools & Equipment
$155.00 to 130-32-90 631 Professional Services
$5,813.01 to  130-32-90 768 Machine & Equipment > $5,000
135 to 130-32-92 526.PS ProShop Food
260 to 130-32-92 639 Rentals
$1,025.00 to 130-32-92 644 Outside Contractual
$576.00 to 130-32-93 632 Communications

$19,726.33 to
$25,404.19 from

130-32-10 991.74
131-32-10 411.10

Transfer to Niabi Zoo
Seasonal Salaries & Wages

$198.00 to 131-32-07 631 Professional Services
$79.66 to 131-32-08 412.10 Seasonal Overtime
$8,967.67 to  131-32-08 524 Small Tools & Equipment
$1,514.78 to  131-32-08 630 Training & Education
$874.00 to 131-32-08 632 Communications
$607.16 to  131-32-08 633 Travel
$18.00 to 131-32-08 642 Dues & Membership
$67.00to  131-32-08 644 Outside Contractual
$2,777.81 to 131-32-10 524 Small Tools & Equipment
$94.75 to 131-32-10 527 Books & Periodicals
$97791to  131-32-10 630 Training & Education
$4,635.73 to 131-32-10 631 Professional Services
$2,600.51 to  131-32-10 634 Publishing
$86.94 to  131-32-18 414 Uniforms & Clothing
$9.89to  131-32-18 521 Office Supplies
$1,894.38t0  131-32-18 634 Publishing
$1,984.50 from 133-32 636 Insurance
$1,98450 to  133-32 631 Professional Services
$2,108.62 from 130-32-90 411.10 Seasonal Salaries & Wages
$2,108.62 to  130-32-90 764 Machine & Equipment $1000 - 5,000

Rock Island, lllinois on the 16th day of April, 2024.

Revised
$54,194.00
$62,845.00

$750.00
$125,505.82
$920.99
$81.02
$5,405.00
$7,219.84
$147 495.09
$135.00
$4,500.00
$5,020.00
$690.93
$29,726.33
$210,973.31
$2,864.98
$797.09
$18,793.09
$6,912.46
$1,674.00
$8,526.42
$418.00
$67.00
$4,054.79
$94.75
$977.91
$27,016.73
$8,279.03
$2,590.08
$9.89
$1,894.38
$173,015.50
$1,984.50
$52,085.38
$14,285.62

35



The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

36



RESOLUTION
RE: FY 24 llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, llliniwek Forest Preserve was awarded $200,000.00 from the
INinois Recreation Trail Grant program to construct a new restroom facility and
make trail improvements, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program is a reimbursable
grant, and

WHEREAS, while construction of phase 2 has begun with the design and
installation of the lift station, construction of the restroom and site modifications,
and

WHEREAS, construction continues on phase 2 that addresses the water,
sewer and restroom, and

WHEREAS, payment is required for work completed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission
of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $192,128.40 shall be increased
partially from grant revenue to be received & the balance from unencumbered
funds to provide the required matching funds in the Development of Forests and
Construction Improvement Fund #335 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$192,128.40 335-32-35 767 RTP 23 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 16t day of April, 2024.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

37



RESOLUTION
FY 2024 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog & ARPA Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $436,100.00 from the lllinois
Public Museum Grant program to construct a new Prairie Dog exhibit, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Department of Natural Resources allocated an
additional $174,440 in grant funding to the District bringing the total grant
award to $610,540, which now has been expended in full with remaining
expenses to be reimbursed from Rock Island County ARPA granted funds,
and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Public Museum Grant program is a
reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, construction on the project has been performed and
completed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lilinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $11,700.00 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received to provide the necessary funds to
complete the project in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$11,700.00 131-32-35 767 MCPD24 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $11,700.00 shall be increased from
Rock Island County ARPA funds granted to the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$11,700.00 131-32-35 331.10 ARPA Federal Grants-General Govt.

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 16th day of April, 2024.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

38



RESOLUTION
FY 2024 Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve District was granted funds from Rock
Island County for improvements at Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, design and engineering for the improvement projects has
been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.
SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $13,487.30 shall be increased

from grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$13,487.30 131-32-35 767 ARPA24-60 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $13,487.30 shall be increased from
grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$13,487.30 131-32-35 331.10ARPA24-00 Federal Grants-General Government

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 16th day of April, 2024.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

39



RESOLUTION

RE: Niabi Zoo Fund Receipt of Grant Funds-Woodward Community Grant
Fund

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131
to increase the budget for the purchase of observational equipment and
increase security throughout Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, (WCGF23) Woodward Community Grant Fund in the
amount of $16,000 was awarded to Niabi Zoo in October of 2022, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from grant funds already received in
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlived above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $4,398.00 be transferred from unappropriated
funds within the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$4,398.00 131-32-35 524.00-WCGF23 Small Tools & Equipment

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 16t day of April, 2024.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

40



RESOLUTION
RE: Development of Forest & Construction of Improvements Fund Loan from the Forest
Preserve General Fund

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Development of Forest &
Construction of Improvements Fund #335 for the necessary expenses incurred in the
2024 Fiscal Year, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds within the District's
General Fund #130 to loan to the Development of Forest & Construction of
Improvements Fund #335, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.
SECTION 2. An amount of $20,000 be loaned from the District's General
#130 to the Development of Forest & Construction of

Improvements Fund #335.

SECTION 3. The above amount to be repaid to the District's General
Fund #130 as funds become available.

SECTION 4. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock Island
County, lllinois, this 16th day of April, 2024.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

4



AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING THE COMPENSATION
OF MEMBERS AND OFFICERS OF THE ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION

WHEREAS, members of the County Board for Rock Island County, lllinois,
are ex-officio members of the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County
Forest Preserve District as the boundaries of the District are co-extensive with the
boundaries of the county as stated is the Downstate Forest Preserve Act 805 ILCS
805/3a, and

WHEREAS, in service as a Forest Preserve Commissioner, Commissioners
will be compensated by means of a salary established by the Rock Island County
Forest Preserve Commission in the manner provided by the Downstate Forest
Preserve Act 70 ILCS 805/et. seq., and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of 50 ILCS 145/2, the compensation
of elected officers of units of government, which compensation is to be fixed by
units of local government, shall be fixed at least one hundred eighty days before
the beginning of the terms of the officers whose compensation is to be fixed, and

WHEREAS, the provisions of 70 ILCS 805/3a authorize the Forest Preserve
Commission to establish an annual salary for such positions that shall be payable
from the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Treasury, and

WHEREAS, the provisions of 70 ILCS 805/8 provides that the person
exercising the powers of the president of the board shall have power to appoint
officers and such employees as may be necessary, and

WHEREAS, the provisions of 70 ILCS 805/3a state that no Forest Preserve
Commissioner shall file for a per diem payment for services rendered on the same
day for which he filed for a per diem payment as a county board member, and

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County
Forest Preserve District, in open meeting this 16" day of April, 2024, as follows:

1. That members of the Rock Island County Board, who are ex-officio
members of the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County
Forest Preserve District, shall receive no other compensation than that
provided for them as members of the Rock Island County Board, unless
otherwise herein setforth.

2. That the person elected by the Board of Commissioners to serve as
President thereof shall serve for a term of two (2) years. The Commission
President shall be paid as follows effective December 1, 2024, the salary
for the first year of the term shall be four thousand eight hundred dollars
($4,800.00). Effective December 1, 2025, the salary for the second year
of the term shall be four thousand eight hundred dollars ($4,800.00).

42



Payments shall be equally disbursed monthly from the Forest Preserve
District Treasury. This salary is in addition to whatever compensation is
provided for members of the Rock Island County Board.

3. That Forest Preserve Commissioners assigned by the President to serve
on the Forest Preserve Executive Committee shall be paid as follows
effective December 1, 2024, the salary for the first year of the term shall
be one thousand five hundred dollars ($1,500.00). Effective December
1, 2025, the salary for the second year of the term shall be one thousand
five hundred dollars ($1,500.00). Payments shall be equally disbursed
monthly from the Forest Preserve District Treasury. This salary is in
addition to whatever compensation is provided for members of the Rock
Island County Board.

4. That the President of the Commission upon the first meeting of the
Commission after his/her election as President of the Commission on the
first Monday of December in even numbered years shall appoint the
District's Officers. That the person(s) appointed by the President of the
Commission and approved by a majority vote by the Board of
Commissioners shall serve for a term of two (2) years.

The Treasurer of the District shall be paid as follows effective December
1, 2024, the salary for the first year of the term shall be two thousand five
hundred dollars ($2,500.00). Effective December 1, 2025, the salary for
the second year of the term shall be two thousand five hundred dollars
($2,500.00).

The Secretary of the District shall be paid as follows effective December
1, 2024, the salary for the first year of the term shall be two thousand
dollars (2,000.00). Effective December 1, 2025, the salary for the second
year of the term shall be two thousand dollars ($2,000.00).

The Auditor of the District shall be paid as follows effective December 1,
2024, the salary for the first year of the term shall be three thousand eight
hundred sixty dollars ($3,860.00). Effective December 1, 2025, the salary
for the second year of the term shall be three thousand eight hundred
sixty dollars ($3,860.00).

Payments shall be disbursed monthly or a lump sum from the Forest
Preserve District Treasury.

5. That the President of the Commission may at any time appoint any
additional officer(s) deemed necessary for the operation of the District.
These officers shall serve under the term of the President and shall serve
at the pleasure of the President.

6. That members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission
will receive a per diem of thirty-six dollars ($36.00) for meetings involving
Forest Preserve business, not including regularly scheduled committee
meetings, commission meetings or inspections. Payment shall pe



disbursed from the Forest Preserve District Treasury.

7. That members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve
Commission will receive mileage for meetings and inspections
involving District business.

8. That members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve
Commission are subject to the District's Reimbursement Policy
pursuant to the provisions of the Local Government Travel and
Expense Control Act.

ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County
Forest Preserve District this 16™ day of April, 2024.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary

Forest Preserve Forest Preserve Commission
Commission

44



vr T oy vy

WY €5:8€:TT $20T/H0/b0 U0 JaARI) Yar Aq uny

0s'C +++ 00' 00 00 00 00 00 00 $304nos 31eAud 1y suonnquiuo) 0T"¥9¢
€E°'SET’S8 €L 16°502'sE 6b'6L'v6 00’ TL'620' 00°000°0€T 00 00°000°0€T SUOISSaJL0D Ynig pur £58729¢
00°0€S U1 (00°s81) 00'S2H 00 00 00°0vZ 00" 00'0vZ SuoReAIDsa) JR3RYS JNnjg pur 957T9€
86°£S6'CT 95 S8'68b'p1 ST'0TS'8T 00 9£'929'1 00'000'cg 00’ 00°000°€€ 5934 doys oud 80" /bg
81°0St'cS 8 0€'SL6°21 0£'%20°8S 00 €bbEE’S 00°000'1L 00° 00°000'TZ sassed Uosess yn|g uelpug $0"LbE
00'SEE'8SE 8 0£'6¥0'LL 0£°056'L0t 00 0S'€6L'/2 00°000'S8t 00 00'000'58¢ 994 Jjob ynig ueipur €0°LpE
Hnig uepuy - 26 uswnedsg ong
18'/78'S21$ %LS 9£'T9E'16$ $9'816'221$ 00'0$ 65'S$ 00'08Z'v12$ 00'0$ 00'08Z'412$ SIRICL JPpuUNy} pnoy - 16 juswiiedsq ang
00 +++ (Sze9m) SZ'€9T 00 00* 00° 00° 00 anjeA abeajes 1o yun( o sajes T1°26€
00°€50'9 15 00'982's 00'b1S's 00 00 0000801 00 0000801 sa)es Jaquii| 10°2Z6€
06'5Z +++ 00* 00 00 00 00* 00 00’ S[eUNBW J3Y10 Jo Sjes 00°26€
00'€ +++ 008 (00'8) 00 00 00 00 00* BNUBA3J JBLIO0 - SNOBURJRISIY $6'69¢
S9'€89'8 +8 09'616'T 0b"080°0T 00 65°'S 0000021 00 00'000°ZT SUOISS3OU0D JUaJ 3e0q puny| pnoy S6°79¢
00'bLb'EE Sk 00'Zb1'0€ 00°858'¥2 00° 00 00°000'sS 00 00°000'sS Slejuas 3e0q Jspuny] pnol bS5°29¢
00'S/p 9z 00'S60'T 00°S8¢ 00 00 00°08H'T 00' 00'08+'T UoReAIdsa) Ja)feys Jspuny] pno €5°29¢
00°0ST’S 201 (00°s2) 00'5L0'S 00 00 00'000°s 00 00'000°S 994 Jwiad Assydie Jspuny pnoy SO'LbE
97'€96'TL 65 10°6HT°€S 66'058°9/ 00 00 00"000'0€T 00" 00°000°0€T S$89} J9puUny pno 20°LbE
dapunyy pnovy - 16 w_cwEﬁ@aruQ ang
97'€E8'9ETS %8S 80°'10Z°98$ 76'860°£11$ 00°0$ 00'008$ 00°00£'€0Z$ 00'0% 00'00£°€0Z$ SIEIOL HPMIUIIT - 06 Jusuniedag gns
00°0¥S’E LE 00'0€’'9 00'969'€ 00 00' 00°000'0T 00 00°000°0T Sojes Jaquit|. 10'Z6€
00'2sE +++ (00'sop) 00'S0% 00" 00 00 00 00 SNU3A31 IO - SNOSUE|[RISIIN $6°69¢
€2'998'pC +++ 00’ 00 00 00 00’ 00’ 00" SPun4 |esapag wouy suoneuoq TT'H9€
00 +++ (00°008°01) 0000807 00 00°008 00° 00 00 $321n0s S1eAlid 43 suonnquiuc) 0T'+9¢
97’6492 8 0T'98°2 06'€79'C 00 00’ 00°005'S 00 00'00S’s SUOISSSDUOD YamiuljT 75'29¢
00°00T°2 LE 00'S£S'T 00's26 00" 00 000052 00 00°00S' SUORRAIBSBI J3)}[BYS domiul|(] 15°29¢
00°00€ 06T (00°0£2) 00045 00 00 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 994 UIN331 ou ASY Yemiult 10°LbE
£L'ST0'€0T €5 86'026'98 20'6£0'86 00 00’ 00°000'S8T 00° 00°000'S8T S33) Ml 00°LbE
ABMIUNL - 06 Juswiedaq gng
00°999% +++ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ SIEI0] s3uRID - g€ juswedag gng
00'999 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00" 00 oneasdangainyind - suesb ajels 0L°bEE
sjuery - g¢ EwEﬁmme ang
£5°992'568°1$ %68 £8'616'612$ L1'SP6'2LL'T$ 00'0% 15560’ 1H$ 00'598'886'1$ 00'0% 00'598'886'T$ S[EI0L uonelSIURUPY - 0T Juswiedsg gng
00'05H'2 69T (80 zH+'e) 80'Zvb's 00 00 00°000’s 00 00°000°S $321n0s AeAlld 4y suonnguiuc) 0T+9¢
L0°241°T S6vT (€9°6£T1°€) £9'9¢c’S 00 00’ 00'522 00 00'52¢ 06, 152.3)Ul S,1019}j0) 0€°19¢
bE'ST9'sH 146 (ST°'1£6'09) ST'146'49 00' £5'¥89'9 00'000Z 00 00°000°Z sbujules JuawisaAur 0T°19¢
89°v66'Fbb €5 64'SEE'88T 12°b0€°€Z8 00" 88'0TH'bE 00°0+9'T19 00 00°0+9'1T9 SNUBARI JBWSdRIdaY ST'SES
8Y'6T0'T0'T 007 (01°€98') 0T°€98'69¢'1 00 00 00'000'59¢"1 00" 00°000'S9€'T soxe} Auedold 0T'11E
:o_umbm_:msv4 ~0T u:mm&ﬁmama ang
BAIISAId 159404 - 2¢ ucmEﬁQOQ
INNIATY
SAIBSAIY 359404 - 0ET puny
Q1A 1e3) Joud Py suoipesuel 13 mco_uummcmt. Saoueiquinoug w:o_uummcm.c. uwm_u_._m mucwE_ucwE< uom_u:m co_untuuéﬂ unody unodny
/pasn % QlA - 196png alA aiAa Yo Jusin) papuswy 196png paxdopy
frouml “uno) pues) ypoy

JUnodYy dnjjoy apnjpxy
bZ/T€/€0 21 01 Jed [eds)4

Hoday sduewIoLIdg 1o6png

pLgsIq
9AIISIIG
15910




WV €S:8E:TT $202/50/b0 UO JoARID Yor Aq um

SLPTH'8T 8¢ 05°8b0'2¢ 88°9£0°07 00’ 00 8€'580'2S (z9'801°01) 00'¥6T'29 S96eM 13 Saueles |euosess 0TIy
SL°98€'6ET (174 $6'269'19 9b'06L'SHT 00 Lb'TLS'ST 0b'€8¥'S0T (00°000°0S) 0b"€8b'S5T sabem pue saltejes 00°TT4
10°0Z€'189% %08 99°€HT'18T$ IP'H98'Th/$ 00°0$ TE'92/'LE1$ £0'80T'€Z6% 06°785'9¢$ £5'575'988% S[EIC] uopeRSRIpY - 0T
00 00T 00 £€92L'62 00 €€'92L'61 €€'922'67 €€'922'62 00’ 00Z IqeIN 03 Jojsuel | P/ 166
00°2£0°s8 001 00 00'2£0°s8 00 00°2£0's8 00°2£0°s8 00° 00'2£0's8 SePURbY JaYI0 0) Jajsuei) 21166
00' 001 00° 00°002°s 00' 00 00'002°S 00°002’s 00° Spung Jayip 03 Jajsues) TT°16€
STISL'vL 18 S£'9/9'89 STISL'TL 00 00 00'8ZH'0bT 00’ 00'8Z¥'0bT 1sa133u] 007248
00000002 001 00 00°000'502 00 00 00°000'50Z 00’ 00°000'502 Jedidung 00148
00 0 00'08b 00' 00' 00 00°08F 0008t 00 666'b$-000'T$ 3uswdinb3 1 yoeyy 00'$9¢
0779’8 L6 15'901°2 6+'€81'8 00 TT89T'L 00°062°08 00’ 00°062°08 [enPeAUOD BpPISIND 00'¥+9
T€'998°/1 S0T (61°1£8) 61°186'ST 00 00'008'T 00°0S1'81 00" 00°0ST'81 sdiyssaquisw g sang 00°7H9
00 0 00005 00' 00’ 00 00°00S 00’ 00'00S dURUSIUERK B SJiedsy 00°8€9
£9'S6T 61 00'586°T 00°S9% 00 00 00°05H'C 00° 00'05+'2 buneoydng ¥ bunuig 00°S€9
S6'vL9'L 951 (00'015'2) 00'070Z 00 000152 00°00S'y 00'SZ€ 00'S/T'y Buiysigng 00'+£9
96'692 2" £0°88T°7 €6'ThE 00 00" 00'00SZ 00’ 000052 oAy 00°€£9
£1°698°C 43 ST'p6I’S 58'589 00’ £5°20T 00'088's 00' 00°088's suonestuNWwo) 00°2€9
66°£29°01 08 00'8£0°6 00°2Z8°9¢ 00 00595 00'006'St 00'000°0T 00'006'S€E SIVIAIBG [RUOISSDJOL 00'1£9
00°£01°1 69 00°0£2 00025 00 00 00°0S/ (00°000°s) 00'0S4's uoneonp3 g buluresy 00°0£9
00" 00T 00" 05'585 00' 00 05°'S85 05'585 00 S|edipoLiad 8 soog 00425
00 0 00'00Z 00 00 00 00°002 00’ 00'00Z S9seYDINg POy 00'925
1€'98¢ 0S 29'08¢ 8€°69 00 6€°£0T 00'0SS°T 00' 00°0SS'T 000°1$ Japun dinb3 g sj00] [jlews 00°b2S
0T'b6 9 GE'8ST S9'T6b 00 8'99 00°059 00* 00°059 Ss9iiddns soueua)uiel/iiedsy 00°cs
8b'8pS $01 (66'+1) 66'9€ 00 66'9€ 00°0S€ 00 00"0S€ sejiddns Bunessdg 00228
97'¥5T o€t (86'812) €9°€56 00" 86'8TC S9'pEL S9'b81 00'0SS saliddng 210 00°12S
00" 0 00009 00’ 00’ 00" 00°009 00’ 00°009 Bunporp/uwoun 00°vTh
IT°611'99 €9 $9'7€L'8E 2L'S66'9 00 0b'0TH'9 9€'824'€0T (00°000s) 9€'824'801 Siyausg yyjesH sadodwy 00" €Ty
88'78 4 (0£'6) TL06 00 £9°0T 20’18 20'18 00 CIUITEN) 00°ZTH
9€'8€S0ET | ¥4 €'816'€S 8/°€S8'EET 00 6T°€09°cT 12'208'£81 00 12°208'£81 sabem pue sapejes 00°T1H
:O_um‘_umm:_r:m}w - 01 ucw_(cﬁm&mﬂ qng
BAIRSIId jselog - ZE wcwc&ﬁmnma
3SNIdX3
1b'b2'699'2$ %ES 80'658'2£5$ 76'578'265'7$ 00'0$ 15'869'64$ 00'689°521'c$ 00'0$ 00'589'5Z1'c$ SIVL0L INNIATY
I+ vb2'699°2$ %ES 80°658'2£5$ 26'578'765°2$ 00°0$ 15'869'6/$ 00'589'521°c$ 00'0$ 00'589°521°c$ S[2I0) BAIBSBId 150104 - 7€ uswedag
££'059°015$ %18 18'9/£'6£1$ 61'£98'6/5$ 00'0$ 1S'264°(€$ 00°0b2'614$ 00°0% 00'062'61/4$ SIEI0L Jnig uelpuy - g6 Juswpedsg gng
9’12 +++ (L1'69) Lb'6S 00 00 00’ 00 00 anuaAaYy diy - snosueyRdsHy 96°69¢
75'812 +++ (89'86) 89'86 00* OT'€T 00’ 00 00" SNUSA3J B0 - SNosUR|RISIW $6'69€
Hnig ueipuy - z6  Juswedag gng
SAIISBIY 1$9104 - Y4 ucmEﬁmamQ
INNIATY
SAIBSald 150104 ~ 0T puny
QLA 1894 1oud POy suooesuesj suofpesues | seuRIGUINDUg suonoesuel 196png Sjuspusy 196png uoRduIssg Junony unoxy
/P3SN % QLA - 196png aiA QLA YIUOR Jusiin)y papuswy 1ebpng paidopy
srougff ‘Aumo) puey yooy
PLOSIq
JUNODDY dnyjjoy apnpxg IAI389Iq

bC/TE/E0 93eQ 03 Jea, |edsi4

Hoday aduew.opad 106png

1S310]




WV £9:8E-TT $202/b0/H0 U0 JareL) Yar AQ umy

0b'€50" 11 weLs'y 82°909 00" 82°981 00°08%'s 00 00°08%'s saijddns Bunesado [ejua. jeog ¥g-gee
67'8bE’LT 89 96'C€0°01 ¥0'850'1Z 00° +1'/89 00°160'TE 00* 00°T60'TE s9liddns buneisdo 00'zz¢
ST'be 81 §5'8Z Sb'9 00’ 00 00°'SE 00 00°s€ seliddns 20 . 00°TZS
81°€08'T €9 89°LTL ETETT 00’ 00 00°056'T 00 00'0S6'T Bunor/uosun ~ 0014
6b'9v9'61 19 9Z'L16'0E YLYT (b 00" 0E'v9L'y 00°2hE'8L (00°c0£'8) 00'S¥0/8 Siyauag ey sakojdwz 00°€TH
€9°0€1'1 00T 00 05°595 00° 00’ 05°59§ 05°595 00’ SWIBA0 |euosess o1°ZTH
€T'LTHT ¥8 95'591 vh'ses 00’ 00° 000001 00° 00°000'T SWILBAQ 00T+
88°8€€'/T 6 SLTT6°TE ST'EE6°0€E 00’ 0S'£01°C 00'St8'79 (00°00zZ'1T) 00°S¥0'p/ sabep g ssuejes jeuoseas 0T’ 114
21°085°98T 99 05'50+'68 0/'¥85'S/T 00’ 76'688'ST 0Z'066'+9Z (00°000°¢) 0Z°066°£9¢C sabem pue saliejes 00'1TH

4B9pUnyy pnot - 16 wswedsg ang

Eb'1LL'21E$ %18 £€°E9T'6ETS Sb'L14'266$ 98'011'21$ ThLg'Les v9'16L'sh/$ $2'2€9°02T$ 0b'661'c29% 0L HBMIIT - 06 1uswiiedsy gng

78'89¢7 s§ 029522 08'€b2'T 00’ 0002 00°000°s 00’ 00°000's 934 DIAISS pie) Wpas) 00°€/8
00’ 0ot 00° 60°S66'LbT 00° 00 60°S6b'LbT 60°56b'1S 0000096 000'5$ o0 Juawidinb3 g yoeyy 00892
00’ 00T 00 78'505'SZ1 00’ 00 78°S05°S2T 78°505°STT 00' 000°ST$ Jan0 2unpnnseyuy 00°£9¢
00° 001 00’ 00'001°02 00° 00 00°001°0¢ 00°001°02 00’ 000'S$ Jano Buijspowsy buipjing 0099/
0Z'66£'€Z +H+ 00’ 00’ 00 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ 516014 Ul uomNRSue) 00°59/
00’ 001 00’ 29'S8Z'p1 00’ 79'801°2 79'S8T'y1 79'S87'p1 00’ 666'¥$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoey 0049/
00 00T 48 00* 98'011'ZT 00’ 00'TTT'ZT 00'TITY 000008 666'41$-000'2$ anpniseyur 00°€9/
€6°€8L'c 9 0L012'C 0£°609°€ 00’ T4 74 00'0Z8's 00’ 00°0Z8's [enoeau0) apising 0049
St TH9 £0T (98°£€2) 98'/59'€ 00 000t 00'0Zb'€ 00" 00'0Z'E slejuy 00°6€9
SE'60b'9 174 LEL5L'T €9'299'9 00* 05'92 00°00+'6 00’ 00°00+'6 Soueuajule g sieday 00°8€9
€6°ETH'ET ¥S 86'806'8 T0°'T¥9'01 00’ [49 £ 00°055°61 00’ 00°055°6T S32IAIBS AnN Jligngd 00°££9
00' 0 00°001 00’ 00’ 00 00°00T 00’ 00°00T Bunesiidng g bunuug 00°5£9
00°'95% 69 00°'SET 00°00¢ 00’ 00° 00'Sed 00' 00°'SEPp Butysgng 00°v€9
8b'97C ¥1 0,798 0£'8€T 00’ 00’ 00°000°T 00’ 00°000'T (ELLITY 00°€€9
¥5'159'9 9L 68°£0L'T 1T°2L8°S 00’ ¥T'L59 00°580°/ 00’ 005802 suonesuNWWo) 00729
08'SH9’eT 201 (52'9€T) 65'95€L 00 SL'9€T v8'612'L $8'69£'C 00°0SH'p SDINIBS |_UOISSDJ0.d 00°1€9
00°00T L 00'050°2 00°0ST 00* 00’ 00°002'z 00’ 000022 uoneanpy g bulures) 00°0£9
8T'6b8'T 44 02'€25°2 08'9L6'T 00’ 00 00°00S"y 00’ 00°005"¢ seseyungd pood 00925
€L'bS5'E 0zt (52'960°1) SZ'T05'9 00 9b'960'T 00'S0b'S (00°560°9) 00°00S'TT 000T$ 4apun dinb3 % sjoo] jjews 00°%2S
£L'9¢8' 65 £6°709'S €0°Lb6'L 00’ 9W'1€8 00°0SS'€T 00 00°0SS’ET saNiddng dueusiuiel/ieday 00°£78
1€'60S T £01 (LL€2e'T) LL°E6Y62 00" p6'€£9'7 00'045°£2 (00°165°1) 00'T91'62 salddns Bunesado 00°2zS
00° ] 00°0ST 00’ 00’ 00 00°0ST 00’ 00°0ST salddns 3210 00125
78'L56 9% $1'050'1 98'668 00’ 00’ 00°0S6°T 00’ 00°056'T Buipopd/uuopun 00°+Th
85°2hS'0E S9 ¥T10L'L1 9£'605'€€ 00’ ob'Spe's 00°'TTZ'1S (00°000°0€) 00°TTZ'T8 Siyauag yjeay sa4ojdwg 00°€TH
00882 (111]4 00’ 0S'8€C 00’ 00’ 0S'8€7 0S'8€Z 00’ SWINIBAO [euoseds (1) 4r4¢%
$0°59¢ 0 66026 00" 00’ 00" 66026 (10'62) 00°000'T SwisAg 00°ZTH

APMIIIL - 06 Juswiedsq gng

BAIDSBUY 350104 - 7€ JuBILIEdD(
3ISNIdX3
BAIBSAld 188404 - O£ pund
Q1A Jesp JouUd Py suoipesuel | suopesues | mwu:m._nc._:u:m_ m:o_.a.uMmcm\Cr uwm_u:m mucwEU:wE< uwavzm :o_ua._._umwn_ uczouu( Junoddy
/pasn % QU -196png alA alA WUop JuaLn) pepuswy 196png peidopy
founy ‘Gumo) puepy oy
pLgSIq
JUN0DDY dnjjoy apnpxg IATISAIJ

15910

bC/TE/E0 ®1eQ 03 JeaL [edsi

Hoday aduewiopiag 1obpng




ve3- v -y

WV £S:8€:TT +207/40/10 U0 Janet) yor Aq unm;

ze 86k 99 £2°62S £L°020'T 00’ 00° 00°0SS'T 00’ 00°0SS'T Buiysigng 00°pE
08’61 ] 00°005°T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00S'T 00’ 00°00S'T oAy 00°ce!
ST'65T'S 19 81°(ST'E TT'T66'Y 00 €78 00'0ST'8 00’ 00'0ST‘8 suonesIUNWWo) o« 00°CE:
TLT59'9 raZ 16'SH9'L 60'90S’S 00’ 10°9€0°2 00°0ST’ET 00’ 00°0ST'ET SSOIAIDS |RUOISSDJ0Id < 00°1€
00' 0 00°0v6'C 00' 00’ 00 00°0b6'7 00’ 00°0b6°C uoneanp3 g buuies) 00°0€!
1781 00T 90 P6'bET 00’ 00’ 00°SET 00°SET 00’ pood doys o144 Sd9¢
LT°889'Ty 59 1£°0£0'bT 62'v69°Et 00’ 00 00's22'£9 00’ 00°S2LL9 S9SBYDINg pood 00°92¢
66'S0b'ZT 18 £b'699 (S°0P8'T 00 12°61€ 00'015°¢ 00’ 00'015°E 000'T$ Jopun dinb3 g sj00y |jews 00°b2¢
£6'99£'TT 09 b6 TESTT 90'812'LT 00' b/'SSS'p 0005282 00 0005282 saliddns aoueusjule/iledsy 00°€z¢
9£'€0TZ1 [42 €b'8/b'pT £5'185°01 00* 80°0£9'S 00°090'sZ 00’ 00'090'5Z saljddns asjpueipiaiy doys oid Sd'zes
8 IST'TH L9 05'90£’62 05°88£°65 00 €9°S67°€T 00'569'88 00 00'569'88 saiiddns bunessdo 0077258
8b'eT 0 00'sz€ 00' 00 00’ 00°S2€ 00’ 00°52€ sallddng 2210 00°12S
09'9S/'T 6k ¥6'812'T 90°181'1 00’ 00’ 00°00b'2 00 00005z Buiop/usogiun 00°bTH
¥£'0SH'9€ 69 T'v8r61 v8'6TH 2 00' 01'80S's 80'+06'19 (00°000’s) 80'+06'99 S1yusg tpleaH sakoidwz 00°€TH
00°€0b'T $S 20'662°C 860047 00° £8'029 00°000°S 00 00°000's SWIAAQ 00°ZTH
15°0TT'2L ¥S 9b'b96°c/ bS'8ET'S8 00' T'8sT’s 00°€0T'6ST 00’ 00°€0T’6ST sebepm g sauees |euosesg oT'1TH
6€°£Th'20T 69 6+'10S'16 1€'£60'10Z 00' S/'LpS'1T 08'865°26C 00 08'86526C sabem pue saiejes 0011t
HNig uelpuy - 26 usuniedsq qng
1£'159'T6E$ %9 Sb'SEb81 Tb'652'€8€$ 00°0$ £8'09/'62$ £8'V69'109$ (£€'880°9€$) 02'€8/'¢£9% S{EICL A3pUNYY pnoT - 16 juswiedsg gng
62°06€'E (74 68'665°T 1T°056'€ 00" 85°+S 00°005's 00 00°00S’s 894 20IAIRS pie) Jpas) 00°€/8
9L'22¥'0T 001 15’ 6b°20£'0€ 00" 00’ 00'€02’0€ (00°262°€T) 00000+ 000’s$ 4310 Juawdinb3 g yoeyy 00°89
00’ 00T 00° LTETL'ET 00 00 LT'ETL'ET LUVETL'ET 00 666'b$-000T$ Juswdinbz 3 yoey 009,
00’ +++ 00' 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ (00°0002) 00°000'2 666v$-000"2$ sbuipjing 0029,/
£6'900°€ St ST'SY6'E S8'bIT'E 00’ 9'89 000912 00’ 0070972 [en1oenuo) apising 00449
00’ 001 00’ 00°01€ 00’ 00’ 00'01€ 00°'0T 00°00€ sdiyssaquisw g sang 00°Z9
0S'¥+8 8b S6°€SE S0'82€ 00’ Sb'9g 00'Z89 00* 00289 sjejusy 00°6£9
€£'98b'81 8 02°'200'6 08°LbT'8 00" 00 00°0S2’L1 00 00'052'£1 adueuuiel B sileday 00°8€9
98'/89'ST 65 'Sl 95'bZE'ET 00’ 16°€TE'T 00°009'22 00’ 00'009'2Z Se0IMIBS AN Jgng 00°2€9
00" vT 00°0SH 00's/ 00' 00 00°'S25 00’ 00°5Z5 Bunesydng g Bunuig 00°5€9
00 62 00°'96% 00407 00’ 00’ 00°00Z 00 00'00Z Buiysigng 00°'b€9
00’ 0 00°005'T 00’ 00° 00 00°00S°T 00 0070051 [oAel) 00°€£9
64968y 184 €789 LTy 00" S9'0€L 00°0Z£’0T 00" 00°0£°0T suonedIUNWLWIOD 00°Z£9
6" LbE'9 Z £9'882°6 €€°105°c 00’ ST'T6T 00°06£'21 00 00°06£'21 S3VIAISS Jeuoissojold 00°T€9
00°STE 0z 00°020°C 00005 00’ 00’ 00'025°7 00 00°025°C uoneonp3 13 bulesy 00°0€9
99'€86 43 £T°9£0° €°€96 00’ 00’ 00°000°€ 00" 00°000°€ saseydInd poo4 00°925
6+'€16'6 V4 1S'9€T’S 64'968'T 00’ 00’ 00°€£0°2 (00°2£1'21) 00°012’61T 000'T$ 48pun dinb3 3 sjo0 |lews 00°'b2s
S°€6L'LT $0T (se'618) SE'658°61 00° €'629'€ 00'00'61 00’ 00°00'61 saliddns aoueusulel/Ieday 00°€2S
Japunyy pnoy - 16 Emrcf,mgwm_ ansg
SAIISaId 353404 - r4> Mcmﬁtmmwa
3SN3dX3
BAIBSBIG 188104 ~ 0€T pun
Q1A 134 Joud Py mco_uumwcm.:. suofpesues | mwu:m‘_nEsucm suoiesuel H uwa_u:m Sjusupuswy uwa_uzm co_ua_._uuﬁn_ uUNOXDY JUnOJDY
/Posn % AL - 196png alA alA YIuow Juaun) papuay 196png paydopy
spougyy XymoD powrsy Yooy
PLSI(q
3UN022Y dnjjoy apnPx3 A8’

bZ/TE/£0 @1Q 03 JeaA eS|

Hoday dduewIoLIdg 3obpng

31S910.]




WV €5:8E:TT $20Z/H0/H0 U0 Janes) yar Ag uny

00'508 143 (00°052) 00'0SZ'T 00’ 00’ 00°000'1 00 00°000'T $99) uoiydope ooz 81" /bt
L8'PE0'2SST 00T (ze'9v9's) TE'9¥9'0£9'T 00’ 00 00°000529°'T 00 00°000°S29’'T soxe] Apadolyg OT'TT¢
SAIISIIL I83I04 ~ 28 s 9;
INNGATY
00Z IGRIN - TET pun.
¥£'909'55/$ (21°191'STH3) 9T'ET0'b/T$ (98°011°1%) (98'2£0'181$) (2£'857'€S1$) (£9'857'251$) (50°005$) SIRI0 | DAIDSDId 353104 - OFT  Dund
L0'8E9’ET6'T %TL 0Z'020'8t6 99'218'81€"Z 98°0T1'21 LE'TEL'09T LEY6'RLT'E £9'852'251 S0'S81'9ZT’S SIVLOL ISNIdX3
T¥'vb2'699'2 %E8 80°658°2€S 76'578265° 00’ 15'869'6/ 00'589'6Z1°E 00 00°589°SZT’E SIVLOL INNIATY
SiEIG ] SAIBSTUG 1$3404 - 0ET
£0'8€9°ET6'T$ %TL 02°'020'8v6$ 99'218'81€2$ 98°011'21$ LE'1E'092$ 2L'Ev6'842'cS £9°852'25T$ S0'S81'9ZT'c$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
£0'8E9'ET6'TS %TL 02'020'8¥6$ 99°218'81€2$ 98'011°21$ LE'TEL'097$ 2LEV6'8LT'ES £9'86£'251$ S0'S81'9Z1’s$ 101 BAIBSBIG 158404 - 7€ JusWLIRdDQ
00°0$ %68 £2'29¢'c$ LL'v6b'8T$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'/58'1€$ 00°/58'1€$ 00°0$ SIRI0L yied o1g dd - 86 usliiedsq ang
00’ 68 €2°29¢'s LL'Y6Y'8T 00 00' 00°£58'1€ 00°£58'1€ 00’ 000°ST$ Jar0 aunpnisesyur 00°£9¢
Uied 4ig dd - 86  Juswiniedag gng
12'256'1$ %25 £9'798'8% £L'611'6$ 00'0$ S5'220°c$ 9£°287'81$ 9E'G9/'T$ 00°£15°91$ SIBI0] dHeg soueaiog - £6 JusuiLiedan
00 00T 00 P50y 00 00’ b0 b0 00 666'b$-000'T$ uawWdinb3 g Yoeyy 00'49£
00 +++ 00’ 00° 00’ 00’ 00’ (00°000°¢) 00'000°€ 666'F1$-000'2$ anpniseyur 00°€9/
05'699 ss £1'506 £8'S60'T 00 00’ 00°0002 00 00'000°C lendeRuUo) Spising 00'+9
1L'28¢ €L €b'L12 L5785 00 95°9% 00'008 00 00008 Se2IAIBS AYIBN Jlignd 00°££9
00 P11 (€6°56) 98'98/ 00’ 66'56 £€6°069 £6'069 00 suoneduNWWwo) 00°Z€9
00’ €8 00045 00°088°2 00 007088t 00°0SH'E 00’ 00°0St'S SSVIAIDS [BUOISSDjO.d 00°1€9
00’ 0 00°005’9 00° 00" 00’ 00°005°9 00 00°00S9 saiiddns soueusyuie/ileday 00°€2S
00 0 00'£9¢ 00’ 00’ 00’ 0029/ 00’ 00°£9¢ saiiddns bunesado 00°zzs
jied sourlioq - £6 ucw.&ﬁmmmﬁ ang
IT°Ebb'925$ %65 06'258'96€$ 88'95£'€95$ 00°0$ 1t'/bE'29% 8/'60Z°096% (01°066'1$) 88'661°296% SIEIOL Jnig uelpul - 26 juswedsg gng
(59'191) +++ 8b'v81 (84'¥81) 00" (z6) 00' 00’ 00 Sapuaby JoYnQ 01 Jajsuel) 21'166
SL°£70°0T 68 00'8Z1°€ 00'TH2'bT 00’ S£'965 00°69€'£Z 00’ 00'69¢'2Z Spung Jsy10 03 Jajsuesy 1T'T66
99'501'8 9 TH'6€b'E 65°090'TT 00’ 1€°298 00°00S'p1 00’ 00°00S"bT 854 30IAIBS pued Jpan) 00°€/8
00" 81 112206 68'£57'61 00’ 00’ 00005601 00 00°005°60T 000°S$ JaA0 Juswdinb3 g yoeyy 0089/
00 00T 00 06'685°T 00’ 00 06'685'T 06'685'T 00’ 666'4$-000T$ swdinb3 ¥ yoep 009/
90'6£5 'y 61T (z9'c96) 79'€86'S 00 0b'+96 00°020°s 00'S20'T 00'S66°€ lenpenuo) apising 00'b9
00°0Z1'1 8 00°01€ 00'SZ5°1 00’ 00" 00'S88'1 00’ 00°S88°'T sdiysiequsw 3 sang 00°Z9
68'684'C z01 (¢6'z01) £6'209' 00 T2°€0T 00'00S"t 0009 00'0vZ'y sjejusy 00°6£9
10°2LT'TT £ S9'TEL’S SE'897% 00 00 00'000°0T 00" 00°000°01 adueusulel B sieday 00°8€9
90°0TT'p1 L5 0£'256'6 0E'Lb0’ET 00° 99'990°T 00°000°€Z 00’ 00°000°€Z S3DIAIRS AN dlignd 00°££9
00’ 0 00°0S€ 00" 00" 00 00°0S€ 00’ 00°0S€ buneoydng B Bunuug 00°5€9
nig ueipuy - 6 wswiedsq gng
BAISSBAd 359404 ~ rd ) ucmEﬁQOQ
ISN3dX3
BAIBS3Id }S9404 - 0¢T pun4g
QLA Jeaj 101id P29y suoipesues suoioesuel mwucm‘_n_E:UCm suonpoesuel ) uwm_u:m Sjuswipuswy uwmbzm co_un_._ummn_ unoly junody
/PasN % QA - 196png QLA aia Lauop 3uaLn) popuswy 396png paxdopy
souyjy Ynmoy puep) yooy
PLYSIQ
JUNnoooYy Q::OM IpNOx3 IAIISI nm

bC/TE/E0 91eQ 03 JedA [RDSIY

Hoday 2duewIoLdd 1obpng

15910




rro- o -—=4

WV €5:8€:TT $20Z/40/H0 U0 4Ae1) Yor Ag unm;

00° 0 00005 00’ 00’ 00 00°00S 00" 00°005 saliddng 50 00’12
00" b 009092 00401 00’ 00° 00012 00 000742 Buioin/wioyun 0041
£T610°S €9 96'872'€ 91°£0S’s 00’ 00'2€9 T9e/’ 00" TT'9eL'8 SH2URg jeaH svAojdwy o 00°€T
0T'SET +++ 00° 00' 00 00 00' 00° 00' QWNIBAO eUOSERS ©o17zT
STHbE'TT €€ 6L°0Z'1S 12v2T'sT 00’ 8T°18¢'T 00'StSs'9/ 00 00°S$59/ sabep, 33 saveles feuosess o117
TH'0560b 1 ¥4 T09ET’LT 8.'892'th 00 657695t 08'+0+'65 00 08'+0b'65 sabem pue soLejes 00°'TT4
Sju3Ag Badg 3 weiboud ooz dd - L0 Wswiedag ong
SALIDSTIG saua04 - F 4 S
3ISN3dX3
PET1S'b66'T$ %9L 80°75S'9¥0'T$ SS'HIE'PIE'ES 00°0$ LT9TEVSTS £9'998'09¢ v £9'108'c2E$ 00°590°2£0'b$ STVLOL INNIATY
PETIS'Y66'2$ %9/ 80°2S5'940'T$ SSPIEVTEES 00°0$ LTITEBSTS £9'998°09¢"¥$ £9'108'cZE$ 00'590°££0°b$ SIEI0L BAIBSUG 159404 - T JuRUiiedag
ZE'5/9'58$ %LL S8'/64'80T$ 8£'£00°09€$ 00°0$ PIbT8L1T$ £9°T08'89v% £9'108'89v$ 00°0$ SIEICL SIueLY - g uswiedad gng
00 124 €b°0b8'S 00°058'1 00’ 00 €5°069'/ £6°069°£ 00 $301N0s a3eAld 4y suonnquiuc) 0T"9¢
00°005'8S 1 (9z's£2'11) 9€°/8/'9¢ 00' 00 01°715's 01°216's2 00 uoneana.ngainynd-syuelb |20 04°LE€
00 0 85'v6S'LEC 00 00 00 85'p65'LET 85'b65°LET 00 ORE3.INGRINYND - SjUeId 2)8)G 0L°bES
E'SLT'LT +++ (6£'¥+9'1ST) 6€'¥b91ST 00° 00° 00 00 00 oneasanganyno-sjuelb esspay 04°1€€
00° 98 6b'282'8C €0°22L'691 00" P P18 LTT 75400861 7S'+00'86T 00 W06 |eIsusb-sjuelb [eiapay 0T°1€€
SHURIG ~ SE wcmm&ﬁmawm {
10'16T 0 00°0S 00 00" 00 000§ 00 00'0S anjeA abeajes Jo yun( jo sajes 11°26€
2L70€L'T9T 8s 85'€Sh'beT T'9bs0LT 00 00 00000567 00 00"000's62 Xe} [230W [930Y WLy Jajsuel} 29'16€
00 +++ (€€'922'627) £€'92L'627 00° €€°92L'6T 00' 00 00 puny jesausb 44 wouy saysuel) 09°16€
€5°261 128 v8°Zh 91/ 00’ 00" 0005 00 0005 SNUBABL J3YI0 - SNoSUE|ESIY +6°69€
7E°S8S°/E 6bC (1z'c16'8) TTET6'YT 00 00°958’S 000009 00°000‘s 00°000'T $821n0s a1eAld 1) suonnqLyuo) 0T°$9¢
00'0S0’¢ 26 00°0St 00°056' 00° 00°0SS 00°00%'S 00 00°00b'S S1US1 BSNOY PauUMO 007 09°29¢
80°590'6H Sk S0'b6b'91 S6°S0S'ET 00' 00° 00°000°0€ (00°000°0ST) 00°000'08T SUOISSAOUOD 007 65°29¢
S6°€0€‘T GEET (91°502'€) 91'500'y 00 00" 00°00€ 00" 00°00€ 06, 3524331 S,10129]|0D 0€°19¢
9T Th8'LT 1991 (+0'608'8T) $0°600°02 00 79'€26 00'002'T 00 00'002'T sbulues Jusunsaaur 0T'T9¢
00°S€0'89 L9 00°v68'cE 00°8€£'89 00 00'91 00°Z€2'201 00" 00°Z€T'Z01 99y Bupjied ooz 1€°LbE
00'2€6 L L0'€98'6T €6'TTH'T 00 00 00'S£2'12 00 00'S£2'12 99} UOHeAIBSUO) 3 YdIeasay 007 0€LbE
¥STIT 22T SOT (18'+85°9) 18°0TZ's€T 00 £b'TE9'8 00'929'82T 00 00'929'8zT $99) diyssequaw 00z 62°LbE
ST'861°881 09 96'SS6'TET $0°t+0°202 00’ 00° 00°000°s€E 00* 00'000°s€€ doys Y16 ooz 8T'LYE
0T LTb'0s ve 08'S0Z°16 0T'v6L'9% 00 00'8 00°000'8€T 00 00°000'8€1 $834 uoljels pasy Jewiue 0oz LTLbE
05°£82'85 16 00°€29's 00°696'95 00 00°00S 00'26529 00 00'265'29 S99 SJUSAD |eads 0oz 92" LbE
00'SE6'T LE 00°008'T 00°0S0°T 00 00°0ST 00'058°7 00' 000582 33} Uyoeanno/moys ewiue ooz b LYE
0002941 174 00°TST'/S 00'6v8£1 00° 00 00°000's. 00 0000052 593} weiboud uoneanps ooz €TLYE
P82ET'TLT 0s SE'8£0'8ST S9°'1/909T 00° 00 00'0S2'81E 00 00°0S2'81€ S99) ules3 0oz T LbE
0£'282'95 8s 0T'€ST'8¢E 08'9b£'2S 00 00 00°005°06 00 00'005°06 $994 [3sno.e) [edbojooz T2°LHE
ST'ET0'bbE (3% STYLTTEE S/'§90°zzE 00 SL°0ST 00°0¥2'£59 00 00°0¥2'€59 5994 suoIssiwpe 00z 0T°LbE
aAlasaLd ISal04 ~ rd ) U:mgﬁmamm
3INN3IATY
00Z IqRIN - TET  puny
atA 183k ioid P,y suopesuel ] suonoesuel 13 mwucEnEsucm suoipesuel ) uwmusm ﬂcmEv:&E( uwmw:m :o._ua_._umwo junodxy UnooDYy
/pesn o% QiA - 196png alA aia YIUOW JuaLin) papuawy 3e6png paidopy
sougpf Kiuno) poepsy yooy

JUNo20Y dnjjoy apnjpoxg
bZ/TE/€0 23eQ 01 JBDA |EISIY

Hoday asuewIoLIdg 1obpng

PLOSI(
IAIISII
JS910




rrIT e Ty

WV £5:8E:TT $202/¥0/b0 U0 J2AR1) yor Aq uny

00°00% 00T 00 00°'8TH 00’ 00’ 00'8TH 0087 00°00% sdiyssaquisw g sang 00°2¥S
4918 811 (9¥18) 6£°S0T 00 o9b'1g £CPLT €EPLT 00" s|ejuay 00'6£¢
+0°020'1 0 00°000°01 00" 00 00’ 00°000°01 00' 00°000°0T SdueuuIe B sieday 500°8€8
00'02T +++ 00 00 00 00* 00 00 00 Buneoydng g bupuug 00°S£9
00° 0071 00’ 00°00% 00 00’ 0000t 00°00% 00 Buiysignd 00'b€9
$6'9L2' 00T 00" w9788 00’ 00’ w958 978’8 00’ [eAesL 00°€€9
T0'pSL 611 (£9'12¢8) £9'666'T 0o’ 18°12¢ 00'4£9°T 0048 00'008 suopeoIUNWWO) 00°2£9
TH'SLE'SYT €5 £8'651°€6 LT'0b8°90T 00 LTETIE9T 00°000°002 00’ 00°000°00Z SADIAIDS |RUOISSD)0.d 00°1£9
08'€9b'2 111 (V1 7)) €0'¥59°/ 00 LS ThL 92169 9b°216'9 00 uonednp3 g bujuies). 00°0£9
00°0+2's r44 3% 2 £9'991°C 00’ 86'65T 00'000°01 00’ 00°000°01 siewuy ooz 00°825
00 +++ (b6'vb) ¥6'bb 00’ 00" 00’ 00’ 00° S|edIpoLIad 3 syoog 00°£z8
90°££5°9 €11 rz'16€°2) £E'¥8T'IT 00’ ¥T'16£°C 60°€6£°8T 60'€6L'vT 007000t 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo) |jlews 00'v2S
£€'666 A3 88'758'8 48281 00’ 00’ 00°000°0T 00' 00°000°0T saliddng aoueusiulely/neday 00°szs
£5'$86'€07 ¥4 18°'488'8/ 61'STT'T6T 00’ TT6ELST 00°000°04T 00’ 00°000°0£T sa)iddng Bunessdo 00°2zS
10°€bT 11 8£'95€ ey 00 00’ 00°00% 00’ 00°00% salddns 220 00°'12S
1£°122'S 00T 00’ 69°591'9 00’ 00 69'591’9 69°STL'T 00°0S%"t Buipor/uuopun 00'b1H
0z'L1€'t6 6k 05'S68'TTT 0STH8'901 00 0S'10b'2T 00'£€4'812 00' 00254912 Siysusg wijeaH avkoidw3 00°€TH
15'086 6b1 (0s'88¢) 65'S8T'T 00° 8€€6E 60°26L 60°£64 00’ SWILAAO |euosess or°ZTH
$0'8p9°€T 101 (15°68) 15°680°01 00° £T'SLe 00°000°0T 00' 00°000°0T swidAQ 00°2TH
95'855°6/ €6 98'80b°/ ¥1°655'001 00" 06'+19°S 00°896°£0T 00' 00'896'£01 sebem 1 sapejes [euosesg or'1TH
ST'9Th'9tH 0L ¥Z'801°10Z 9£'051'60t 00’ 81°605'TS 00'652°0£9 00’ 00'65Z'0£9 sabem pue solsejes 00'TTH

UDLUYSLUTY 13 848D [eUHUY 007 dd - 80 Juswiiedsq gng

S|RI0)
SLovb'El$ %Sb S8'951'86% £6'892'18$ 00°0$ 6b'628'L$ 8/'62L'6(1% 98'2/1'2$ 26'75S'4L1$ SIUBAT jRIDDAS @ Weiboid 007 dd - £0 IwBWwiedaq gng

00's2z 8b 00°LbT 00822 00 00°'sZ 00'SZb 00’ 00'S/y sdiysiaqusw g seng 00°2H9
00'00€ +++ 00’ 00 00* 00’ 00 00’ 00 sjejuay 00°6£9
00’ 0 00'0+0'T 00 00’ 00° 00°00'T 00' 00°0b0'T Buneoidng g bunugd 00'S£9
85'86 L1 80'8¥8°'C 26'109 00’ 26°'109 00°0Sb'E 00’ 00°0SH'S ELLIT 00°c€9
$6'085 I- $0'69€'2 (¥0'62) 00’ 00 00°0vE'Z 00 00°0¥£°2 suoneSUNWWO) 00'2€9
00'S9€ 911 (+9'8pp) T9'ETE’E 00’ L9'8bt 86'198'7 86'¢90°C 00°008 S30IAIBS |BUOISSD)0.d 00°1£9
00°'SZ LT 00'S91’¢ 00's£9 00’ 00°S€E 00°008'€ 00' 00'008° uoneonp3 g buuies) 00°0£9
00’ L 00°00T 88’/ 00° 0o 88'£0T 88'£0T 00’ saljddns uoniuBoday sviodwy 00°62S
00’ 9L 9912 ¥E'82Z 00* 00° 00°00€ 00° 00°00€ S|eaipoliad 1§ syoog 00°£2S
8€°75T'T 8z 97'686" vL°016'T 00' 00’ 000069 00’ 00°0069 SaseydIngd pooy 0092
16°L€6 95 pE'9S 99°€89 00 T'88 00°0€2'T 0o 00'0£2'1 000'T$ Japun dinb3 B sj00] |jews 0042
06'b€ +++ (eL'18) €L1€ 00 €LT€ 00" 00 00 saijddng sdueusulely/leday 00°€eS
S6'LL1°2 L £0°699'8 £€6'259 00 66'ST 00'Zz€’s 00 00'Zze’s saliddns bunessdo 00°zzs

SJUBA3 [e1adS 3 wetbold 007 44 - L0 wewuedsg gng

BAI9Sald }$8104 ~ € wcmEﬁmQ_m
3SN3dX3
00Z IqRIN - TET  pun
Q1A 1ea) lolg Py suooesuel | mco_ﬁmmcm_._. mwucm\_n_.::u:u suonoesues | uwmu_._m SjuBWpuUsLIY uwm_u:m :O_ua_‘_umwn_ Junodoy Junodoy
/p3sn 9% QLA - 196png alA aiA WUoW Jusn) papuswy 19bpng psidopy
sloufy] Kumo)) puwpy poy
PLOSIqQ
UN022Y dnjjoy apnpxg IAI9831q

bT/TE/E0 ®1eq 03 Jeah |edsi

Hoday dduew.IoLdd 1o6png

15910




WV ES:8E1TT $20Z/K0/40 U0 JaARI) o AQ umy

v 3m o ve—y
7£°982'688% %S9 8/°025'(8b$ S€'090'506$ 00'0$ £9°760'TH$ £1°185°26£'1$ (E€'6bb L $) 9Y"0£0'/9%'1$ WL UCBBISRHWPY - 0T 3 ng
90°98Z'8H 6¢ 88909721 T1°596°0S 00 0" 00'245°ELT 00 00°24S'€LT sepuaby JOUI0 03 Joysuel | NTTT6t
1T960'€ U €9'¥9L'6 LE'SET'ST 00’ 00'S€2 00°000's€E 00 00'000'sE 934 80IARS pleD ) 00°c/¢
00°05b’EE S 00'009°bT 00°007'62 00’ 00" 00°00£'€S 00 00°002’sS 158433U] 00°Z¢¢
00'000062 001 00’ 00'000°00€ 00’ 00" 00°000°00€ 00’ 00°000°00€ ledidupg 00° TS
00'002'T 0071 00 00'6+9'1 00’ 00 00'6¥9'T 00'6+9'T 00 666'1$-000'T$ uswdinb3 1 yoepy 00'¥92
bb'6ze'TT 124 8E'V/9'Y 29'SHT’ET 00’ 0b'26€ 00'026'L1 00’ 00'026'LT lenpenuo) spisino 00'bbe
85'9€L’8 6L 78'686°C 81°6660T 00" 0S'1§ 00'S86'€T 00’ 00'586'€T sdiysiaqusw g sang 00°ZbS
SE'6ZE’S Sh 00°218'z 00'€82°C 00’ 00 00°001's 00’ 00°00T's sleuay 00°'6£9
S8'989 00T 00 06'LSt 00’ 00 06'/Sb 06'LSb 00 Sdueusuel 3 sJieday 00'8€9
6152’1 1T €6°£90°21 L0'26¥'T 00° 00 00'095'€T 00' 00'095’€T Buneoiidng g bunuug 00°5€9
0S°61€’E 601 (z8'ss2) S8'£0°6 00" 78'SS/ £0'642'8 €0'6£5', 00'00Z Buiysiigng 00'¥£9
S0'£L'E 42 05'£26'C 05'221't 00’ 00 00°050'S 00 00'050's [eresL 00°€£9
9£'096"t 9 15°00%'S 65'6Eb’S 00’ S8'/0L 00°0t8'8 00 00'0b8'8 suoledUNWWO) 00259
8281, STT (92'v26'c) 6" TH6°0€ 00’ 9L'vZ6'E €£°910°42 €L'9LL'TT 00°01Z's SADIAIBS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°7£9
1445 001 00 16°£46 00’ 00 16°£26 16'£46 00 uoneonp3 B buluresy 00°0£9
00 001 00 SL'b6 00' 00 SL'b6 SL'b6 00 SedipoLiad g syoog 00228
bEb62T'61 0s €£°497'8 Vearéad:] 00' €£'809 00°00£°9T (00°000°0€) 00°00£'9% saseypInd poo4 00925
80'108'T €21 (19°£16) 0b'2L6'y 00" 19'216 64'%50y 6/'656'T 00'560'Z 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 % sjo0) jjews 0042
00'8h +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 saljddng soueusjuiep/ieday 00°€zs
09'710°26 0s 10°285'p8 66'£91'c8 00’ 9£'86b°9 00°0S2'£9T 00 000644971 saijddns asipueysiaw doys yin $9°ZeS
9b"968°, 128 £8'8€8'C €1'71808 00 95°6/9'T 00°026°01 (00°005°€) 00°0ZH'v1 so)iddns bunessdo 00°2zs
Sb'oze 62 65'06 T+'68€ 00’ 1T 00'09€'T 00* 00'09€'T sa)|ddng 2010 00128
05'22 85 $8'848 9T'181'T 00’ 0S'TS0'T 00'0£0°Z 00" 00'0£0°2 Buod/uuogun 00'bTH
8€'0€€°LE 65 08'288°8Z 969560t 00' 0000y 9/'6£869 00 9/'6£8'69 SJSULY YiesH sakojdwi 00'€TH
(8'STH 001 00 S/'6 00’ 00 SL'6 S/'6 00 SW[HANO [euosess 0T°ZTH
86'/L1T 0 00°000°T 00 00’ 00 00'000'T 00 00°000'T awpRAO 00721y
Tre61’oTT 8b Th'765°011 68°08£'00T 00 9204’1 1€°€46°012 (61'bSH'S/) 05°£TH'982 sobe 18 sauees |euosess oT'1TH
10998991 ¥4 91°£82'69 PO'PSPELT 00’ 8v'2£9'81 0T IvL'the 00 0Z'ThL'tre sabem pue sauejes 00°T1TH
:omumuum_:mEﬁ< -01 ﬁ.mEﬁQOD ang
S[RI04
£0'81€'£20'T$ %S9 95'2Lb'b95$ 2/'/T2'850'1$ 00'0$ 89'888'S0T$ 82'00£'229'1$ 82'989'9c$ 00'b70'985°1$ JUSWIYSLILG g 3487 JRUHUY 00Z dd - 80 Juduiiedsd gng
00 62 7T'T86'sH 84°£10°0Z 00' 00° 00°000°69 00 00'000°69 000°S$ 490 Juswdinbg 3 yoely 0089/
10°682'¥2 +++ 00 00 00 00 00* 00 00 000'ST$ JoA0 sunpNNselyur 00°29¢L
00 001 00 0T'80b'2 00’ 00 0Z'80+'7 02'80b'2 00 666'1$-000'T$ awdinb3 g yoeyy 009/
00' 001 00 00°£9 00' 00 0049 00'£9 00 lenpeLjuo) apisino 00°'b9
Jususyoruug |4R) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 EmEthmQ ang
BAIIS3Ud 353404 - ra u:mg.ﬁmama
3SN3dX3
00Z IqRIN ~ TET punyg
QLA i34 1old Po3Y suopesues ) w:o_uumwcmc. mwu:m\_nE:u:m suonoesues 1l uwm_u:m ﬂcwEvcwE< uwm_u.:m co_ﬁ_‘_umwn_ JunNoXY JuUNODY
/PesN % QLA - 19bpng atA alA IUOW Jua4in) papuswy 396png paxdopy
srougr Giuno)) puersy yooy

JUNoDY dnjjoy apnpPXx3
bZ/TE/€0 91eq 03 JesA [easiy

Hoday souew.opiad 106png

ST
oﬁwumwwm.ﬁ

JS3I0]




WV €S:8€:TT $202/40/40 U0 Joael) gar Aq umy

LA A gl ¥ |
0092 +++ 00 00' 00 00’ 00 00 00' SDIAIDS |eUOISS3J0Id 00° 1€
00 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 (00"0s%'1) 00°0S+'1 seseyding pood 00°92¢
00 +++ 00 00 00 00' 00" (00"009°€) 00°009°€ selddng Bunesedo o, 00722
UONEAIBSUGD B Yoleasey o7 - 9 U Hedag mv%b
0S°800°€1Z$ %b6 88°/5t'92$ £9'£98'9Hb$ 00'0$ 0£'S85°62$ SS'STE'E/PS SS'GZE'ELPS 00'0$ Si210 ] SJURLY - §F pedag ang
00'8€2’€T zot (0s'822) vE'601°2E 00 00'86€"t +8'08€'1€ $8°08¢'1€ 00" 0006$ 4340 Juswidinb3 g yoeyy 00°89;
81°60€°/ST ¥6 8/'2£0'8 T€°995'L0b 00 0€'£81's2 0T'665'SEd 0T'665'SEh 00’ 000°ST$ JaAo ainpniseyu] 00°£9¢
$9°8Z€91 +++ 00 00" 00 00’ 00 00 00' 000°s$ 420 Bulspowsy Buipjing 0099/
8b"bSE'ET +++ (00°5£5°1) 00°55'T 00 00’ 00" 00 00" ssa4Bo1d ul uordNAsUO) 0059/
00 0 09'82L 00’ 00 00° 09'82L 09'82¢ 00' SIDIAIBS |eUOISSJ0ld 00°T€S
00 00T 00 00'058'T 00 00’ 00°0S8'T 00°0S8'T 00' siewiuy 0oz 00°825
61'8LL'C 00T 00 05'62¢ 00 00" 0S°62F 0S'62F 00’ 000°T$ Japun dinb3 g sjooy |jews 00'b2S
00 00T 00 16°£¢€€'E 00 00* 16°¢€'s 15726’ 00’ sollddng aoueusjulely/iedsy 00'€2S
SJURIY - gf  judliedag gng
$1°00£'S6v$ %19 £C°(SL'1LT$ SV L1 ThH$ 00'0$ £8°000°95$ 1L'vb'614$ (££:999°9Z$) 8V THT'9b/$ SIPICL SduRUSIUIRKW /SanDEY - 8T Justupedag gng
00 0 S8'S19°E 00 00° 00° G8'ST9'E (ST'$8¢79¢) 00°000°0% 000°ST$ 49A0 BinyoNUSELUT 00°29¢
S9'€EL'L ST 00°000'sZ 96°'LLT'Y 00 00 96'£L2'67 96°LLT'Y 00°000'sZ 000°S$ Jon0 Bujspowsy Bupjing 0099/
00'196'¢ 001 00 00°005°2 00 i 00°005°2 00°005°C 00' 666'$-000°T$ Wawdinbg B yoep 0049
00 0 00°000°€ 00° 00 00* 00°000°€ 00 00'000c 666+$-000'2$ sbuiping 00°29¢
€T'S9P'ST L0T (L2:169) LL°L69'vT 00" 1£'62€'C 00'008'€T 00 00'008°€T lendenuo) apisino 00'H+9
9L'TEE'T 89 8bH01'Z TS'S6EY 00 00588 00'005'9 00* 00°00S‘9 sjejuay 00°6£9
99°6/8'SS I€T (5£'092'21) SL109€'ES 00 90°020°22 000090t 00 00°009°0% aouBUBUIRK R sJieday 00°8€9
91'595°¢/ 09 Eb'TEL'OY £5'89169 00 b/'610'8 00°006'STT 00 00'006'STT SIDIAIBS AN dlgnd 00°/£9
00" 00T 00 8E'H68'T 00 00 8E'468'T 8E'68'T 00* Buiysnqng 00°b€9
8b'899 S 0L°LSL 0E'Ty 00 00 00°008 00 00'008 suonedlunwwo) 00°2€9
£€0°252°0Z o€ T1'068'bT 88'65€'9 00 00" 00°0S2'TZ 00 00'0S2'12 SADIAISS [BUOISSDJ0Id 00°1€9
00' 0 00'0p 00 00° 00’ 00'0% 00 00'0b uonednp3 g Buiuiesj 00°0£9
00 001 00° 66'0C 00 00’ 66'07 66'02 00 S9seydIng pood 0092
9L LTH L €L $8'SSE'T oT'vbl'E 00 (44743 00°00T'S 00 00°001'S 000'T$ Japun dinb3 g sjo0 |lews 00'42S
06°00+°0€ 19 10°04T'€T £0'406°0Z 00" 60'80'C 80'bL9'EE (z6'sz1) 00'008'c€ seljddng soueusute/iedey 00°€2S
Lb'820"bE sS 66'81+°9Z 10'925'2€ 00 $0'286'T 00°Sb6'8S 00° 00'5b6'85 se|jddns Bunessdo 00°22S
96'6€ 001 00 68'6 00 00’ 68'6 68'6 00 saljddng aow0 00'12S
16’822 1741 (sz'619) £€°601'E 00 ST'61S 80°065°C 80°0HT'T 00°0S+'T Bupo/wiopun 00Tt
TELLT0S 95 0S'050'6Z 0S°268°9¢ 00 0£°£56'E 00°€H6°59 00" 00'€p6'S9 Sljauag pjeaH sdAojdwy 00°€TH
10'42'2 0z 75'66L 8t'00C 00 00 00°000°T 00 00°000'T BWIVBAQ 00°2TH
08'€21'2€E 0s 06'920°sy or'1ee'ey 00 S8'009 00'8vZ's8 00 00°'862'S8 sabem 18 sauejes [euoseas T’ ITH
$0'78%'SST ¥9 99'€/6'18 I8T6L'ShT 00’ 19'8L7cT 8b'59/'(22 00" 8b'59L'¢ T sabem pue salejes 00'TTH
|IURUIIUIR N \mwmu:_unw - 8T ucmEtman ans
BAISS3Ad 159104 ~ ré wcm»ctmawa
ISNIdX3
007 IqRIN - TET  puny
Q1A JeaA 10ld p,ooy m:OEUMm:m.C. suooesues 1% mwucm.ﬁrc:ucm_ suoioesuel | uwmﬁ_._m Sjusupuswy uwmbsm co._un_._._ummn_ Juhody uUNodDY
/Pasn % QLA - 196png atA ata YO JuaLIn) papuswy 1e6png paidopy
froug[ Anumoy) puepsy yooy
PLOSI
JUNODDY dnjjoy apnPX3 ELRELEAT |

bT/TE/E0 e 03 Jea, |eosi

Hoday aduewiopad 3o6png

1S310,]




vEIT UF vw-g

WY €5:8E:TT $20T/b0/40 U0 Jone) yar Aq umy

9Z'€81 6412 (z8'615) 8'PbS 00’ 00 00'5Z 00 00'S7 06, 1524931 5,10193]10) 0£°T9¢
S1°520'9 056 (86°205°8) 86'205'6 00’ ¥8'THT'T 00°000'T 00' 00°000'T sbuites Jusunssaug 0T°19¢
81°S21'81Z 10T (00°918°1) 00'918'122 00’ 00 00000022 00* 00°000°022 soxe) Apadoug <OT'TT¢
BAIDSBAd 32404 - 2€
3INNIATY
Suy gen BAIISTAG I58404 - €L pun.
11'989°19% (56'980'9/$) 8/'YSE'L9% 00'0$ (£0°184'6$) (£1°262'8%) 00°0% (£1'282'83%) SIEI0] BAJPY BAIRSDIG ISBI0Y - TET  pung
8126411 %65 ¥8'586'99 £E'¥58'/6 00' 8£°€81°01 LT°0b8'p9T 00 LT°0v8'$9T SIVLOL ISNIdXI
6b°£09°6/T %90T  (1T'T0T’6) 11°602'591 00 12204 00'8079ST 00 00°80T'95T STVLOL INNIATY
SIPIC | BJIIY DAIBSBIG 153404 - 26T
8E'126'/11$ %65 $8'686'99$ £€'V58°£6$ 00°0$ 8/'€81°01$ LT°0V8'F9T$ 00°0$ JAN RIS SIVLOL 3SNIdX3
8€'1Z6'/11$ %65 $8°686'99% £€'H58'/6$ 00°0$ 8/'€81°01$ L1'0b8'V9TS 00°0% LT°0b8'F9T$ S[EI0] BAIDSBI 159404 - 7€  Juswiedag
8E'TT6LTT 65 $8°'586'99 €€'p5826 00* 8£'€8T°0T LT'0¥8'b9T 00' LT'0V8'V9T SAWI 0Z'€TH
DAIDSALd I$TU04 - 2E
3SN3dX3
6b°£09°6/1$ %901 (17'101'6$) 11°602'59T$ 00°0$ 1£'204$ 00'801°9ST$ 00°0$ 00'807°95T$ STY10L INNIATY
6b°£09°6/1$ %901 (11'101'6$) 11°602'59T$ 00°0$ 1£'204$ 00'801’9ST$ 00°0$ 00'801°95T$ S|EI0L DAHBSBAd 150404 - 7€ Juswpedag
20'8bT 08Z (Tz'ove) 12°06€ 00’ 00 00°0S 00 0005 06, 1s8J9)ul 5,10309]j0D 0£'19¢
€9'182'¢ (€438 (z6'005°s) 26'056'S 00' 14720 00°0Sb 00’ 00'0SH sbujuses JuswissAul 0T'19¢
b8 LLT'9LT 1) (86°652°€) 86°/98'8ST 00’ 00' 00'809'6ST 00 00°809°55T soxe) Apadold 0T'I1E
DAIISTId ISBI0Y - Z€ Ew.&ﬁmmmm
3NNIATY
S49Y SBAIBSDIG IS0 ~ ZET pund
H£'256'862$ (ZZ°£11'806$) 0b'ZLI'18ES 00°0$ (0£°04¥98%) (28'0v6'92$) (96°521°04$) bI'S8T'chb$ S|RI0L 00Z IGRIN - TET  puny
00'655'569'C %9 0€'599'bSH'T ST'THI'EE6'T 00° £6'962'0v2 Sb'/08'(8"y 65'£26'c6€ 98'6/8°566'€ S1V.LO0L 3SN3dX3
PE11S'p66'C %9/ 80'255'9b0'T SSPIEPTES 00’ LT°9ZE'HST £9'998°09¢"t €9'708'€Z€ 00'590°££0"y SIVL0L ANNIATY
S|PICL 00Z IGRIN - TET  puny
00'655'569'2$ %L9 0£'699'bSH'1$ ST'Zy1'cE6'2$ 00'0$ £6'96/'0vT$ Sb'L08'/8Eb$ 65'£26'€6E$ 98'6/8°£66'c$ STV.LOL 3SN3dX3
00°655°569°7$ %L9 0£'599'bSH'1$ ST'ZY1'ec6's 00'0$ £6'962'0bC$ Sb'/08'/8E'b$ 65°£26'€6E$ 98'6/8°c66'c$ S[EI0L BAJBSBUd 159404 ~ TE  JudLiRdRg
S|R30 )
9T'661°'T$ +++ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ (00'THT/LT$) 00'TH1'21$ .M.o_umzmm:ou 8 Ydoieassy 007 - DY Juswiedag gng
00'25¢ +++ 00" 00 00 00" 00’ 00 00° SePUaAby JaYI0 03 Jajsuel) Z1°166
00 +++ 00 00 00' 00 00' (00°992%) 00'99."% siejuay 00°6£9
00 +++ 00 00 00" 00 00 (00°000°2) 00'000° buneoydng g Bunuug 00°'S€9
92'£89 +++ 00 00 00° 00 00 (00°52¢’s) 00°SZ€’S jorely 00°€£9
UoneAlasuo) 3 Yysieasay 007 - J4d ucw.&ﬂmgwa ansg
IAIISALY 359404 ~ 28 Juswipedsg
3ISNIdX3
007 IgRIN - TET puny
QlA Jesp i0old PoY suoijoesuel 1N suonoesuel | Saoueiquindug mco_uumm:m._._. ummﬁsm Sjuswpustuy uwavzm Co_ua_._umwn_ JUNODY Junodoy
/P3sn % QlA - 19bpng QiA aliA YIUO Jua1in) papuswy 1ebpng paidopy
srouq[ Quno) puepsy ooy

JUno2DY dn(joy apn|dxg
bZ/TE/€0 1eQ 01 JeaA |edsiy

Hoday sduew.04iad 106png

PLOSIQ
IAIISII]
1S910,]




vraT b ~esg WY €5:8€:TT ¥Z0T/0/H0 U0 JoAelD Jar Aq uny

00° +++ (zo'11) 2011 00 00’ 00 00" 00' sBulues Jusunsaaug 0T'T9¢
INNIATY
Ara ypny - Te1
L1'b6£'SS$ (17'408'201$) ££'2(9'15% 00°0$ (26°v26'11$) (8£'1€T'15%) 00'0% (8E°'TET'15%) SIEI0L VSSId 9AIDSDIg 158404 - 9T 0
Sb'6S€'SET %65 78'650'26 95°9bS 6€T 00" 6LELYTT 8£'909°9¢c7 00 8€'909°9€7 SIV10L ISNIX3
29°€SL'06T %E0T  (6Z°bbL'S) 67°612'161 00 £8'8bS 00°S/+'S81T 00° 00°S.t’'S8T STVLOL INNIATY
’ 0L VYSSId 8aI3S3lg 152404 - 9T
Sb'65E'SETS %65 78'650'£6$ 95'9bS'6£T$ 00°'0$ 6L'ELb'TIS 8£'909°9€7$ 00°0$ 8€'909'9£7$ SIV.L01 3SN3dX3
Sb'65£'SETS %65 78'650'26% 95'9bS’6€T$ 00'0$ 6L'ELY'TT$ 8£°909'9£2$ 00'0$ 8£'909'9£7$ S{BIOL BAIDSDId 159404 - 7§ s
Sb'65E°SET 65 78'650°£6 95°9b56€T 00 6L'ELH'TT 8£'909°9€7 00 8£°909'9€7 SJedIps/vDId OT'ETH
Shiasald ISI04 ~ ZE 1 Hedad
ISNI4X3
79'€G2°061$ %EOT _ (67°bbL'S$) 62°612'161$ 00°0$ £8'8b5$ 00'S/+'58T$ 00'0$ 00°5/+'58T$ SIY101 INNIATY
79'€52'061% %E0T  (62'¥b/'S$) 62'612'16T$ 00°0$ £8'8b5$ 00°'S/b'S81$ 00'0$ 00'S/b'S81$ SIRI0L SAIDSBUY 1S2U0L - ZE ) dac]
T¥'LST 9281 (r'1Ep) Veg:nd 00" 00’ 00's2 00’ 00'SZ 06, 158.433U1 S, 40123]j0D 0£'T9¢
£1°2€T’s £60T (61°89%"%) 61'816'y 00* £8'8¥5 00°0St 00° 00°0St sBuiuses Jusunssaug 01°19¢
80'b9€'/8T 00T (€9'v18) £9'p18'581 00’ 00’ 00°000'58T 00' 00'000'58T soxe) Apadosd 0T°1T1€
BAIDSBUd 89404 - 2L Jusuipkdsg
3INNIATY
VSSId SAIISALY I$s404 - 9£T
16°€92'11$ (SE'S66'€T$) SECEL'STS 00'0% (9T°v29'€S$) (00°£92°8%) 00°03% (00°c92'8$) SIEI0L SUT qery aAIosdld 150404 - €T puny
89'690°€TC %98 05°66£'SE SH'IET'91T 00" 00°216'S S6°0€6'TS $6'2H97C 00'882'622 S1Y.101 3SNIdX3
65'€€E'bTT %56 ST'H08'TT 08'€98°T€Z 00* ¥8'THT'T S6°£99°EhT S6°7v9'2Z 00°'520'122 SIY101 3NN3IATY

SIEI0L SUL qery SAlasad 159404 - €ET  pung

89'690'€12$ %98 0S°66/'S€$ Sb'IET'912$ 00°0$ 00°£16'45$ S6'0€6'1S7$ S629'2Z$ 00'882'627$ SV101 3SN3dX3
89'690°€12$ %98 0S'66£'SE$ Sh'TET'91Z$ 00'0$ 00°£16'pS$ S6'0€6°1ST$ S6'29'7T$ 00'882'622$ SIBICL SMIBSBId 358404 - TE  Juaiuleds(
00'882'4S 001 00’ 00°88Z'bS 00’ 00'882'¥S 00'887'bS 00’ 00'882'vS sebuaby JeYi0 03 Jajsuel) 21'166
00 0 00°000'TZ 00* 00’ 00’ 00°000'1Z 00'000'1Z 00' 000°s$ 4940 JusWidinb] g Yoep 0089/
8L'€0€'LST 16 05'8ZH'ST 00°£85°4ST 00’ 00’ 0S'STO'ELT (05'+86'1) 00°000'S/.T aouensut 00959
06'LL¥'1 43 (00'629) 0S'€19'2 00° 00629 0S'$86'T 0S'$86'T 00* SSDIAJDS |RUOISSJ0.d 00'1€9
00 00T 00* S6'TH9'T 00’ 00’ S6°TH9'T S6'7H9'T 00 saljddns sdueusjulely/iedsy 00°€2S
BAIBSUd 189404 - ZE  JUBWILRdS(]
3ISN3IdX3
65'€EE"¥TTS %56 ST'H08'11$ 08'£98'1£2$ 00'0$ LCHAZA L) G6'£99'€hT$ S6'2H9'7T$ 00°'520'12Z$ SIY.LO1 INNIATY
65'€EE'bTTS %56 ST'H08'TT$ 08'€98'T€2$ 00°0$ v8'THT'T$ §6°£99'EHT$ S6'2b9'TTs 00'520'172$ SIEI0L BAIDSBUG 159404 - ZE  Juswiedag
00’ 0 S6'249°CT 00’ 00’ 00’ S6'7b9'TT S6'2b9'7C 00 SpUNJaI JUBWBMIS 86'69¢
SAITSBIG 58404 - r4 3 wcmcrnnmn“mo
3INN3ATY
SUJ qer] salasaug 159404 - £€T  puny
Q1A Jesy ougd [N suoipesues| suonoesues} ssouesquinoug suonpesues) 196png SjusWpUSWY 196png uonduLsag Junoooy unooy
/Pasn % QLA - 1@bpng aia QA Quol JuaLIn) pspuawy 196png paidopy
sourqjl Kiunoy puemypoy
PLOSIq
Junoy dnjjoy spnjpx3 IAJISII

189104

bC/TE/E0 93eQ 03 4D [EISI4

Hoday aduew.opiad 306png




rro- wr ——=y

WV €S:8E:TT ¥20Z/¥0/10 U0 Joren) yar Aq umy

bS'S566'22$ (6£2€0'62$) 6€2€0'62$ 00'0% ST'L69% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% SIRICL BAOKIWT BSIN0T HOD gy - TEE D
00’ +++ (£€°¢5) LE°LS 00* 00’ 00’ 00 00 STIV10L 3SNIdX3
$5'S66'2¢ +++ (9£°680°67) 9£°680'6Z 00 STL69 00’ 00° 00 SIVLOL INNIAIY ©
mmmﬁ.ﬂwz M>O,_QEH wm»mcu O ‘d'd - TEE o
00°0$ +++ (£€25$) LE°(5$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STVLOL ISNIdXT
00°0% +++ (£€£5%) ££°L5% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°03% 00°0$ 00°0$ S[E30] SALOSUd 1SSI04 - ZE
00°'0% +++ (££¢5$) L£°/5$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ SIEI0L pund 4e) J109 dd - 68 usipedag gng
00 +++ (£€£8) LE°4S 00’ 00’ 00 00" 00 mc_ﬁ_z_d 00°¥£9
ISN3dX3
$5'566'22$ +++ (9£°680°62$) 9/°680'62$ 00'0$ ST'£69% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0% STVLOL 3INNIATY
b5'566'22$ +++ (9£°680'62%) 9/'680'62$ 00°0$ ST'/69% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ S0 BAIDSIU] 35804 - 7E  Juswipedag
S/'/20'0z$ +++ (STvh9'czs) STHH9'cT$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°'0$ 00°0$ SPICL PUNY HEJ J10D dd - 68 Jsupedsg gng
SL'£20°02 +++ (SZ'HH9'c7) STH9'sT 00 00’ 00 00' 00 $93) Jjob yn|g ueipur €0°LbE
bung 3ep j1o9 dd - 68 uslipedsa ang
61'196'C +++ (15°SH4'S) 1S°Shb’s 00 SZ'/69 00° 00’ 00" sBuluies Jusunsaaur 01°19¢
IAIBSBU IS3404 - ZE  Wwnpeda(
INNIATY
w>9_QEH 28IN0Y HOY "g"4 ~ €€ pun it
00'0$ (S8°2£¥'1$) S8'/Eb'1$ 00°0$ S7'12$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ Sie1oL AAST MpRY - 19T  pund
00" %00T 00 00'002°0t 00 00’ 00'00Z°0% 00'002's 00°000's€ STVLOL ISNIdX3
00" %r0T  (S8°LEb'T) S8'LE9'TH 00 ST1T 00'00Z'0t 00'00Z’s 00°000'SE STv.10L 3NNIAIY
sie1oL AA9T upny - 19T punyg
00'0$ %001 00°0$ 00°002°0v% 00'0% 00'0$ 00'002°0v$ 00'002'S$ 00°000's€$ STV10L ISNIdX3
00°0$ %001 00'0$ 00°'00Z°0b$ 00'0$ 00'03% 00°00Z°0v$ 00'002's$ 00'000's€$ SIBJOL SAIBSBIG ISB404 - ZE  JuBLILIEdSQ
00 001 00" 00°000"€ 00’ 00’ 00°000'p€ 00°000 00"000°0¢ 1eNIDR.UOD 3piSINQ 00'#+9
00 001 00 00'002'9 00 00 000029 00'00Z'1 00'000°s SIIIAIIS [RUOISSDJ0I 00°1€9
SAIDSBId Isai0y - r43 wcw.&tmme
ISNIdX3
00°0$ %01 (58'/Eb'1$) S8°LEQ'TYS 00°0$ ST'1Z$ 00°00Z°0v$ 00°00Z's$ 00'000'SE$ STV10L 3NN3IATY
00°0$ %#01__ (£8'924'14) £8'929'Th$ 00°0¢$ ST'1Z$ 00°00Z°0$ 00°007's$ 00'000'SE$ SIPI0L BAIBSRd 158104 - ZE  JusliLedag
00 0ot 00 00°002's 00’ 00 00'002's 00'002's 00" puny |eseusb d4 woyy sajsues) 09°T6€
00" +++ (se'89) SE'88 00’ 00 00’ 00 00 06, 359.133U1 S,J03Bj0) 0€°19¢
00° +++ (90°£9€) 90°£9¢ 00’ SZ'1e 00° 00 00" sbuiuses Juaunsaaug 01°'79¢
00 €01 (2b'1£6) '1L6'sE 00’ 00° 00°000'S€E 00 00°000'sE soxe} Aysdoud 0T'TTE
BAISS3Id 83404 - Z€  JuallLK uuwo
INNIAIY
AAo13pny - Yo1  puny
alA 1esp JoLid Py mco.numwcmt. mcomuuwmcm.cr mwu:m._n_Ezucw mco_uummcm._._. uwmﬂsm ﬂcwEncwE< uwat_._m co_un__hvmwn_ Junoy JUNOdDY
/pasn % Q1A - 196png alA ala HIuop Juaun) popuswy 196png pajdopy
frougyi Xyuno) puepsy yooy
PLOSIq
JUNO2DY dnjjoy apnjIxg ozomuunm

bC/TE/E0 ®1eQ 0} JeaA [edsy

Hoday aduewoLiag 1o6png

15910,



- . WY E€S:8E:TT $Z0Z/b0/¥0 U0 JoARI) Yar Aq umy

¢ Buidiseny Aemppde aopunuy PrRoY - ags  puin.

00'0$ +++ (z0°c0s'21$) 20°€02'21$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ m.mﬁo» 3SN3dX3 ~
00°0$ +++ (z0'€02'T1$) Z0'€0L'21$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% SIFI0L Sadessid 3188404 - 28 JuBLedIg ©
00 +++ (z0'c08'7) 20'€08'2 00* 00 00’ 00" 00 20UBUAUIR B Siieday
00 +++ (00°006'6) 00°006'6 00° 00 00’ 00 00 SDIAIDS [RUOISSDI0.d
BAIDSBIY ISSI04 ~ rdy
ISNIdX3
$9°754'c$ +++ (99'286's$) 99°786'6$ 00°0$ SZ'/69% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STVLOL INNIATY
+9'25/'€$ +++ (99'786's$) 99'786'S$ 00'0$ SZ'/69% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ SIZICL BAIaSDId 3159404 - 78 Jusiiedag
v9'TsL's +++ (99°286°S) 99'286'S 00’ ST'L69 00’ 00 00° mmc_smw JusuissAuT 0T°'19¢
BAIDSIU 158104 - 7E Ledag
INNIATY
Buidwen g Aeminds sapunyy pnot-9gg p
S/£'210'24$ (€€°£52'165%) (65°929'275$) 00°0% (9b'25p'5ED$) (z6'€88'816$) (26'c£6'819%) (00°056'667%) SIRIOL AW 3INA5U07 18 §353103-d0jPAS - §EE DU
L' T9H°0TT %S9 ¥6'196'S0V 86'TL6'LEL 00" 0b'992°LEb T6°€E6EPT'T 76'€€6°819 00000525 ﬁs.o.r 3SN3dx3
8T'v/b'/81 %81  (6£'S62'S8T) 6€°SYE'0TY 00° b6'E1E'T 00'050'szz 00 00°050'522 STVLOL INNIAZY

SIE30) Jdwif 30503 g sysauo4-dojeaag - SEE pundg

L' I9H0TTS %S9 +6'196'S0¥$ 86'146°£EL$ 00°0$ 0b'992'££b$ C6'EE6'EHT'TS 76'€€6'819$ 00'000'525$ STV1O0L 3SN3dX3
EL'I9H0TTS %S9 ¥6'196'S0b$ 86'146'2E($ 00°0$ 0b'992'£Ev$ C6'EE6EPT TS T6'€£6'819$ 00°000'525$ SIPICL DAKDSDIG 150404 - 7€ usunmdog
£ T9H'0TT$ %16 bb'£99b5$ 8b'992'v95% 00°'0$ 0b'992'2£b$ 76'€£6'819$ 76'€£6'819$ 00°0$ SIEI0L sjuRIn - g Juswedsq gng
00 16 ' £99'bS 8b'99Z'F95 00° 0b'99L'LEd 26'€€6'8T9 76'€€6'819 00 000'ST$ 4940 aanpnuseyur 00°£9¢
€L I9H0TT +++ 00" 00 00 00* 00 00° 00 ssaJboud ur uondnisuc) 00°59/
SjuRI9 - g8 weuiedsq gng
00 r43 0S'b62'95€ 05°50£'89T 00’ 00" 00°000°5Z5 00 00°000'52S 000'ST$ JoA0 3unpnUseyur 0029/
00 +++ (00°000's) 00'000's 00’ 00 00 00 00 $53460.d Ul uondNIISUG) 00°59Z
IAIBSAL IS3404 - r4 ucwﬁtmmmﬁ
3ISNIdX3
8T'bib'(81$ %81 (6£'S62'S81$) 6E'SHE'0THS 00°0$ P6'E1E2S 00'050'5Z7$ 00°0$ 00°050'5Z2$ STVIOL INNIATY
8I°b/b'/8T4 %81 (6£°662'S8T$) 6E'SPE0TH$ 00'0$ Y6 E1E'Z$ 00'050'5Z2$ 00°0$ 00°050'522$ S[BI0L BALBSDId 159404 - 7€ Jusupeda(]
00°0$ +++ (bL'£52'€91$) bL'(ST'E9T$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|RI0L Sjued9 - g wawipedsq gng
00 +++ (b2 LST'E9T) YL LST'E9T 00’ 00° 00 00 00' onea.dagaInyn-syuelb [erspay 0£°1€€
Sjuelny - Qe ucmﬁﬁmawﬂ a
00'000°02 +++ 00 00 00’ 00 00 00 00' $30.N0S a1eAud 4y suonnquiucy 0T'H9€
/8921 8€¢T (55°€5) S5°6SS 00’ 00 00'SC 00 00°'sZ 06, 352J3)u1 S,J0193)j0) 0€°'79¢
LT'6EE"9T £98%¢  (£8'T69'8T) £8'9T/'8T 00 P6'ETE 00°'SZ 00" 00°SZ sbujues Juswisaaug 0T'19¢
#0°800°1ST 101 z118'D) L8z 00' 00 00000522 00" 00°000's22 soxey Auadouyg 01T°11E
ELREL T }S3104 - r4 3 ucmmcﬂr_mama
3NNIATY
Jdwy pnasuc) 8 S3sa404-dojanag - SEE puny
QLA 1eaj Jd01d jale )] suonoesues ] mco_uummcm._._. mwu:m.ﬁEsucm mco_uummcmt, uwm_u:m ﬂ:wEncwE«. uwm_u:m co_uatummc unoxny Junodoy
/P3sn % QiA - 196png alA alA Yiuo Jusiin) pepuswy 3e6png paydopy
sfoury ,Eaco pueps) oy
SIq
1UNo2dY dnjjoy apnPxg o?uuwohm

15310

bC/TE/€0 23eQ 01 JeaA [EDSI4

Hoday aduewioLdg 3obpng




WV £5:8E:TT T0Z/70/H0 U0 J2ARLD) Yo( Aq umy

B
0L'bL9'v(2'T$ (2Lb26'2€9'T$)  £5'5/8'1b% (98°011°21$) (8£°£55'944$) (T0°01Z'291°T$)  (S5°818'TH8S) (9 16£'S2E$) sjgio] puein
10°6££'902°S %69 £9°€68'986'C 90°852'505’9 98'011'21 1€°698'9T0°T 65'792'105’6 ET'EO'E6T'T 9b'66£'0T€'8 SIVAOL ISNIdX3
1L€TH'18b'9 %58 S6'8T6°€SE’T £9°€£1€86'9 00’ £5°'TIE0bT 85'250°/€€8 85'bb9'1SE 00'804°586'L SIVLO0L INNIATY
SIEI0 | puBin
(01'686'11%) bT'E618$ (bz'e61'8$) 00°0$ ¥9'29$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ SIPIGL pung urel winep - 809 puny
00°0€£°02 +++ (b5'8£8'8) v5'8€8°8 00' 00° 00' 00 00 STVA0L 3ISN3dX3
06'0b/'8 +++ (0€'519) 0£'Sh9 00' $9'79 00 00 00 STV101 INNIATY
SIEICL pUnd UMel UIARK - 809 pund
00'0£2'02$ +++ (bS'8£8'8$) b5'8£8'8$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ STYL01 3ISNIdXT
00°0€£°0Z$ +++ (b5'8£8'8$) $S"8£8'8% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% SIEI0L BAJBSRId 159104 - 7€ JusWteda]
00°00691 +++ 00’ 00" 00’ 00" 00" 00' 00 000'ST$ JoA0 aunpnnseyur 00°£9
00° +++ (bS'8£8'8) v5'8€8°8 00’ 00 00’ 00 00 666'b1$-000'2$ snpnuseyur 00°€9/
00°0£8'€ +++ 00’ 00 00’ 00 00’ 00 00° S3IAIDS [RUOISSD)0.d 00°1€9
v?.wwwu& IS804 ~ r43 wﬂwrcﬂmnwm
3ISNIdXT
06'0v£'8$ +++ (0€'5+9%) 0£'5+9$ 00°0$ $9'79$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ SIVLO0L 3NN3ATY
06'0b2'8$ +++ (0£'59%) 0E'5v9$ 00°0$ £9'79% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ S[EI0] SAIDSBId 159404 - ZE  Juauiedag
00°000°2$ +++ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0%$ 00°0$ SIEI0) sjuRlD - g Juswedsg gng
00°000°2 +++ 00" 00’ 00° 00’ 00" 00’ 00’ uones.oa.ga.Nnd-s3ue.b 2007 0LLE€
SJURIY - ¢ JuBiedDQ gng
IS'ETT'T +++ 00 00' 00’ 00" 00’ 00’ 00’ S32.n0s ajeAud 4 suonnquyucy) 0T'+9¢
8€'/£29 +++ (0g°5p9) 0€'SH9 00 ¥9'29 00’ 00 00° sBuluies Juaunsaaug 0T°T9¢
SAIBSBU 1$8404 - 7E JuswiLiedsq
3NN3IATY
pungj urpel uinie - gog  puny
$9°252'c$ 9€£°02£'9% (9€'02£'9%) 00°0$ SZ'269% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ Siel0L Buidwie) g Aemijids dspunyy pnot - ggg  puny
00 +++ (zo'cos'zT) T0'€0L'TT 00* 00 00 00 00 SIV101 ISNIdX3
$9°26L'€ +++ (99'286°S) 99'286'S 00° SZ'£69 00" 00’ 00 SIV.LO1 INNIATY
QLA 1eap 10Lld Py suoipesue| m:o_aummcm‘_._. mwucgE:ucm suoloesuel | uwmusm ﬂ:wEv:mE< uwauzm co_ua.:umvn_ unodoy Junody
/PesN % QLA - 396png alA aia YIUOW JuaLn) papuswy 396png paidopy
souny XumoD) puepy ypoy
PLOSIq
JUN0O0Y dnjjoy apnpxg 9AI9891q

bZ/TE/E0 93eQ 0} Jea, |eosiy

Hoday dueuLioLdd 3obpng

1S310



Rock
Island
County

April 5, 2024

TO THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurer’s monthly report of Financial Status as of
March 31, 2024 and interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month of
March 2024, as the ninth month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year follows:

FY 2024 interest received in March 2024 $ 13,895.00
FY 2024 accrual as of March 31, 2024 $148,930.00
FY 2023 interest received in March 2023 $ 14,908.00
FY 2023 accrual as of March 31,2023 $104,677.00

The earned interest rate continues to be 4.675% for the Blackhawk Bank pooled funds,
unchanged since July 2023. As of April 2, 2024, Forest Preserve funds accounted for 3.1% of the
pooled investments.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely, .
AN Y

Nick Camlin

County Treasurer

NC/mc

NICK CAMLIN, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277, Rock Island IL. 61204-3277

Phone (309) §58-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511
www.rockislundeounty.org

59



¥202 ‘¢ judy ‘Aepsanj

1 JO | sebey

uewdeyn fosep uasn

89°€68'286'2$ S6'¥L9'ove'es spund Q| :jeo) puers
68'6£8°L1$ SZLlLL'LLS pund uiep uinep 809 pund unep umuepy 809
66°LSY'061$ YL ¥SL'68L$ Sudwe) g Aemipds Jspuny] pnoq 9ee  Budwed g Aemjuds Jepuny) pno 9eg
Cr'LE8'961$ 8y'L9z'LZv$ Jdw onasuo) g sisaso4-dojersg SE€E  Jduy pnisuo) @ sysasog-dojpaag gee
26°2e8'68L$ L9°GEL'68LS anoudw| 8s1n02 4109 *d'4 L€E anoudw| 8sun0D Jj09 ‘o 4 LEE
S8LEV'LS 099LP'L$ Ana7 ypny 191 Ara7 ypny 1oL
9€'9€8°0EL$ 1A VA4 RS VSSid dnasald 158104 o€l VSSid anssaud 1sasoy 9€1L
65°29¢€'.6€$ SL'/8€'2€€$ Sul GBI aAI3sald Isaio4 £el Suf qer sasasasd 152104 €el
66'€.8'S.1L$ 90'65€e'G8L$ a9y sAJesald 158104 zcl 219y dAlasald 158104 cel
6.°850'0S€$ 12'628'€6$ 007 1qeiN LEL 007 (qeiN 342
88°12E'26E'L$ 19'G88°192'1L$ dAIBSBId JSal04 ot SnI8sald 153104 ot
aduejeg Buipuy souejeg BujuuiBag uondusseq pung Buihey pung Buikey uonduosaq pung

SIONVIVE ONTd AATASHId TSR0

JUNOJJY - puny Ag poday ‘Bunsiy Aewswing
P20Z/1E/E 193eQ O - $Z0Z/L/E -93eq Woid

Hoday pung ssou)

PUysIg dAI9SaId 1$9104 Iy

60



¥202Z '3 iudy ‘Aepuopy

{ 0 | sebey

uewdey) Aosepy ssesn

o6v68's1™ V0% ‘HOUVIN NI AANYVAE LSTYALNI ‘d A

spun4 g} ‘|ej0} pueis

¥9°29% pung unten uinsep 809 pung uiuew unepy 809
ST 169 Buidwe) g Aemjpds Jspuny) pno gee  Buidwe) g Aemipds sapuny) pnod gee
$6°€LE2S adws Jonnsuo) g sisalo4-dojansg gee  sdwyonnsuon g sisal04-dojaraQ [~
GZ°L69% anosdwi 8sIN0D 10D d'4 Lee snoudw; 8sunog Ji09 “d'd LEE
T TA Aro ypny 19t Aao wpny 191
18'8¥G$ VSSId 3a1asald 152104 g¢cL VSSid 9AI9sald JsaI04 9¢el
L KAZATS SUj gery aA9said 158104 €EL Suj qer] easesald 1sauio4 €€l
14208 3133y aMIsald }$a104 FA A URSY AIBSAU 1S9J04 FAN )
29'eT6$ 007 iqeiN (343 007 iqeIN LEL
€5'¥89'08 anBsBld 1sal04 oeL AAIS8BId 153104 o€l
SHpaL) [el0) uondussag pung Buikey pung Buikeq uondusseq pung

junodoy - puny Ag podey ‘Bugsr] Lewwng
¥20Z/1€/€ :93eQ o1 - ¥ZOZ/LIE -93eq wol4

Hoday pung ssoua)

301yS1Q BAI9SAId 358403 DY

61



| - %EELL | ¥6°'196'G0% [ - | 0¥'821°261 | 00'8E£9°G¥T - - 0r'82L'26L | ¥6'665°1L59 | 1044 Gee
- %000 e N | - - - - - - - ypny 191
- %20 Ly | 28'650°26 | BLELYCL - - - - - - L9'€€6°'601 VSSid dd 9EL
- 1%19°S1 06°66.'GE - 00°216'¥S - - - - - 05°912'06 qern d4 ecl
- %9 0y $9°686'99 8L°€8L°01 - - - - - - 29'691°'LL ey dd (4%}
00'¢ %ZP 9¢E 0€°G99'¥S¥'L 06°252'611 16°609'60L | 00'SE6°LL - - (¥0°0) 0£'685°'62 26'9/8'G99°L 007 [543
00'6.2'0Z¢ %EE 0€ | 02°020'8%6 | G6'LLL°L6 | 21'982'8Yl | 22'899°02 1 98°0LL2) 98'0LL'ZL  [(26°0) - 18°162'802'L |BJausD 0cL
sauj| j199ys j9bpng souejeg lloJAed swien alL <to) $,0d $,0d yuopy Sirv sebuey) aoueleq aweN # pung
aouejeg Jo anuaAay jfewbiQ jo paJaqunauaun Buipueising | soud ppy panosddy pasaqunouaun pun4
10 N0 swieln puads 0} yo 9, auny
| Joenang

| %52

|

s}98y) asuejeg jeu |

g pinoys

Spun4 aAIasald }S3104

Auno9 puejs| yooy

$20z/ie/e

[




63

- %9€'9¢€ 18'61€'LL (V% &A" - - - - - - - LS IvL'68 VSSid d4 9ci

- %LTY 22'$05°6 - 05'8E1°9S - - - - - - 28'2¥9'G9 qen 44 ecl

- %Sy LE 81°909'0L €1'622°01 - - 100 - - - - 02'2£8°'08 aliley d4 443

00°se %19°0€ GL'€10'850°L 9,'€8.°221 19'689°0¢2 | L£'G9S'8 - - - (sz'1) 00921201 8€'6/8'8LE'} (4 LEL

00002 %0.L'89 11°065'685'L 19°210'68 2GS PPe' LYl | 8LV8G - - - cv'0 00'062°€C 06°202'€08'L |eJ1ausn 0ocl

saul| jJ9/ys 18bpng aouejeg lioiAed swie;n aL 1o} $.0d S,0d Uiuo SIrvY sabueyd aouejeg aweN #pung
soue|eq 1o anusAsy lebio jo pasequinousun Buipueising | Joud PPY panoiddy | passquinouaun pun4

10 IO swien puadg 0} Yo % weun)
Yeinqang

%S¢

s)y20y aosuejeg [eu ]

ag pinoys

Spun4 aAlasald }sal0]

AQunos puejs| o0y

£202/LE/E

_ A




64

96'991°01 68'6€8°LT - - 68°6€8'L) $G'8€8'8 0€'S¥9 €L'€e0'92 pund uiep uinsepy 809
- 66°TSY06T - - 66°LSY'061 z0'€0.'C) 99'286'S Ge'cLL /6l dwegghemids 17 9€e
06'€L2'v0€E (z62sz'TTy) ¥6°'196'G0Y - (86'062'G1) 86°1.6'LEL 6E'SYEOLY 19°GEE'ZLE Jsu0DRsIsaIod "AeQ gee
L9'91¥'0L 76'7E8'68T - - 26'2¢8'681 LE°)G 9.°680'62 €6°008'091 dw| 8s109 Jl09 lee
- S8'LEV'T - - S8 leb'L 00°00Z'0¥ G8'/e9'LYy - pny 191
1222028 YS9LL'EE 28'6G0°.6 - 9€'9€8°0¢1 95°9¥3'6E1 6261Z°161 €9'€91'6L VSSId d4 ocl
o' ZEY'GH ¥ 0SY‘85C 06'66/.°GE SL'v08'LL 65°Sv'z8e Sv'iLeL'ole 08'€98°L€2 vZ'eLL'99¢ qen 44 el
50569 S1'888°80T ¥8°G86'09 - 66°€.8'GL1 £€'v68'L6 L1°602'G91 12616801 a8y d4 el
GZvL0'196'L |(PL6vT'EsY) 0£°'699'vSh'L 80'2SS'ov0'L |(2G9EL'SL) Slerl'ee6'e gsvie'vie'e |(26°90€'9Gh) ooz el
25°0¢cl'88¢e’lL TT'607'660°T 0Z'020'8t6 80'658°2¢ES Y€0.LG'P1S'L 029¢18'8LE'e 26'G28'2656°C | 80°LS5'0VT'L |eisuag ocl
EIVELEN aouejeg Spep 19A paniaoay JoA aouejeg ajeq o} ajeq o) €2/0€/9 J0 sweN pun4 # pung
Yuol § pun pajeudoisddeun | 1ON sesuadx3 | |ON SONUaARY | pund juaung sasuadx3 £g/1/. | onuanay gg/1//. |se aouejeg puny
pajebpng pajebpng

saouejeg pung

spung aAlasald }sal04

Auno) puejs| yo0y

y20c/Le/e




65

80°0€6°'LGG LLYTE9T - - LLyze'oe 00'0€2°02 06'0v.'8 18°€1€8E pung uiyepy uiniep 809
26'v28'6 STT9E'V6T - - G2zoc'v6l - ¥9'¢Sl'e 19'609'061 dweyghemids 11 9¢ee
L2091t YT 8Y1'€0S 02°'108'6¥ 6002z'29) GE€'62.'G8. €V'Iov'0LL 1 KA 4R ¥2'8%0°c08 jsuojwsisalod ‘AeQ gee
- 187L629T - - 18'2.6'291 - $5°666'22 LT 116'6E1 dwy 85109 jj09 LEE

- 9€°LV6°L6 - - 9¢'L16°/6 - ¥ 188°L Z1°090'06 uled a)ig (0
GE'286'G. TTISY'ELT 1861€'LL 18'886°L1L1L LL'z18'scl G¥'66€'GEL eLLLL'el €7'09v°'002 VSSIid dd o€l
8€'c8y'Z8 09°'T€8'86¢€ Zev05'6 Y. v.0°0S) 81°192'8/¢ 89690°cle 92'G.0'88 09'GGZ'cov qgen d4 eel
L€8129L 61°80TT8T 8¥'909°02 02'.¥0'901 Ly’ L99'GY| 8€°126'LL1L 08'255'69 G0'9¢0'v61 ey d4 cel
LL'6v9'L6€"L 62°61V0'TS8 GL'€10'850°L 61'8€9'268°L | 68'vZr'9s 00'655'669'2 G8'986'v20°C 0026692, 0oz el
G9'228'0¢EL’L 1960 VSY'T L1°065'68G L 20'8SZ°LLLL | 91'88€'2€6°L L0'8€9°€16'L 91°826°'169'} L0'860'¥SL'C |elsusg oel
anasay aoueleg SpEeN 194 paniaoay 1o A soueleg ajeq 0} sjeq o1 22/0¢/9 Jo swepN pun4 # pung

YJuo 6 pung pajeudoiddeun | JON sesuadx3 | JON SonuUaASY | pundiuaund saesuadx3] gz/L/. enuaAey Zz/L/L |se aouejeg pun4
pajebpng pajebpng

saouejeg pun4

Spun4 aAIasald }s9404

funoy puejsi o0y

£c0e/Le/e




69°6£8'LL - - 00°000°ZL 68'6£8 pung unep uinep 809
66°1LS1'061 - - 00°000°'06 66°LSY dweogAemjids 11 oce
20'60.'v 0v'82ZL'Z6L - 00°000'96} Zy'LE8 'JSU0D®BISBI04-"ABQ gee
26'2£8'681 - - 00°000'681 z6'2€8 dwj 85109 j|l09 Lee
Gg' /YL - - 00°000°L G8 /LY upny L9l
9£'9¢8'0¢| - - 00°000°0€L 9£°9¢8 VSSId d4 ocl
65 'G¥'Z8C 00'L16'¥S - 00'000'/€€ 65°29¢ ger dd eel
66'€/8'G/L - - 00°000'G.L 66°€/8 aiey d4 Zel
82 6¥¥'0¥C 15'609'601 - 00°'000'¥¥E 6.°850'9 007 el
9/°GE0'vVT'L Z1'982'8v1 - 00'000'9/€°L | 88°LZE'9L [eisusn|  0gl

aduejeg ysed swie|p SJUuBWisSaAU| SJUBWI]SBAU| yse)d SWeN pun4 # pun4g

wia1-6uoq

saouejeg ysen

spun aAlasald }sa104

fQuno) puejs| )20y

v20e/1ele

66



L1'¥Ze'9T - - 00°000'92 L1¥2€ pund udepy unep|  go9
GZ'Z9E' V61 - - 00°000'¥61 GZ'29¢ dwegwghemds 17|  ogg
GE'62.'G8/ 0£'96L°L - 00°000°'26. G9'GZ6 JsuoDgIsalog-Aeg|  Gee
18'2/6'291 - - 00°000'Z91 18216 dw| 8s109 09 Lee
9¢'/¥6'16 - - 00°000'26 9¢'/¥6 Ured &ig|  oge
LL'21L8'8EL - - 00°000'8€E L1218 vSSIddd| 9gL
81'192'8/2 05'8€1'95 - 00°000'v€€ 89'66€ geridd| el
Ly’ 199'GhL - - 00°000'G¥1L Ly’ 199 amey dd| el
€V'9/2'9L 18'689'0£Z - 00°000°20€ ¥2'996'G 00Z| |glL
02'6L9'8v6'L 28 vPE LY - 00°000'680'C | 2.'656'9 [e;ouan|  0gl

aoueleg ysen swie|n SJUSWI)SAAU| SJUBWISAAU| yse)d aweN pung # pun4

EEH._.-Q:S

saouejeg ysesn

spun4 aAl9sald }S940

Aunog puejs| y20y

£20c/Le/e

| |

67



Indian Bluff Clubhouse Report — March 2024

March Sales Numbers: 2024 2023 2022
Total 2024 season passes sold: 84 59 59

2024 season passes sold in March: 37 25 37
Rounds played: 1139 0 67

Golf Revenue’s: 528,827 $1.04 $786
Concession’s: $3,341 0.00 $127
Season pass revenue: $25,700 $18,425 $26,575
ProShop: $1,930 $337.84 $51.76
Improvement Fund: | $1,479 0.00 $69.50
Total Revenue for March: $58,674 $18,763 $27,540

For the first time in my memory, the golf course was open the entire month of March. Things slowed
considerably towards the end of the month, as winter attempted a short lived comeback. Overall the numbers
are outstanding for March. Everything is up significantly across the board. Demand remained very high for
early in the season, even considering the warm weather. When the weather has been warm, it has been
difficult to get a tee time.

Looking ahead to the month of April...it looks as if we have a big warm up after the first week of the month.
This should hopefully help the golf course continue the great start. We should start seeing the the leagues
begin once we get into the second half of the month, and daily play usually begins to pick up as well. With the
Masters next weekend, | expect come next week people will be ready to get the season off and running for
good.

I do expect revenues to be down in April from previous years, due mostly to the fact that we have sold so
many season passes already. That revenue shifted into February and March. | usually like to judge the start of
the season looking at March and April combined, for this season, that will be looking at February, March and
April to see how things stack up.

Most of the outings have already booked their dates for this season. The first outings are not scheduled until
June, so we have a little bit of time before they start. Once we get started with the outings we have a pretty
full schedule.

Looking ahead to the season, the outing schedule is rounding into shape, and the leagues for the most part
look to start at their usual times, although, a few of the leagues have been very slow to get their schedules set
up with me. This seems to be the case more and more as time goes on.

68



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek For est

Preserve
For the Month of March 2024 District

Rock Island County, linois

Grounds Maintenance — Staff finished removing the Siberian elm and dead ash trees in the 9% street project along
the railroad tracks. We plan to replant this area with native hardwoods. Staff finished picking up branches from the
pruning that was done over the winter. Staff was able to borrow Port Byron’s skidsteer and start work on diamond
three at Dorrance. Staff spread the infield lime and had a load of lime delivered to help with finish grading. Staff
started hauling gravel from Illiniwek to Dorrance to help with the front parking lot expansion at Dorrance. The
gravel was stock piled from the road project last year at Illiniwek. About 15 loads of gravel have been hauled so
far.
Building Maintenance -Staff finished the prep work and painting in the south shower building. The paint was
pealing off the walls in the shower stalls. Staff scrapped and sanded the pealing paint. Then thoroughly cleaned the
walls with acid and detergent. An epoxy-based primer and paint was then put on the walls. This same process is
being done to the north shower building but staff is still prepping the walls. This has been a very slow, tedious
rocess.
l%quipment repairs and/or projects performed— No equipment maintenance this month.
Trails/Course/General facility conditions— The forest trails were open most of the month at Illiniwek and
Dorrance but were closed a few times due to rain/freeze/thaw. The state broomed gravel off the GRT all the way
north to the county line. Winter plowing usually deposits gravel on the bike path that they clean off every spring.
Vandalism report- No vandalism to report
Incidents— No incidents
Accidents reports— No accidents to report this month.
Weather conditions— Warm and dry then turning wet.
Activities/Events/Outings held at park— Volunteer clean-up and swing set build is scheduled for April 24" at
Dorrance. LL&W will be sponsoring 3 honeysuckle events at Amowa in late April and May. May 4™ is the
Iliniwek garlic mustard pull.
Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to bid
Misc. — Langman construction is behind schedule. They worked very little during the month of March. Items that
still need to be finished; repair the broken water main Langman cut, form and pour concrete sidewalks at the new
public restroom and south shower building, finish the finish grading and build a berm behind the public restroom to
prevent the new bathroom from flooding during big rain events, repair the sections of road that were dug up during
construction, repair the RV sites that were dug up during construction, finish the plumbing and electrical in the new
public restroom, clean the roads and gravel piles on the grass, demolish the old public restroom, and abandon the
septic tank associated with the bathroom. The electricians are waiting on the electrical panel that operates the lift
station. Delivering is scheduled for sometime in May.

Staff took plenty of vacation time during March for spring break activities.

This report was prepared by: _ Mike Petersen Date__ 4-03-2024

69



Jeff Craver
\

From: Jessica DeCap <j.decap5@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 6:17 AM
To: Jeff Craver

Subject: Tug fest August 9,10

Good afternoon. Seeking approval for tugfest guests to park at dorrance park 2024. Busses will continue their normal
routes between dorrance and port byron Methodist church. We will continue to check the park for garbage and damage
on Sunday as previous care has always been done.

| appreciate your time
Thanks so Much
Jessica



Forest

Preserve
Report to Forest Preserve Committee District

Rock Island County, Illinois

Name of Park _ Loud Thunder

For the Month of _March 2024

Grounds Maintenance performed--

Picked up trash on grounds, removed trash from trash receptacles

Cleaned pit toilets as needed

Cleared trees and storm damage on trails

Cleaned mulching debris from Sac Fox trial south of office

Removed invasive species of woody plants along firebreaks from park office heading south

Burned 15 acres of prairie at Ralph Martin Conservation Area completing all spring burning for

the season

Removed exotic and invasive woody plants on east property line south side of Loud Thunder Rd to
Lake George

Processed logs from felled trees to be made into firewood to sell to campers

Assembled 10 expanded metal picnic tables for campgrounds

Placed picnic tables on all campgrounds for the season

Building Maintenance projects performed--

Cleaned maintenance shop
Replaced light bulbs in shower buildings as needed
Removed and replaced door jam on boat rental man door

Replaced weather stripping on garage door at boat rental building

Equipment repairs and/or project performed--

Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.

Completed all annual maintenance on equipment

Trails/Course/General facility conditions--The park as a whole is looking great. Trails were open to

horses and bikes for the majority of the month due to dry conditions in the timber.

Vandalism report—I have no vandalism to report for the month of March 2024.

Incidents--I have no incidents to report for the month of March 2024.

Accidents reports--I have no accidents to report for the month of March 2024.

71



Weather conditions—The month of March started off warmer than it usual then temperatures fluctuate
up and down.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park—Loud Thunder did not host any events or outings during the
month, but several groups did show up on the weekends to run the trails and the warm weather has
brought the people to the preserve in higher numbers than we are used to this time of year. State Troopers

also did a K-9 training here on the preserve one day latter in the month.

The month of March was warmer than it usually is in our region this time of year and we did not
experience very much precipitation. The lack of rain and warm temps allowed me to keep the trails open
to horses and bikes for the majority of the month. Warm temps have brought the hikers to the preserve
and dozens of people just driving on the roads that I have open for use. Staff took some vacation time in
the last week of the month for spring break and are now back finishing up final preparation for camping
season.

We did experience a couple high wind events here at Loud Thunder in March. These events did
not cause any major damage as the trees are much less susceptible to storm damage when they do not have
their leaves on them. Staff did have some minimal trail cleanup and branch removal in several different
locations around the preserve, but nothing really challenging. We were able to burn the last 15-acre
prairie planting at the Ralph Martin Conservation Area (RMCA) at the end of the month and that makes a
total of 50 acres burned this spring at RMCA. I was able to have staff perform some much-needed
maintenance on the doors at the boat rental building and we managed to remove a large amount of Asian
honeysuckle, autumn olive, and multiflora-rose along the east line on the preserve and the firebreaks south
of the park office.

I have received a request for Caleb Cox to perform his eagle scout project here on the preserve
this summer, see attachment below. I would encourage this committee to allow him to do this project as it
falls in line with the recommendations from the fisheries biologists for Lake George on their 2023 lake
survey summery. I will assist him as needed to accomplish the end goal of getting fish crib structures in
Lake George where they are needed, and I will make sure we have fisheries overseeing this project as they
see fit.

Jeramy Duffey with Gated Management is requesting permission to hold another 4STA race this
fall. Ihave attached his request below. In the past Jeramy has been very easy to work with and the
participants seem to really enjoy the 4STA race. I would again recommend that this committee approve
his request.

I'am excited to open for the 2024 camping season tomorrow 4/05/24. Turning water on is always
challenging, but staff have the shower buildings up and running now so that is good. The forecasted

temps tonight are predicted to fall down to 28 degrees so we will be diligent about running water and
72



making sure we do not freeze any water lines overnight. I have hired an Assistant Ranger who will start
on 4/15, and I am hiring seasonal staff currently to staff the boat rental when it opens Memorial Day
weekend. [ am hoping for another great camping season here at Loud Thunder and look forward to

seeing everyone at the committee meeting.

Ben Mills Superintendent
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, Ralph Martin Conservation Area 04/04/24

Rock Island Forest Preserve Commission:

My name is Caleb Cox from Troop 243 for Scouts BSA. | am also an avid fisherman, and | am
pursuing my Eagle Scout Badge and would like to request permission to build fish structures for
Lake George.

These fish structures will create a place for fish to hide and reproduce. | want to put in the
structures because | have noticed a bit of fishing pressure in certain places on Lake George and |
want to see if we can have the fish go back to those fishing holes and maybe have even more
fish living in this lake.

I want to start this around late June or early July to have the fish get more used to the structures
and then next year when the fish spawning season comes around, they will be comfortable with
the structures and use them. | have had a meeting with Ben Mills and he has given me plans
and materials lists for the fish cribs that the ILDNR Fisheries biologists would like to see in the
lake.

I would like to ask this commission for permission to continue to work with Ben Mills and

construct 10- 15 fish cribs for Lake George. | will also work with David Wyffles ILDNR Fish
biologist to install the cribs where he recommended in the 2023 Lake George survey summery.

Sincerely,

- Caleb Cox

73



4sta Hike — 2024

This trail race will take place within the Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, showcasing the trails and
challenging terrain that it offers. This event is tentatively scheduled to take place on Saturday,
14Sep24. The start time has yet to be determined but would likely begin around 8am. The race
organization (Gated Management) will again secure insurance for this event. This will be a
timed event (4 hours), allowing participants to run as much or as little as they would like. The
current course would be a 1 mile loop that participants would repeat during the given time. Not
only will it be mentally taxing running the same loop for 4 hours, but this course boasts over
300’ of elevation gain and 300’ of elevation loss per loop. After six successful events, it's
established itself as one of the toughest courses in the Quad City area! Besides allowing
participants an opportunity to experience what the Loud Thunder trail systems offer, we again,
plan to take the majority of the proceeds and donate them back to the park. After 6 previous
events, from race funds and donations from some of our sponsors, we have been able to give
back over $5,000!

We would love an opportunity to come back and host the event again this year! Jeramy Duffee,
owner of Gated Management, is an RRCA Certified Running Coach and ACE Certified

Personal Trainer. He brings an extensive event background over from the entertainment and
professional sports industries. He’s been consistently running for over a decade and has spent
the last 10 years running ultramarathons. While an ultra is defined as a race 31 miles or greater,
he’s covered all of the standard distances up to and including multiple 100+ mile finishes.

74



Niabi Zoo report for March 2024
Lee Jackson
4/3/2024

* The Prairie dog exhibit ownership was turned over to the Forest Preserve District.

* Bids for snow recovery received. Large enclosure mesh bid will go out in April.

® Online auction event is planned for mid-May

® Impaired driver drove into electrical pole on zoo employee lot. Drivers car was severely
damaged but injuries were minor. Electrical service to the maintenance area and house
was interrupted for several hours.

® A special exhibit in the Education building exploring animal enrichment is being planned
and constructed and we plan on having it open by the end of the month.

Animal Department
Staff

Interviewing Intern Candidates for the Animal Department
Hiring Animal Attendants for the season

Volunteers
106 volunteer hours between the NEST, New Perspectives and Pollinator Gardens

Events

Farrier Visit March and April

Shearer Visit April

Second Staff Massage Chair Day (funded by the Foundation)

De- winterizing and preparing for Spring and Opening Day

Have added 4 Bug Hotels to the Zoo campus for support of our pollinator animal friends

Added NIABI NOTES area to Biodiversity Hall spotlighting QR codes for Animal Enrichment, Keeper Chats
and Adopt program

Prairie Dog Habitat has had final walkthrough and we will be ready to debut the animals this spring

Animals
Have had over 20 Anthony’s Dart Frogs hatch and transition to tadpoles
2.1 baby Nigerian Dwarf Goats have been born to the Domestics area

Auction Preparations
We have over 130 items so far, for the annual on-line auction fundraiser

75



GUEST SERVICES

e GIFT SHOP:
o Setand ready to go!
e CONCESSIONS:

o Jenis working on hiring and will start setting up the front stand soon.
o Back concessions will be closed for the 2024 season.
® NZ MEMBERSHIP/ FUNBUNDLE MEMBERSHIP/ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:

o Online Membership Egift Cards MARCH- 13/$1250

o Niabi Zoo Memberships MARCH-$3190
New/92, Renewed/42

o Funbundle Deposit for MARCH- $1990

o Members Only Zoo Preview and Egg Hunt have been canceled due to damage and
construction. We will look at other ways to add to the member experience for the
season.

o Zooseum Pass Holders- The pass will not expire on Oct 15, but we will be
extending it through the end of the season.

e CAROUSEL:

o Awning damaged from snow, but able to run.

* GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS (GENERAL ZOO ONES):
o MARCH-14/5675

e ADOPTS:

o MARCH/SO
o Revamping program to a Basic and Premium Adopt with special keeper chats and
other new items. Launching soon.

® SCOOTERBUG (wheelchairs, ECVs, Strollers & Scooterpals):
o Tech coming out before opening to ensure all are ready to go!

¢ PEPSI (4 vending machines)

o  Pepsi will be dropping off machines before opening.

e PENNY PRESS MACHINES (2 machines/1 @ gift shop & 1- back concessions) :

o Ready togo

76



e EVENTS:

o Updated the 2024 events/hour schedule
» Members Only Zoo Preview canceled

> Opening Day Tues, April 30

» Closed on Mondays

¢ WEBSITE:
o Updated

® STAFFING/HIRING/TRAINING:

o Hired seasonal employees, and we are now moving on to the onboarding process
of orientation and department training.

e MARKETING:
o Social ads have been created and sent out to get the word out about opening and
purchasing tickets. We are also currently working with Mindfire on a plan for
more social ads/post for April.

Conservation, Education & Development Report

Education/Events

® Kira & Clarah planning Summer Zoo Camp

Kira & Clarah attended 8th grade career fair at St. Ambrose

Kira, Clarah, & Sydney hosted Conservation Station at QC Auto Show. 2000 participants. $550

Joel planned Wine & Design event for April 6

3/15 - Joel presented Niabi Zoo Conservation Projects to Augustana Conservation Biology Class

3/20 - Joel, Brian hosted Virtual Zoo Experience in Reptiles for Las Vegas Elementary School. 31

participants. $150

* 3/21/23 - Joel attended Environmental Educators of Illinois Association statewide conference
and presented “Bringing Research Data into Education Programs.”

® o o o o

Graphics/Website
* Joel working on Gibbon Graphics
® Joel listed Zoo Camp, Wine & Design & JZK registrations on Website

Development

Donations

77



Institutional Development -

 March

2024
Designation mi L
General Donation ‘ 2 $40 2 $40.00
Zoo Recovery 4 $5,350 16 $795 20 $6,145.00
Education
Scholarship 1 $100 1 $100.00

Institutional Development -
2024

Designation
General Donation 1 $20 1 $15 | 2|  $35.00
Zoo Recovery $2,640.00

Zoo Recovery total $8,785.00

Conservation
e BiCAN
o 3/20 - Ecological Corridors planning meeting
o 3/28 - Bioblitz planning meeting at Amowa Forest Preserve — scheduled for June 21-22
® Painted Dog Research Trust — Joel scheduled & facilitated Dr. Greg Rasmussen’s US trip
o Filed Articles of Incorporation for Painted Dog Research USA

Volunteers
* Receiving and processing Junior Zoo Keeper, Intern, and Adult Volunteer applications

78



Volunteer service report:
March, 2024 Hours #
Adult 77.00 4
Intern 0.00 0
Junior Zoo Keeper | 0.00 0
Special Event 106.50 8
Grand total 183.50 |12

Paid FTE/hour $20.95

Administrative
* Management Meeting —3/13, 20
e Full Staff meeting — 3/27
* Completion of seasonal orientation update
* Media - Mediacom’s Keeping Up in the QC with host John Marx



Increases in inventory
Cape Porcupine
Nigerian dwarf goat

Decreases in inventory
Costa Rican tarantula
Black tailed prairie dog
Longhorn cowfish
Indian sailfin tang
Nigerian dwarf goat
Black tailed prairie dog

Monthly Animal Inventory Report
March 2024

Quanity Date Explanation
0.0.1 31-Mar birth
2.0 15-Mar birth

Quanity Date Explanation
0.0.1 25-Mar death
1.0 13-Mar death
0.0.1 12-Mar death
0.0.1 12-Mar death
0.0.2 15-Mar still born
0.1 18-Mar death

Cost

Cost

80



Jeff Craver

From: Scott Hesselberg

Sent: Monday, April 1, 2024 3:13 PM
To: Lee Jackson

Cc: Jeff Craver

Subject: Maintenance report

2024 March maintenance report:

- Installed dig barriers in Red River Hogs.

- Repaired steel gate at Rhino.

- Repaired cable on shift door at Colobus

- Removed Niabi Zoo history signs at Administration building.

- Replaced ignition coil and spark plugs on truck 147.

- Replaced 4 wheels, axle shaft, all brake shoes, and several brake arms, prepare and resurface floor on train
coach #2.

- Installed shelving in heated barn.

- Putup shade sails in giraffe yard.

- Repaired charging system on gator #74.

- Serviced Admin golf cart.

- Fixtrim in Reptiles.

- Took apart wire octagon in Australia.

- Repair Bactrian Camel chain link fence.

- Had B and B drain jet out sewer line.

- Put plastic shed together for wolves.

- Repaired gate latch at Biodiversity.

- Fabricated camera stands.

- Repaired waterers in Prairie dogs exhibit.

- Replaced filter housing on power pump in Rhino.

81



Forest Preserve District Fore erve

Rock Island County woistrict

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of April 2024.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting

Management agreement was executed with Estes Construction based on the fees
presented and approved by the Commission at regular meeting of the Commission on
March 21, The IMPACT agreement associated with the project was also executed.

The agreement with Tyler Technologies for payroll software implementation was
executed and forwarded to the representatives of Tyler Technologies. Staff and
Information Systems anticipate implementation to occur later in the year.
Appropriations for project are proposed in the FY 25 budget.

The agreement with URICRA was executed and URICRA provided a certificate of
insurance for calendar year 2024 to the District.

The MOU with the Niabi Zoo Foundation was executed.
Niabi Zoo Snow Damage-IPARKS is still assessing damage at this time.

Items noted on the agenda for the month of April
District Monthly Claims & Disbursements

The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements are again typical for this time of the year. Staff
throughout the District have been preparing facilities to open for the 2024 season so payroll and
other operational supplies are coming into greater demand. The General Fund will pay its cost
allocation to Rock Island County which is about 40% of the assessment, the Liability Fund also
paid for applicable costs which accounts for about 20%. The remaining 40% is paid from the
Niabi Zoo Fund and that portion has been delayed due to the z00 fund’s low cash levels at this
time. Once the June tax distribution is received the Niabi Zoo Fund will pay the allocation
assessment. A majority of the Niabi Zoo cash has been depleted as it awaits the Illinois Public
Museum Grant in the amount of $610,540.

Several of Transfers of Appropriations were required in the General Fund and Zoo Fund to cover
shifts in spending and several unforeseeable repairs.

Any flagged claims pertaining to sales tax paid or missing receipts, staff will rectify those ASAP.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Iifiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area
82

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fores T erve

Rock Island County wiistrict |

Resolutions

There are five resolutions to consider this month. Most of the resolutions are similar to month’s
prior addressing spending associated to grants received by the District. The breakdown of those
to consider is as follows:

The resolution pertaining to FY 24 llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations is another
increase in appropriations to cover the ongoing cost of this project. The costs associated are
from Langman Construction who has been installing the lift station and utilities connections to
the new restroom and south shower building.

The resolution pertaining to FY 24 Niabi Zoo Prairie Dog & ARPA Grant Appropriations is the final
payout to The Henley Group who was the General Contractor for the construction of the Prairie
Dog Exhibit. At this time staff believe this to be the last expenditure associated to the project
and the final report for reimbursement of fund is being prepared by staff. The final report is
required to be certified by an external auditing firm and staff have reached out to the District’s
current external auditors for a proposal. Staff expect the final report to completed by the end of
the month.

The FY 24 Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations is to cover a claim for the work
associated with the engineering and design to the cathouse exhibit and eagle exhibit. The
contract with Estes Construction was executed and contracts with the approved low bidders are
being executed as well.

The Niabi Zoo Fund Receipt of Grant Funds-Woodward Community Grant Fund is to account for
the expenditure of funds associated with the grant. The grant covered upgrades to the zoo's
security and observational equipment throughout the zoo.

The Development of Forests & Construction of Improvements Fund Loan from the Forest
Preserve General Fund. The loan is required due to project overruns associated with the
INliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations. The project overruns are due to construction
inflationary costs from the initial project budget and the addition of a lift station in lieu of a
septic system. When tax distributions for 2024 are received the loan will be repaid.

Ordinances

As done in the even numbered years in which there are elections for the offices of
County Board members, the current members of the governing body establish the
salaries of those to be elected or appointed to offices of the District due to the election
cycle. The ordinance presented establishes the compensation of members and officers
of the Forest Preserve Commission by at least 180 days the beginning of to be elected or

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  liliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area
83
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District ForestF erve
Rock Island County District

Rock Island County, Hlinois

appointed terms required by statute. Salaries remained as there were when this
ordinance was last adopted in May of 2022.

Other Business
None at the time. Bids for the mesh netting for the Niabi Zoo Cathouse and Eagle
Exhibit improvements will be presented in May. The bid opening is April 17t

District Reports

The District Budget Performance Report is available for your review and consideration.
All appropriated funds are doing fairly well as we move into the last quarter of the fiscal
year. Per usual, earned revenues will be greatly impacted by the weather but the early
start to golf should help offset the lower than anticipated appropriations of Personal
Property Replacement Taxes. The temporary delay in the opening of the Illiniwek
campground will be minor as April is historically Illiniwek’s slowest month and the delay
should only be a week or two at the most. As for the Zoo Fund there are some concerns
with the fee reduction as the zoo was trailing its targeted revenue appropriations based
on historical data. Attendance has been fairly static for several years now and if that
trend continues with less funds received the zoo’s fund balance will continue to decline.

There are still several large expenditures in the General Fund and Zoo Fund associated
with vehicles and equipment. Despite the concerns at the 200, the vehicle appropriated
is recommended as the average age of the fleet is over 12 years. The equipment
appropriated in the General Fund is associated with golf course equipment and
purchase of used fairway mowers is recommended as well due to the necessity of these
in the operation and current age of the existing fairway mowers.

Consider the Auditor’s report.

Consider the Treasurer’s report.

Staff reports are full of information and happenings as everyone is expecting a very busy
season at their respective facilities and operations. A rare to Rock Island County spring
ephemeral was found by a member of the Quad City Native Plant Society at Amdwa
West called Floerkea proserpinacoides or commenly called False Mermaid-Weed. The
identification of the Three Birds Orchid (Triphora trianthophora) and identification of
the False Mermaid-Weed indicate a fairly high quality woodland that has limited
disruption since European settlement. Hopefully more ephemerals will be found each
and every year.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve - Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area
84

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District i i

Rock Island County LDistrict

Staff Reports & Misc. Updates, Information.
Union
No grievances were filed by the union for the month of March.

Zoo Foundation
The next meeting of the Niabi Zoo Foundation is April 9,

Liability
A complaint against the District was filed with the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission.
The issue has been referred to the Civil Division for further review.

Items of note for the Current Month

¢ Attended the IPRA monthly webinar Better Communications, Better Results on March
13" for .01 CEU’s.

* Participated in the week-long afternoon training of the state’s new grant software,
Amplifund.

¢ Entered into an agreement with Civic Plus to document all social media activity of the
District for FOIA purposes.

® Attended the IACFPD’s meeting to review and discuss agency’s plans for referendums.

At this time a referendum isn’t necessary for the District but maybe at some point in the
future. Several conservation and forest preserve districts will have referendums on the
ballot this November to acquire more land, develop facilities and restore natural areas,
capital equipment and in some instances are needed for operations.

* Continue to review best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the
lllinois Distinguished Agency Accreditation program sponsored by the lilinois Association
of Park Districts. A link was sent out by IAPD pertaining to sample board policies, if
anyone wants a copy, feel free to contact me and I will provide you one.

® Continue adjusting the FY 25 budget appropriations according to the changing needs of the
District. The FY 25 budget will be present next month and laid on display for 30 days.

* Continue to assembling a plan for FY 26 budget and capital planning. Due to the snow
damage at the zoo and the rising cost of construction the District’s capital dollars are not
going very far and even the appropriated amount barely cover in required matches of
private or public grant opportunities. Serious consideration will be needed this fall when
looking at the Development of Forest and Construction of Improvements levy.

® Awaiting IMRF’s Preliminary Rate for 2025. Typically, IMRF releases the preliminary rate on
April 1, however at the time of this report IMRF has not done so. Also, got Rock Island
County HR staff linked to IMRF’s new portal. IMRF transitioned to a new portal in which
wages are reported and other basic operations are done.

® Continue on working on office reorganization of District files. There are just so many and
it’s a very time-consuming process reviewing over 70 years of documents.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area
85

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest‘

Preserve

Forest Preserve District O Brcs

Rock Island County Rock iand Coumy, Hinoi

® Met with Loren Rains of IMEG to discuss a grant opportunity for repairs and upgrades to
the Mississippi River Trail/Great River Trail. An agreement was entered for IMEG to assist
with cost estimates and other aspects of the Illinois Bicycle Path Grant.

® Loud Thunder will attempt to keep three bee hives for novelty honey production again in
2024. Bee packages will be delivered April 6.

* Submitted quarterly grant reports for the llliniwek Grand Illinois Trail and Support Facility,
Niabi Zoo Prairie Dog Exhibit. Staff is working on the final report for the grant associated
with the Prairie Dog Exhibit.

* Completed the District’s PCl quarter scan and rectified noncompliance items.

* Staff are awaiting the return of Langman Construction to finish resetting the outlet pipe
and the grading and seeding to the stormwater improvements at Indian Bluff near hole 6/7
and 18. There is a little bit of asphalt work and final grading will be affected by the asphalt
repairs, otherwise this project should have been completed several weeks ago but lack of
available asphalt has delayed its completion.

* lllinois Association of Conservation District’s meeting is scheduled April 24". The meeting
is at Starved Rock State Park’s Visitor Center. A 2025 conference planning meeting is
scheduled immediately afterwards.

* Staff will be attending the River Action Fish & Fire Fundraiser May 2nd.

® IPARKS will sending a representative to conduct the biannual inspection of the District’s
properties on April 23",

® Two public input meetings have been scheduled associated with the update of the District’s
Comprehensive Park Plan. The first meeting is scheduled for April 30" at 5:30 and will be
held at the indian Bluff Clubhouse. The second meeting is May 14" at 5:30 and will be held
at the Niabi Zoo Administrative Office building. Bi-State Executive Director, Denise Bulat, is
assisting the District with these meetings.

® Myself and several staff utilized PTO before the expected busy seasons ahead.

* With warmer weather hopefully coming in the next several months, please feel free to
contact me or any site superintendent for a site visit at anyone of the District’s facilities.

* Hopefully warmer & drier weather for baseball, fishin’, and planting!

Respectfully submitted this 5% day of April, 2024
By
Jeffrey Craver

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area
86

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!





